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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASAT DECEMBER31,2019

NOTE' 2019 20't8

ASSETS

Currrnt Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Financial Assets
Other lnveslments
Receivables
lnventories
Other Cunenl Assets

Total Curent Assets

Non4urr€nt Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
lnlangible Assels
Other Non-Cunenl Assets

Total NonCurr€nt Assets

Total Assets

Curr€nt Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
lnler-Agency Payables
Trust Liabilities
Oefened Credits/Uneamed lncome
Provisions
Other Payables

Total Cunent Liabilities

Non4urent Liabilities
Financial Uabiliiies
Defened Credits/Uneamed lncome
Provisions
Defened Tax Liabilities

Total Non4un€rt Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Govemment Equity
Revaluation Surplus
Retained Eamings/(Delicit)

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

1,785,028,796 2,060,337,703

b
7

9
10
11

EQUITY

22
23
24

12

14

9,A22,O45,247

2,220,806,051
2,093,056,810

82,604,313

122,070,854,742
4,848,401

454,883,883

6,862,603,650
1 ,370 ,97A ,828
3,943,887,175
2,589,555,421

75,443, 1

116.005,815,822
1,309,018

452,U7,14'l

4,122,573,377
6U,287,557

1,318,378,426
797,Wj29
226,979,566

57,363,4s7

6.46',t,024,285
78.776,529,529

't22,530,587,O25 116,459,171,981

138,531,124,242 ____l-1L9!1,sG999_

LtAgunEs

t5
't6
17
t8
19
20

3,885,980,585
946,616,531

1,750.287 ,189
804.,4fi,279
208,336,173

66,011,856

6 .47 5 .273 .147
8'1,626,102,684

7,661,668,61s 7,157,W,511

15 2,813,s15,921 3,350,370,518
18 4,507,405 7:129A55
19 198,162,753 169,949,281
21 s,046,162 6,650,302

10,682,900,856 10,691,5.t8,067

39.749.851.555 37,432,876,818
127,851,227,386 122,670,430,632

_13!,5u J28,212_ ____133,!91,92$99_

r6,003,541,217



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

CONDENSED STATETIIENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019

NOTE' 2019 2014

lncome
Service and Business lncome
Gains
Other Non-Operating lncome

Total lncome

Exp€nses
Personnel Services
Maintenance and olher Operating Expenses
Financial Expenses
Non-Cash Expenses

Total Exp€nses

Profiu(Loss) Befoe Tax
lncome Tax Erpensesr(Benefrt)
Profru(Loss) After Tax
Net Assistance/Subsidy(Financial Assi3tance,

Subsidy/Contribution)

^let 
lncomer'(Loss)

Other Compr€hensive lncome{Loss) for the Period
Comprehensive lncome(Loss)

1A,2U,437,412 17,$3,0,4.'1,194
95,490,683 6,860,058
22,298,3'.t3 26,083,450

18,352,226,'08 17,495,984,702

1,694,088,365 1,512,572,338
3.466.006,274 4,560,077,731

1'19,431,590 176,138,688
2,727 ,838,953 3,227.67 ,058

8,007,365,182 9,476,255,816

10,344,861,226 E,0'19,728,886
3,O,202,119 2,165,897,?29
7,280,659,108 5,553,831,157

___________-:- ----------------7,2E0,659,108 5,553,83r,'r57

__1190,659.1-9!_ ___9,553,9!1J92_

25
26
27

29



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEO DECEMBER 31, 2019
(With Comparative Figures for the Year Ended December 3'1, 2018)

2019

CASH FLOU6 FRO]II OPEMNNG ACTIVITIES
Cash lnflows

Pmceeds fmm Sale of Goods 8nd Services
Colle€lion of lncome/Revenue
Colledion of Receivables
Trusl Receip{s
Other Receipts

Toial Cash lnflows
Adjuslments

Adjus{ed Cash lnflows

Cash Outflows
Paymed of Expenses
Grant of Cash Advances
Prepsyments
Rerund of Deposits
Remittsnce of Personnel Beneril Contrihrtions end Mandatory
Deductions
Release of lnter-Agency Fund Transfers
Release of lntra-Agency Fund Transfers
Other Disbursemellts

Tot l Cash Outflows
Adjustments

Adjusted Cash Outflows

tlet Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities

CASH FLOIA'S FROM INVESNNG ACTIVITIES
cash lnflows

Pmceeds trom Matured lnvestments/Redemplaon of Long-
term lnvestmentdRetum on lnveslments

Total Cash lr lows
Adjuslmenis

Adiusted cesh lnflows

Cash Oumows
Purchase/Construction of Property, Plsnt aM Equipment
Purchase of lnvestments

Total Cash Outflows
Adjustments

Adjusted Cash Ouinows

l,letcash Provided By(Used ln) Investing Activities

CASH FLOU'S FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Outflous

Payment of Long-Term Liabilities
Paymem of Cash Dividends

Total Cash Oumows
Adiuslments

Adjusled C83h Oumows

tlet Cash Provid€d By4used ln) Financing Activities

INCREASE/(DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Effecls of Erchange Rste Changes on Gash and Cash Equival€nts

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS, JA UARY I

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS, DECEMBER 3I

----T,3-fi 75eE5d------712J-6-71s0-r-

(7,910,874,200) (6,0s6,839,286)

(2,063,361,095) (2,8s5,488,7r6)
(9.974,235,295) (8,9r2,328,061)

---1t474755705t---18-5i2.3-2s"0-6-il

--1,60-4740,75s-)-----.iEJ0-0-t60-;iEI

(162.702,741) (133,244,792)
(3,51s.132,90i1) (3,103,323,128)
(3,977,835,645) (3,536,567,920)

-t5Fz.B-55;6EI-IIs36-.s67,e2-6I

---(5;57J-sE --liE36Sci;0zO

2,87 3,408,087

---s6,0-55:5d5-
-----6362,6-03,6so--

@.

571,312,797

----------zmJ1

-----6246;soo-FTo-

-----6;s62,603s-56-

(8,323,726,380)
(1,870,934)

(3,249,66.f,112)
(1,583,1s2)

(,1,14,563,736)

(623,271\

o84,218,098)

2018

{8,305,836,764
(413,391)

(2,897,851,570)
(4,399,304)

(405,892,052)
(1,513,893)

(611,147,996)

18.959,800,418
27 ,319,763

3,882,226,302
3,'t 62,666,83it

16,893,483,609
60,145,i163

3,40',t.677 ,9n
2,432,429,272

(1,771,800.141) (1,652,940,421)
(14,578,049,828)

--liz376E6;6ZBt

____liF3se3ul_gd_

(13,880,295,39,1)

---i13"E-so-rss-3glf

r-Jos,i6;siT

5,371,,185,538 3,7'12,067,907
----=,37fEE;55t -----iilZ@tr



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I, 2019

Revahlatidr
Surplus

Retained
Eamings/
(Oeficir)

Cor rihJted
Capital

Govemme[t
Equlty

Total

BALANCE AT JANUARY I,2O1E

ADJUSTiIEI{TS:
Add/(Deduct):

Changes in Accounting Poliry
Prior Period Enors
Olher Adjustmeob

RESTATED BALAT{CE AT JANUARY ,I, 2{'I8
CHANGES IN EOU]TY FOR 20,I8

Add,(Oeduct):
Comprehensive lncome for the year
DMdends
Olhe. Adjustnents

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 3I, 2OI8
CHANGES IN EOU]TY FOR MIg

Add/(Deduct):
CompreherEive lncome tot tie quarter
Oividends
Olher Adjusrnents

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 3I,2OI9

5,553,831,157
(3,103,323,r28)

(10,3,19,916) (872,95829n

7,280,559,t08
(3,515,132,904)

2,8.19,573,15,1 (8,729,210,571)

14,450,515

11.248.862

5,553,831,157
(3,103,323,128)

(858,857,598)

7,280,659,108
(3,515,132,904)
(5,865,388,557)



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Retained Eamings, January 01, 20'19 37,,82,876,81q

Add(Deduc-tl

CASH TRANSACNONS

I Payment of Dividends

NonCASH TRANSACTIONS

2 Reclassmcation of Repai6 and Maintenance to Fixed Assets 1,048,056,087.90

(3,515,132,904)

3 Adiustrnent of prior years' revenue
4 Asset Cost Adjustrnent
5 Adjustments on various Accounts Payable
6 Adjustrnent of prior years' depreciation
7 Reclassification of Prior Yeais Expense to Fixed Assets
7 Adjushent in various taxes

18,127 ,013.47
(1,981,601,759.10)

(379,739,370.48)
(155,192,798.14)

1 ,812,485.70
(13,125.s5)

(1,448,551,466)

Total Prior Years' Adjustments (,1,963,684,3701

Adjusted Retained Eamings 32,#9,192,ffi

Net Profit 7,280,659,108

Retained Eaminqs, Decemirer 3
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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 20{9

1. CORPORATE BACKGROUND

The Philippine Ports Authority (PPA) is a government-olyned and controlled
corporation attached to the Department of Transportation for policy and program
coordination. lt was originally created under Presidential Decree (PD) No. 505 dated
11 July 1974 which was subsequently amended by PD No. 857 in December 1975.

Its functions are to coordinate, streamline, improve and optimize the planning,
development, financing, construction, maintenance and operations of ports or port
system for the entire country.

Subsequent amendments such as Executive Order (EO) No. 513 dated 16
November 1978, EO No. 546 dated 23 July 1979 and Letter of lnstruction (LOl) No.
1005-A dated 1'1 April 1980 further enhanced PPA's corporate powers to be more
responsive in attaining optimum port utilization, development and operation. ln EO
No. 159 dated 13 April 1987, the corporate autonomy was reverted to the PPA to
insure the rapid development of port or the port system directly under it and authority
was granted to execute port projects under its port program.

The corporate powers of PPA are vested in the Board of Directors chaired by the
Secretary of the Department of Transportation. The other eight members of the
Board are: (i) PPA General Manager as Vice-Chairperson and (ii)DPWH, DTl, DOF
and DENR Secretaries, NEDA Director-General, MARINA Administrator and 1

private sector representative as members.

With the passage of Republic Act (RA) 101491, GOCC Governance Act ot 2011,
PPA was included among the corporations whose performances are monitored and
evaluated by the Governance Commission for GOCC (GCG). Based on its assets
and revenues for the past three years, GCG classified PPA as Category 'A" GOCC
on 3 November 2015.

In conformity with the Revised PPA Manual of Good Governance approved by GCG,
the PPA Board, aside from the Executive Committee is further assisted by the
following committees: (1) Audit Committee and Risk Management Commiftee, (2)
Govemance Committee, (3) Nomination and Remunerations Committee, and (4)
Finance Committee. The lnformation Technology Committee, Prcject/Technical
Committee, and Legal Committee were dissolved per Board Resolution No.2747.

The PPA Rationalization Plan (RP) approved by GCG under GCG Memorandum
Order No. 2014-10 provided for the same composition of top management headed
by a General Manager and three (3) Assistant General Managers, namely: AGM for
Engineering Services, AGM for Operations and AGM for Finance, Legal and
Administrative Services.
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Under the executive offices are sixteen (16) departments, twenty-five (25) Port
Management Offices and eighty{hree (83) Terminal Management Offices. Twenty-
three (23) PMOs follow a uniform organizational structure unlike PMOs NCR-South
and NCR-North that are streamlined to reflect their privatized set up.

2. HIGHLIGHTS OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR CY 2019

2,1. P ort Development and Maintenance

2.1 .1 . Locally Funded Prcjects (LFP)

A total of 102 Locally-Funded Projects (LFPs) comprising of carry-over
and new projects are implemented nationwide as of year-end, 43 of which
are for' Luzon ports, 2t frcr Msayas ports, and 38 fur Mindanao ports;
broken down as:

Luzon Visayas Mindanao

TotalHead

0fc
Field

0fc
Total

Head

0fc
Field

0fc
Total

Head

0fe
Field

0fc
Total

Completed 11 7 t8 4 4 I 6 't5 37

0ngoing 20 a 23 14 14 20 1 21 58

Terminated 1 1 1 I 2

Suspended 1 1 2 1 3 1 1 5

Totai 11 lt) 1 21 JI 7 co 102

2.1 .2. Dredging Operations

For CY 2019, PPA programmed the removal of 1.0 million cubic meters of
silts at various piers and harbors to ensure that the serviceable water
depths are maintained for the safe navigation of large vessels calling at
the ports.

As of December 31 , 2019, a total of 989,908.80 cubic meters of silts were
rernoved at the Ports of North Harbor (Entrance Channel), Ozamiz,
Calatagan, Guiuan, Dapitan, lligan, Cagayan de Oro, Surigao, Masao,
San Jose de Buenavista, Culasi, Brookes Point, Cuyo, Balabac,
Dumangas, Jordan, ICPC, Fort San Pedro, Ubay and Talibon.

Total budget utilized is ?539.57 million or 54.610/o of the P988.00 million
budgeted for both carry-over and new dredging projects.

2.1.3. Repairs and Maintenance Program

Fo"r QY 2019, a total of 237 projeqls are implemented oJ which 148 are
completed and 89 are ongoing. Total budget utilized is P1.147 billion or
57.35o/o of the ?2.0 billion earmarked for CY 2019 Repairs & Maintenance
programs.

_', _



2.2. Other AccomplishmenE in 2019

2.2.1. PPA Wins Frcedom of lnformation (FOI) Award

PPA was officially recognized as the FOI Champion by the Presidential
Communications Operations Office in the 2019 Freedom of information
(FOI) Awards for Government-Owned and Controlled Corporations
(GOCCS) held on 12 December 2019.

The Authority bested other GOCCs led by twotime FOI Champion for
GOCCs - Philippine Charity Sweepstakes Office (PCSO), and the
Authority of the Freeport of Bataan (AFAB)

2.2.2. Augmentation of Port Police Force

The Authority augmented its port police personnel to strengthen its
existing port police force to man 114 PPA-managed ports. The 80 new
members of the PPA port police have undergone rigorous physical,
emotional and intellectual preparations prior their actual deployment to
their assigned port.

The hiring and deployment of more port police personnel are part of the
Authority's continuing effort in ensuring the safety and security of
passenger transport and cargo hauling as well as in implementing local
and international port security measures and protocols. With the
implementation of the lnternational Ships and Pot Facility Security (ISPS)
Code in 2005, Philippine ports have been maintaining high safety and
security standards including the maintenance of highly qualified and
competent port police force.

2.2.3. Free Passenger Terminal Fee

On 28 June 2019, the PPA issued Administrative Order (A.O.) No. 004-
2019 exempting Senior Citizens, PWDs, students and selected uniformed
personnel from the payment of Passenger Terminal Fee. The AO took
effect on '15 July 2019.

Forty-five (45) days from its effectivity date, 95,513 students, 156,972
senior citizens, 9,683 PWDs and 16,405 uniformed personnel have
benefited from the Terminal Fee waiver. Moreover, the scope of the
terminal be waiver was expanded to include Medal of Valor awardees
and their first degree kin starting 18 October 2019 pursuant to AO No. 08-
2019.

2.2. 4.' Gender-Neutral" Restrooms

The PPA adopted a 'Gender-Neutral" Restroom facility in all its ports
nationwide to promote gender sensitivity and inclusivity. The facility,
which can accpmmodate one person at a time, can be used by anyone,
regardless of gender preference or expression.
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2.3. Ongoing Projects and Other loitiatives

2.3.1. Establishment of the Country's First-ever Govemmentowned
Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Facility

This project will reduce the country's dependence on second-hand
imported ships as this facility will manufacture tailor-fit ship design for
interisland transportation as well as offer affordable financing schemes for
vessel owners and operators.

2.3.2. lmplementation of a Centralized Ticketing Sysfem

This initiative, which is expected to take shape within the first quarter of
2020, will improve maritime safety as it will eliminate ticket scalping and
overbooking of vessels.

2.3.3. Uniform Poft Taiffs for Tier 3 Ports under the Poft Terminal Management
Regu I atory F ra mework (PTM RF )

To prescribe the uniform port tariff for Tier 3 ports under the Port Terminal
Management Regulatory Framework (PTMRF), PPA issued on 23
October 2019 Administrative Order (A.O.) No. 010-2019. The Order
specified that the uniform port tariffs shall be applicable upon
implementation of the Terminal Management Policy and a Contract
entered into with the winning bidder/concessionaire. The AO likewise
provided for the formula on port tariff rate adjustment, the frequency of
tariff adjustment (i.e., every three [3] years), and the procedures that must
be followed in order that the request for tariff adjustment will be approved.

2.3.4. Pivatization of Ports

lnitially, the PPA is evaluating the unsolicited proposals to develop the
lloilo Gommercial Port Complex (lntemational Container Terminal
Services, lnc.), Port of General Santos (Kudos Trucking Corporation), and
Davao's Sasa Wharf (Chelsea Logistics and lnfrastructure Holdings).

L4,Hunut Resource

The GCG approved-RAT Plan provided for 3,151 plantilla positions, composed
of 647 positions for Head Office and 2,504 for the Field Offices.

As of year-end, personnel count stood at 2,155. Of this number. 432 personnel
are assigned at the Head Office while the remaining '1,723 are at the Field
Offices. Outsourced personnel of PPA for technical and administrative positions
as of December 2019 totalled 1,410 where 340 are assigned at the Head Ofiice
while 1,070 are designated at Field Ofiices.

The Authority is still completing the filling.up of vacant positions nationwide
based on the GCG-approved Rationalization Plan.
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3. MAJOR GONTRACTS / SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The following highlights of the terms and conditions of major contracts entered into
by PPA are reiterated as part of yearly disclosures in accordance with the provision
of Standard lnterpretations Committee (SlC) 29, Service Concessron Anangements.
The terms and conditions of major contracts remained the same. lnformation on
accomplishments for 2019 pertaining to their development commitment, if any, are
updated.

3.1. Port of Manila

3.1 .1. Contract for the Development. Management. Ooention and Maintenance
of Manila Nofth Harbor

The exclusive development, management, operation and maintenance of
North Harbor comprising of Pier 2 up to Slipway, including lsla Puting
Bato was awarded to Manila North Harbor Port lncorporated (MNHPI)
under a 2S-year contract on 18 November 2009.

Hereunder are the salient points of the terms of the contract:

a. MNHPI as the contractor shall provide and undertake the domestic
tenninal services at North Harbor which shall include cargo handling
services, passenger terminal management, parking services, berth
management, storage management, water distribuiion, security
services and ancillary services.

PPA-PMO North Harbor, on the other hand, continues to collect
charges such as Port Dues, Dockage Fees, Usage Fees, Wharfage
Dues, WMS Fees and management fees which are recognized as
PPA revenues.

b. PPA shall be paid the following financial considerations:

o Fixed Fee of F6,818,855,000 to be remifted in accordance with set
schedule for a period of 25 years starting in 2010 up to 2034,
payable in advancc not later than the 5th day of the 1d month of
every quarter without need of demand.

. Reimbursement of past service benefits advanced by PPA in the
amount of P20.60 million per year for a period of five years for a
total of P103.00 million. The last payment of P20.60 million has
been remitted by MNHPI in April 2018.

c. Assets constructed by the operator shall be turned over to the Authority
at the end of the contract.

The PPA Board of Directors approved, in its Board Resolution 2254 daled
2 June 2011 the MNHPI development plan, 'Manila North Harbor
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Modemization Project'. lts estimated project cost is P14.8 billion to be
implemented during the life of the contract, from 2010 to 2034.

Based on MNHPI Modernization Project Quarterly Report of the Manila
North Harbor it has invested a total of F't 1 .461 billion as of December 31,
2019 for various development initiatives since 2010, broken down as
follows:

Net book value of PPA constructed assets turned over for use and
management by MNHPI under the contract is P30,131 million as of
December 31 ,2019.

3.1.2. Contract for the Manaoement and Ooeration of South Harbor. Pod of
Manila

The latest contract entered into with ATI for the management and
operation of South Harbor was the Third Supplemental Contract executed
on '19 October 2007 which extended the contract up to 18 May 2038. The
3'd Supplement covers areaVservices under the (i) Lease Agreement
dated 15 January 1997 covering certain areas of South Harbor intended
for use as intemational and domestic storage areas and (ii) the Second
Supplement which expanded the scope of servic€s of the contrac{or to
include the management of domestic terminal facilities.

ln consideration of the'Extended Term', ATI remitted on 19 May 2013 a
lump sum fee of ?282,000,000. ln addition, the following financial
considerations shall also be remitted to PPA:

a. From international containerized cargo handling operations, Fixed Fee
of US $9,000,000 and Variable F* ot 20o/o of gross revenue.

Fixed fees are payable quarterly in advance not later than the Sfr day
of the first month of every quarter. Variable fees, on the other hand, are
payable quarterly in anears not later than the 5s day of the first of
every quarter (on or before January 5, April 5, July 5 and October 5 of
every year).

The contract provides that US dollar denominated fees shall be paid in
Philippine pesos using the Philippine Dealing System US$ = P closing
rate of the last trading day prior to payment date.

PLAN/PROJECT DESCRIPTION Total lnvestment as of
December 31, 2019

l. lnfrastructure and Port
Development

P 5,860,535,007

2. Cargo Handlino Equipment 5,324,176,396
3. Safety and Securitv 70,846,867
4. lnformation and Technoloqy 205,545,009

Total ? 1',t,461,103,279
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b. From international and domestic cargo storage operation, Fixed Fee of
P55,000,000; Variable Fee of 30% of annual gross storage revenues
from international cargo storage operalion in excess of ?273,000,000
whether collected or uncollected; and, Variable fee of 10% of the
annual gross storage revenues from domestic cargo storage
operations, whether col lecled or uncol lected.

c. From domestic cargo handling operations, govemment share of 10% of
gross revenues.

d. Adjunct Fee in case actual international container volume throughput
exceeds 1,900,000 TEUs. The fee is payable on or before January 3'l
of the year follo,ving the calendar year in which the required cargo
throughput has been exceeded.

e. From intemational non-containerized cargo operations, govemment
share of 14% of gross stevedoring revenues and government share of
207o of gross anastre revenues.

Likewise, the contract provides for investment commitment from ATl.
Among its highlights are:

a. The Contractor shall implement the projects for rehabilitation,
development and expansion of the South Harbor facilities in
accordance with the lnvestment Plan, as may, from time to time, be
revised or updated pursuant to the Third Supplement. Summary of
lnvestments to be implemented from Year 2009 to 2038 are as follows:

ln Million

US$
lnfftstnrcture

ln Million

US$
Equiprnent

ln Million

US$
IT

ln Million

US$
Total

lntemational C,ontainers '126.685 123.075 8.987 258.747

lntemational Gen. Camo 6.473 1.930 .362 8.765

Domestic Carqo 17.061 15.180 .706 32.947
Total 150.2't 9 140.185 10.055 300.459

b. lnvestment of P',l20,000,000.00 for additional works and other costs
related to the construction of the PPA Head Office building.

As of December 2019, actual value of investments/implemented projects
by ATI in aggregate amounts is $164.744 million, composed of
infrastructure projects - $76.8't 8 million; lnformation Technology -
$15.326 million; and acquisition of port equipment - $72.600 million.

Net book value of PPA constructed assets as of 31 December 2019 at
South Harbor turned over for the management and operation by Asian
Terminal lnc. is P50. 164 million.
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3.1.3. Contract for the Manaoement. Operation and Development of Manila
lntemational Container Terminal (MICT)

ln 1988, the Authority entered into an agreement with the lntemational
Container Terminal Services, lnc. (lCTSl) for the management, operation
and development of the Manila lnternational Container Terminal (MICT)
at the Port of Manila, subject to the direct control and supervision of the
Authority. lt provides for the remittance of Fixed Fee and Variable Fee
from its gross income which shall include all income generated by the
Contractor from the MICT from every source and on every account except
interest income, whether collected or not, to include but not limited to
Harbor Dues, Berthing Fees, Wharfage, Cargo Handling Revenues,
Cranage Fees, Stripping/Stuffing Charges and all other revenues from
Ancillary Services."

A renewal of the agreement was made on 20 April 2005 which provides
for an extension of the contract period for another 25 years reckoned from
19 May 2013 (expiration of 'Extended Term'- 18 May 2038).

Part of the financial consideration was the lump sum fee of ?€70 million
remitted to PPA on 20 May 2013. Additional investment of not less than
US$125 million for the construction and development of new port facilities
was also provided in the contract.

Aside from the abovementioned financial consideration, the contract
provides for the following fees under the'Extended Term':

a. Fixed Fee of US$600 million payable in 100 qua(erly installments, to
be paid in advance not later than the 5s day of the first month of every
quarter without the need for demand; and,

b. Variable fee ot 20o/o of the gross revenue eamed at the MICT.

c. Variable fee for unattained transshipment volume payable within the 1"t

month of the succeeding year. The committed transshipment volume is
pegged at 260,000 TEUs.

d. Adjunct Fee in excess of 2.55 million TEUs.

e. Remittance of lOo/o of its gross income derived from domestic
operation, billed/unbilled or collected/ uncollected, due not later than
the 5h day of every month (for prior month income). This is based on
the 2007 Supplemental Contract executed relative to the contract
signed on 19 May 1988 and renewed in April 2005 granting the
contractor the authority to provide arrastre, stevedoring and other
related cargo handling services to domestic vessels and cargoes at
MICT.

On 23 June 2010, a Supplemental Contraci to the 19 May 1988 contract
was signed and was con{irmed in Board Resolution No. 2213. lt amended
Annex C of the 2005 MICT Renewal Agreement which provided for US
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$126.823 million as additional Port Development Program Civil Works
and Equipment from Year 2005-2012. From the above estimated cost of
investment commitment from lCTSl, the actual value of completed port
development is $216.23 million.

For the 2013-2037 Port Development Commitments provided in Annex C
and E of the contract with the total estimated amount of $273.198 million,
the actual cost of investment as of December 2019 was recorded at
$210.549 million for Annex C and $146.507 million for Annex E. The
construction of Berth 7 which started in CY 2018 and estimated to be
completed by October 2020 is progressing well with a 6270 completion as
of 4th quarter of CY 2019.

As of 31 December 2019, net book value of PPA constructed assets
turned over under the original man-agement contrac{ with ICTSI is
?18.245 billion which includes the value of land and various port
development projects and equipment turned-over to PPA in 2013.

3.zPORT OF BATANGAS

3.2.1. Lonq Term Contract for the Ooerations of Camo Handlinq Seruices and
Fastcraft Passenqer Terminal Phase I

The contract was awarded to Asian Terminal lnc. (ATl) on 20 October
2005 effective for a period of 10 years. lt authorized the contractor to
manage, operate, and provide cargo handling services at the Port of
Batangas, Phase I including the newly constructed General Cargo Berth
and passenger services at the Fastcrafi Terminal Building (PTB 3)

A contract extension and renewal was executed with material conditions
that the contractor commits to develop, finance and construct the required
development within the specified timelines. The contract extension
became effective and commenced on October 01, 2015 to expire on 30
September 2025. The period of extension was revised per PPA Board
Resolution No. 27M that provided for the revised expiration date to
October 1, 2035.

Following are the financial obligations of the contractor under the new
contract:

a. Annual Fixed Fee in the total amount ol?'1,252,491,855, payable for a
period of ten (10) years and summarized as follows:
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ContractYear
Year 1

Year2
Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Year 6

Year 7

Year 8

Year 9

Year 10

Total

% Escalation

n0ne

n0ne

n0ne

5o/o

4%

3o/o

3%

3o/o

3o/o

3%

Fixed Eee Arnount
1 12,700,000

I 12,700,000

1 12,700,000

1 18,335,000

123,068,400

126,760,452

130,563,266

134,480,164

138,514,568

142,670,005

1,252,491,855

On October 2019, there is an increase ot 4o/o on payment of fixed fee
made by ATI Batangas for Phase 1 as stated in the contract.

b. Annual Volume-Triggered Govemment Share in the amount equivalent
to:

. Ten (10%) percent of the Gross lncome for handling and servicing
all types of domestic cargoes and those derived from passenger
terminal fees, in excess of the Defined Threshold Volume and;

. Twenty (20%) percent of the Gross lncome for handling and
servicing all types of foreign cargoes, in excess of the Defined
Threshold Volume.

The Defined Threshold Volumes of the various types of cargoes and
services shall be as follows:

Ca rgo Typc/Po-rt T rafi ic

1 Non-Containerized Cargo (MT)
Domestic
Foreign

2 RORO Cargoes Units
Domestic (RRTS)
Foreign (CBUs)
Domestic (CBUs)

3 Domestic Containerized Cargo (TEUs)

4 Passengers (Outbound)

Annual Volume Threshold

The Annual Fixed Fees and Volume Triggered Government share
are exclusive of Value-Added Tax (VAT).

400,000
100,000

240,000
115,000

4,000

35,000

3,000.mo
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3.2.2. Manaqement. Operation. Maintenance. Deuelopment and Promotion of
Container Terminal 'A-1". Phase ll

The contract for the management, operation, maintenance, development
and operation of Container Terminal "A-1', Phase ll was awarded to ATI
on 25 March 2010 for a period of 25 years. ln addition, PPA Board
Resolution No. 2745 provides that the contract may be extended for an
additional term from 2036 tom 2045.

ln consideration, the following shall be remitted by ATI exclusive of VAT:

a. Annual. Fixed Fee in US dollars totaling. US $125.46 million for 25.
years.

b. Annua! Variable Fee equivalent to the yearly percentage share
multiplied by the projected gross income in Philippine peso or the
committed yearly percentage share multiplied by the contractor's actual
gross income in Philippine peso, whichever is higher.

The Annual Fixed and Variable Fees shall be rernitted in Philippine
Peso using the closing reference rate of Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas on
the last trading day prior to payment date.

Rental rate of AT|-Batangas Container Terminal increases from
F28.14lsq.m. to F96.71lsq.m. effective November 20't9.

Net book value of assets constructed by PPA which is under the
operation and management of ATI at Batangas Port is F1.477 billion as
of December 31,2019.

3.3. PORT OF DAVAO

3.3.1 . Construction. Manaaement and Ooeration of Reefer Rack

Davao lntegrated Port and Stevedoring Services Corporation
(DIPSSCOR) was awarded the contract to construct, manage and
operate the additional reefer rack structure/facility with at least 144 reefer
outlets at the Sasa Wharf, Port of Davao on 23 April 2010. The contract
was effective for a period of ten (10) years renewable for another 10
years.

The contract provided for the remittance of government share exclusive of
VAT which is equivalent to 10% of the gross income for the operation of
the reefer facilities, whether billed/unbilled and collected/uncollected not
later than the sth day of every month for prior month's income.

The reefer facilities constructed by PPA which were turned over to
DIPSSCOR under the contract have a net book value of P5.978 million as
of December Sl, 2019.
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4. DOTr Tourism and Social Reform Related Port Projects lmplemented by PPA

Wth regard to the Memorandum of Agreement for the Bidding and lmplementation
of the Construction of DOTr CY 2015 Tourism and Social Reform-Related Ports,
PPA successfully bid out forty-one (41) port projects mainly to promote Tourism and
Economic Development Agenda of the Government. Of the total 41 port projects for
implementation by PPA, 33 projects were successfully completed, 2 projects are still
on-going, 4 projects are suspended, and the remaining 2 projects were just recently
funded by DOTI'. As of December 31, 2019, the total amount transferred by DOTr to
PPA amounted to F1,028.96 million; total expenditure is accounted at P795.96
million, with a remaining balance of P233.00 million.

On September 15, 2017, another Memorandum of Agreement was signed between
DOTr and PPA which provides for the Bidding and lmplementation of the
Construction of DOTr CY 2016-2017 Tourism and Social Reform-Related Ports. As
of December 31, 2019, the total amount transferred by DOTr to PPA amounted to
?529.78 million; total expenditure is accounted at P56.56 million, with a remaining
balance ol ?473.23 million for the year. Of the total 19 port projects for
implementation by PPA, 3 projects were successfully completed, 2 projects are still
on-going, 5 projects are suspended and the remaining I projects were just recently
funded by DOTr.

ln 20'18, two (2) Supplemental Agreements to the Memorandum of Agreement
Executed on September 15, 2017 were issued. Both supplemental agreements
cover the Procurement and lmplementation of the Construction of DOTr CY 2018
Tourism and Social Reform-Related Ports. As of December 2019, the total amount
transferred by DOTr to PPA amounted to P76.30 million; total expenditure is
accounted at P0.18 million, with a remaining balance ot ?76.12 million for the year.
Of the total 18 port projects for implementation by PPA, 16 projects have not yet
been started and the remaining 2 projects were just recently funded by DOTr.

5. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACGOUNTING ANd FINANCIAL REPORTING
POLICIES

COA Circular 2015-003 classified Government Corporations into Government
Business Enterprise (GBE) and Non-GBE for the purpose of determining the
applicable Financial Reporting Framework and the prescribed guidelines in the
preparation of their Financial Statements. lt prescribed the mandatory adoption of
the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS) by all GBEs. PPA was
classified as a GBE.

5.1. Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements were prepared using the historical cost
convention and accrual basis of accounting except for fixed assets that were
revalued in 2016 and those assets for disposal that were adjusted to their net
realizable value.
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The books and reports generated thru the Accounting and Financial
Management System (AFMS), a sub-system of the PPA Computerized System
were used as basis in the preparation of the financial report. AFMS uses only a
single book of accounts in recording the financial transactions of Operating
Units (OU) consisting of Head Office and Port Management Offices. Clearing
accounts, default accounts, use of automated entries through the 'Due To/Due
From' accounts and assignment of codes for each OU allow the generation of
financial reports for Head Ofiice, for each PMO, consolidated PMOs report and
consolidated PPA report.

Forms and reports as well as the schedules of the different accounts generated
thru the AFMS, developed using Oracle software were customized to be
compliant with the National Government Accounting System (NGAS). The
consolidated financial statements include the financial transactions of the Head
Office and Port Management Offices.

The system-generated Trial Balance which is already compliant with the
Revised Chart of Accounts (RCA) prescribed in COA Circular Nos. 2015-010
and 2016-006 dated December 01,20'15 and December 29,2016,
respectively, was used in the preparation of financial statements. The formats
prescribed in COA Circular No.2017-004 were also observed in the
preparation of the required financial statements for GOCC classified as GBE.
Each PMO was provided with the template for the purpose of converting AFMS
generated reports to COA prescribed reports.

5.2. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in conformity with
applicable provisions of the following Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS)

and Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS):

PAS I Prcsentation ot FinancialSlatemenls
PAS 2 lnventoies
PAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows
PAS 10 Events After the Reporting Peiod
PAS 76 Prcperty, Plant and EquiPment
PAS 19 Employee Benefits
PAS 21 Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
PAS 36 lmpairment of Assets
PAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Conlingenl Assefs
PAS 38 lntangible Assets
PFRS 1 First Time AdoPtion of PFRS
PFRS I Financial lnstruments
PFRS 15 Revenue
SIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements

Transactions or business arrangements not falling under any of the existing
PAS and PFRS were disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements. All other
accounting standards, financial reporting standards and financial

interpretations issued by the Philippine lnterpretation committee were deemed
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not applicable in accounting for the transactions of the Philippine Ports
Authority as a government-owned and controlled corporation.

There are no transactions or cases in 2019 that would warrant the application
of PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimales and Enors
and PAS 20, Accounting for Govemment Grants and Disclosure of
Govemment Assisfance.

5.3. Presentation of Financial Statement

The complete set of financial statements composed of (j) Statement of
Financial Position, (ii) Statement of Comprehensive lncome, (iii) Statement of
Cash Flows, (iv)Statement of Changes in Equity and (v) Notes to Financial
Statements required in PAS 1 , Presentation of Financial Statements and in the
recently issued COA Circular No. 2017-004 were prepared to fairly present
PPA's financial transaction as a going concern entity (corporation).

The acrounts required to be presented in the face of the Statement of Financial
Position and Statement of Comprehensive lncome conforms to the applicable
provisions of PFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of PFRS. The financial statements
were prepared using the accrual principle except for the Statement of Cash
Flow. Comparative information and aggregation of each material class of items
as presented separately is consistent with prior years' presentation. Each
material class of similar items are presented separately in the financial
statements while dissimilar items whose amounts are considered immaterial
were aggregated. Offsetting is permitted to those allowed under PFRS.

The reporting period covers the one-year operation ofthe agency from January
to December 2019 consistent with prior years' period. Additional disclosures
are presented/provided, when necessary.

Assets

The major categories used were Current and Non-Current Assets. 'Restricted

Fund' is presented under Non-Current Assets as in prior years.

lnvestments

These are Financial Assets-Held to Maturity such as investments in the form of
Treasury Bonds, Treasury Bills and Land Bank of the Philippines (LBP) -
issued bonds. HTM investments are financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities for which the Management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. After initial measurement, held{o'
maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in surplus or deficit.
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Accounts Receivables

Receivables composed of trade and non-trade accounts are valued at face
amounts less the corresponding allowances set up for impairment arising from
non-collection or any anticipated ad.justments which, in the normal course of
events, will reduce the amount of receivable from the debtor to estimated
realizable values.

lnventories

lnventories, except spare parts for PPA dredgers, are valued at cost, net of
Value-Added Tax (VAT), using the moving average method of costing.

Value of PPA Dredger Spare Parts. already reclassified in 2011 to non-current
assets, is presented at their net realizable value based on the appraisal report
of an independent appraiser.

!ntangible Assets

Cost includes acquisition cosUpurchase price. \A/ith the continuing changes in
information technology, the asset is accounted as a finite asset with a life of
five years.

Liability

Accounts are classified as Cunent or Non-Current Liabilities. Portion of long-
term loans due for payment within the next twelve months after the financial
reporting date is presented as Current Liability.

Foreign Currency

The financial statements are presented in Philippine currency. Foreign-
currency denominated depository accounts and loan balances have been
revalued and translated into Philippine culrency based on exchange rate as of
31 December2019.

5.4. Recognition, Derecognition and Reclassification of Asseb and Liabilities

lnventories

Supplies and materials for stock whether purchased and/or received as
donations are recorded under the appropriate inventory accounts following the
perpetual inventory method. ln conformity with COA Circular 2016-006 dated
December 29,2016 and PPA Finance Memo Order 01-20't6, semi-expendable
items with estimated useful life of more than a year but below the capitalization
threshold of ?15,000 are considered part of the inventory upon acquisition.
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Items issuedlconsumed during the year are treated as expense, charged to
profit or loss for the period. The moving average costing method is used in
computing amount to be recognized as expense for the period.

There is no change in the recognized net realizable value of dredger spare
parts. Consistent with the provision of PAS 2. lnventoies, the value of spare
parts for dredgers were already written down to their net realizable value in CY
2011. As provided for in the standard, the practice of writing down inventories
below cost to their net realizable value is consistent with the view that assets
should not be carried in excess of amounts expected to be realized from their
sale or use. Further, the criteria on the recognition as an expense of the
amount of write down of inventories to net realizable value and losses in the
period of the write down or loss was also applied. With management's intention
to dispose the asset, the value of spare parts inventory was reclassified to
'Other Assets' at net realizable value.

The practice of recognizing as expense for the period when accountable forms
are issued / released to PMOs was already discontinued in 2012. The physical
transfer of the accountable forms from Head Office to receiving PMO is
recognized as transfer of the value of the inventory from the HO lnventory
account to PMO lnventory account. Expense is recognized upon issuance of
the accountable forms to collecting officers /cashiers.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment of the Authority are carried in the books at appraised
values except for additions in between the periods of appraisal which are
recorded at acquisition cost net of Value Added Tax (VAT).

Appraisal is conducted once every five (5) years pursuant to COA Resolution
No. 89-17. ln the past, any increase or decrease in assets' values resulting
from appraisal activities are recorded as direct adjustments to Revaluation
Surplus account. Recognition of gain or loss as provided for in PAS 16'was not
observed. When assets are dropped from the books such as retirement,
demolition, etc., the recognized revaluation surplus are closed to Retained
Earnings account.

ln 2013, the Revaluation Surplus account was analyzed as an initial step
towards complying with COA recommendations agreed during the exit
conference. An adjustment on the revaluation account was made to include
only the corresponding revaluation surplus of all remaining assets as reflected
in the 201 1 appraisal report. ln the absence of any recognized gain or loss

from prior years' appraisals. the adjustments to the Revaluation Surplus were
closed to Retained Earnings.

The latest appraisal activity of PPA assets was conducted in 2016. The
following provisions of PAS 16 were applied in recording the result of the asset
appraisal:
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F or I n iti al Reva lu ation

An increase in the value of Fixed Asset due to Appraisal shall be adjusted
through Revaluation Surplus account.

A decrease in value of Fixed Assets due to Appraisal shall be directly
charged to the result of operations in the Profit and Loss (P & L)
Statement.

For Subsequent Revaluation

The increase shall be recognized as revaluation gain to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized
in the P & L and any excess should be charged to Revaluation Surplus.

A decrease shall be debited to the extent of existing balance of
Revaluation Surplus in respect of that same class of asset, any excess
should be charged to revaluation loss in the P & L.

Upon retirement, disposal, demolition, or when appraised assets are
permanently impaired, the assets' costs, appraisal increments and their related
accumulated depreciations are dropped from the books and any resulting gain
or loss is recognized between the difference of the net proceeds and net
realizable value for the period.

Depreciation starts when the asset is placed in service and ends when the
asset is derecognized or disposed. Depreciation is computed based on the
acquisition cost or appralsed value of the property, net of ten percent (10olo)

residual value, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets in accordance with PPA Memorandum Circular No. 37-2005 issued
in conformity with COA Circular No. 2004-003.

The costs of on-going projects, Locally-Funded Projects, are based on actual
physical accomplishment reported by the Engineering Office. Upon completion
of the project, the administrative and engineering expenses (miscellaneous
overhead) are prorated to the different completed assets based on the
percentage of each asset's actual cost over the total project cost.

All subsequent costs for the repairs and maintenance of different port facilities
are recognized as expense or for major repairs that e*end the economic life of
the assets, capitalized for the period, whichever is appropriate.

Buildings/structures constructed and equipment acquired by
operators/contractors under approved development or investment plans as
provided for in the management contracts are not included/recorded as assets
of the Authority. Such properties shall only be recognized in the books of the
Authority when these assets are turned over to PPA at the expiration of the
contract on an 'as is' basis.

Unserviceable assets and those identified for disposal are derecognized and
reclassified to 'Other Non-Current Assets. Difference between the net book
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value and residual value is recorded as loss for the period. Difference between
actual amount received from the disposal/sate of the asset and the carrying
value (residual value) shall be recognized as gain or loss on disposal for the
period.

lmpairment of Assets

For assets which have not yet been subjected to appraisal and whose
recoverable amount is less than the asset's carrying value, the recorded cost is
reduced to their recoverable value and the difference is charged as impairment
loss in the year in which it arises.

lntangible Assets

lntangible assets are initially recorded at cost, Provision for amortization is
recognized on a straight-line basis for a period of five (5) years.

Liability

The obligation to pay is recognized only when goods were actually received
and services were rendered or based on physical accomplishment for contracts
covering delivery of services and infrastructure projects. PPA Finance
Memorandum Order 01-2016 dated December 02,2016 was issued amending
the AFMS Manual to include accrual for the value of physically accomplished
portion of infrastructure projects at the end of the year.

5.5. Recognition of lncome and Expense

Revenue

The Authority uses the accrual method of accounting wherein income and
expenses are recognized as they are eamed or incuned regardless of when
cash is received or paid. This is also applied for those covered by contracts.

ln providing services to the public, PPA entered into various management
contracts which convey to an operator for a specified period the right to provide
services that give the public access to ports, passenger terminal facilities and
various port facilities constructed by the government. ln return, the operator
remits fees to the Authority in accordance with the terms of the contracts.
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Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign denominated tariff rates are receipted/recorded using
the exchange rate in effect at the date of the transaction. PPA Administrative
Order No. 05-2017 dated May 12,2017 amended PPA Memorandum Circular
No. 16 dated 6 October 2006 which now adopted the use of daily Foreign
Cunency Exchange Rate (FCER) prescribed by the Bangko Sentral ng
Pilipinas (BSP) in determining the peso value of the dollar denominated port
charges due PPA instead of the 1S-day average BSP guiding rates prevailing
at the time of issuance of the invoice.

For feesr/financial considerations defined in contracts for cargo handling
operators that are in foreign currency, the specified bases for the conversion of
the foreign curency into peso as provided for in the agreements are followed.

PPA Finance Memorandum Circular No. 01-2003 provides that the mone-tary
asset or depository account and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
should be restated using the BSP guiding rate of exchange as of reporting
date. Foreign exchange differences are treated as follows:

a) For loans identified with completed projects and those used to acquire
invoiced assets, the gain or loss is recognized in current year's income/loss.

b) For loans related to assets still under construction, the foreign exchange
difference is capitalized and included in the carrying amount of the Fixed
Asset-ln Process account.

For 2019, all infrastructure projects were financed out of the corporate
fund. Hence, there are no transactions requiring application of these
provisions.

c) For other foreign cunency transactions, i.e. deposits in foreign currency, the
gain or loss in foreign exchange fluctuation is recognized in the income or
loss for the current period similar to item a above.

lncome Tax

Consistent with last year's tax return, depreciation expense was claimed as
deduction in the computation of the corporate income tax. The option to apply
investment in fixed assets or capital expenditures as special deduction or tax
credit allowed under PD 857 was stopped starting 2017 in accordance with BIR
ruling on the matter.

Pursuant to Section 27 (A) ol the 1997 National lnternal Revenue Code, that
effective January 1, 2009, the rate of corporate income tax applicable to PPA
shall be thirty percent (30%).
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Provision for lmpairment Loss

Receivables are valued at face amounts less allowances set up for impairment
loss for any anticipated adjustments which, in the normal course of events, will
reduce the amount of receivable from the debtor to estimated realizable values.

PPA Finance Memorandum Order No. 02-2009 daled 22 April 2009 prescribes
the rates on provisions for impairment loss, as follows:

Age (Days) of
A/R Trade 1-30 3'1-90 91-180 181-365

Over
365

Dormant
with Nil

Chance of
Coll€ction

Rate of
Allowance 5% 10o/o 20o/o 4Ao/o 60% 100o/o

5.6. Other Disclosures

Contingent Assets/Surplus

ln compliance with the provisions of PAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingenf Assefs, Contingent Assets and its crntra account Contingent
Surplus were excluded in the preparation of the financial statements. The
account, however, is maintained in the book during the year as a means to
monitor the accounts.

Events After Reporting Period

Non-adjusting event after the reporting date requiring disclosure is the payment
of dividend to the national government equivalent to at least 50% of PPA's net
income after tax plus/minus authorized additions/deductibles based on the
corporate income tax retums duly filed with the Bureau of lnternal Revenue
(BlR) or authorized agent banks. The Revised lmplementing Rules and
Regulations on GOCC Dividend Law issued by DOF was applied in the
computation of dividend.
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6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and in bank, deposits on call
and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of ninety (90) days or less,
which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2019 2018

Cash in Bank - PNB

- PVB

- LBP
- DBP

106,027,91 0

3,843,152,897
4,542,717,914

58,995,307
3,153,234,762
2,925,089,430

740,859,763 631,668,369
Cash in Bank

Petg Cash

Cash w/Collecting fficers

9,232,758,481

568,880

86,536,{19

6,768,987,868

570,161

93,0,15,621

181,764

9,822,045,247 6,862,603,650

The balance of Cash equivalents pertains to Treasury Bills placed with the Land
Bank of the Philippines with holding period of 75 days and interest 'ale ot 3.175yo
which will mature on January 8,2020.

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets include the lnvestments in Treasury Bills with maturity dates of 91
days and above. As of 3'l December 2019, all Treasury Bills are within the holding
period of 90 days or less which are categorized under Cash Equivalents.

2019 2014

Cash

Treasury Bills 1,270,970,626

8. OTHER INVESTMENTS

This account represents investments in time deposits with various maturity dates of
more than one hundred eighty (180) days with the Land Bank of the Philippines and
Philippine Veterans Bank. The-se funds are earmarked to finance vario+s
infrastructure projects and for the value of accrued leave credits and retirement
benefits of PPA personnel.
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2019 2018

Time Deposits
Other lnvestments/Ms

2,220,656,051 3,943,737,175
150,000 150,000

2,220,806,O51 3,943,887,175

9. RECEIVABLES

This account includes:

m19 2018

Receivable Accounts
Accnunts Receivable
Less: Allowance for lmpairment
Net Value - Accounts Receivable
Notes Receivable

lnterests Receivable

lnter-Agency Receivables

lntra-Agency Receivables

Other Receivables
Receivables-Disallowances/Charges

Due from Officers and Employees
Other Receivables

Less: Allowance for lmpairrnent
Net ValueOther Receivables

1,9U,147,442 2,446,552,105
2,086,091,905 2,601,748,933
(133,775,196) (198,165,245)

1,952,316,709
4,398,165

27,432,568

2,403,583,687
7,515,151

35,453,267

36,045,209
39,903, '1 19

36,045,209

46,602,422
32,961,039 60,355,685
4,861,853

13,149,856

104,432,891

4,902,108

40,609,616
120,173,6U

2,093,056,810 2,589,s55,421

Computation of Allowance for Bad Debts for
with PPA Finance Memorandum Order No.
breakdown is as follows:

Receivables - Trade is in accordance
O2-20O9 daled 22 April 2009. The

No. of Davs Past Due Rate Accounts Receivable Provision
Oo/o 1,a52,629,233Not Yet Due

1-3o days
31-90 days
9't-180 days
181-365 days

5o/o

1Oo/o

2lo/o
4Oo/o

2,721 ,307
3,545,283
3,542,4O4
8,079,626

136,065
354,528
708,561

3,231,850
over 365 davs 60% 215,573,652 129,344.191

2.086,091 .905 133.775.196
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2019 2018

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster

Msayas Cluster

Southem Luzon Cluster

Southern Mindanao Cluster

Northem Mindanao Cluster

Head Office

579,621

3,503,900

25,838

188,754

563,740

581,018

3,626,602

129,6il
't,094

563,7'll)

4,861,853 4,902,108

9.6.2. Due from Officers & Employees

This account includes the balance of calamity and hospitalization and
meclical loans $anted to PPA officers and employees and other
amounts outstanding and due from PPA officers and employees. The
significant decrease in the balance of this account is due to payments
received from the calamity loan assistance given to PPA employees.
The granting of which has been discontinued since 2018.

Manila/ Northem Luzon Cluster

Southem Luzon Cluster

Visayas Cluster

Northem Mindanao Cluster

Southern Mindanao Cluster

2,606,603

2,204,297

1,119,823

2,961,721

2,696,741

5,624,567

3,818,982

9,747,096

5,921,529

10,157,269

Head Office 1,260,671 5,3/o,17't

't3,149,856 40,609,616

9.6.3. Other Receivables

lncluded in this account is the amount of ?87 -48 million which
represents long-standing accounts receivable of PMO NCR North from
various clients and lessees pertaining to port charges, rentals, water and
electricity consumptions. Further. the balance of ?14.27 million of Other
Receivables of PMO Davao was reclassified to Other Asset with
reference to COA AOM No. 2019-03 dated Jan. 22,2019.
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2019 2018

Manila/Northem Luzon Cluster

Southem Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northem Mindanao Cluster

Southem Mindanao Cluster
Head Ofiice

EE,195,603

4,059,936

1,25E,',t21

3,913,811

7,005,420

89,855,384

3,875,717

1,147,572
4,017,710

14,271,851

7,005,420

101,132,891 120,173,681

The Allowance for Bad Debts for Other Receivables is also in accordance
with PPA Finance Memorandum Order No. 02-2009, the breakdown is

as follows:

Dormant Accounts Past Due Accounts Provision - 100%

Manila/Northem Luzon Cluster

Visayas Cluster

lO.INVENTORIES

This account includes inventory balances of
spare parts, construction materials, other
expendable items.

88,195,603

106,968

88,195,603

106,968

Southem Luzon Cluster 1,180,991 '1,180,991

89,483,562

office supplies, accountable forms,
supplies and materials and semi-

2019 2018

Office Supplies lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates and Sticker lnventory

Construction Materials lnventory

Other Supplies and Materials lnventory

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment

20,227,967
46,731 ,527
3,778,014
9,025,141
2,160,263

16,971,972
45,398,140

2,168,167
8,481,466

972,864

Semi-Expendable Furniture,Fixtures and Books 681,402 1,451 ,332
82,604,313 ,941

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster

14,466,859
18,651 ,704
16,125,716
10,894,599
7,781,036

12,674,776
z',t,238,125
15,822,638
5,398,12s
7,357,059

Head Office 14,684,400 ,-------12
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11. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.

This account includes advances
deposits.

made to officers and employees, prepayments and

2019 2018

Advances

a Advances for Operating Expenses

b Advances to Special Disbursing fficer
c_ Advanceq to OfficerE and Employees

Prepaynents

d Advance Payrnent to Contradors

e Prepaid rent

f lnput Tax

g Prepaid lnsurance

h Creditable lnput Tax

i Withholding Tax at Source

j Other Prepaymenls

Oeposits

k Guaranty Deposits

1,782,928,129 2,032,s42,59e

512,7U,575 1,0il,947.392

5,18',1,425 3,610,490

1,100,000

3,028,036

1,353,388

28,262

u2,292,871

2,610,915

243,O78,534

361,663,193

499,780

500,000

2,561.775

ilg,715

u8,262
471,872,572

3,U7,128
241,855,595

249,496,467

475,180

16,619,212 24JA\U7
11,869,530 10,737,290

b.

I Other Deposits 4,749,712 13,447,327

Total Other Current Assets 1,785,028,796 2,060,337,703

Advances for Operating Expenses pertains to the amount granted to
accountable officer for the initial working capital fund of Special Take-Over
Unit (STU) based on Special Order issued for the purpose.

Advances to Special Disbursing Officer represents the amount granted to the
Authority's accountable officers and employees for special purpose/time-
bound undertakings to be liquidated within a specified period.

Advances to Officer and Employees covers the arnount advanced to officers
and employees for official foreign and local travel.

Aduance Payment to Contractors not exceeding 15olo of the total contract
price is granted pursuant to Republic Act 9184. The advances, which are
recouped through deductions from progress payments to Contractors, are
secured with irrevocable letters of credit of equivalent values from
commercial banks, bank guarantees or surety bonds.

Prepaid Rent is the amount advanced/deposited for lease/rentals of property'
plant and equipment used in government operations.

tnput Tax represents amount of input value-added tax paid by the Authority
for goods and services purchased from VAT registered entities.

e.
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g. Prepaid lnsurance includes payment of insurance premiums for insurable
govemment properties and fidelity bond premiums.

h. Crcditable lnput Tax pertains to net output VAT payment for the 4h quarter of
2019 to be offset as tax credit upon remittance of VAT payable to BIR on
January 2'1,2020.

i. Withholding Tax at Source consist of the amounts of expanded or creditable
withholding taxes deducted by port users from wharfage and rental of real
property and other port facilities. Section 76 of the National lnternal Revenue
Code allows cash refund of the amount withheld or the use of the covering
tax credit certificates against future tax liabilities.

j. Other Prepayments pertains to feasibility studies, NSFD grants and other
prepaid expenses.

k. Guaranty Deposrfs it consolidates the amount deposited made to
contractorVsuppliers to guarantee compliance with terms of an agreement
such as deposit on containers, service enterprise guaranty deposits and
other guaranty deposits.

l. Other Deposlfs advance payments made for expenses which remained
unconsumed/unutilized at the end of the accounting period. The baiance of
this account mainly pertains to the purchase of goods and service through
the Procurement Service of DBM.

The total Other Current Assets is broken down by office as follows:

2019 2018

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southem Mindanao Cluster

12. PROPERW, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

This account represents the carrying value
infrastructure assets, machinery and equipment,
fixtures and books and service concession assets.
cost of crnstruction in-progress.

202,144,101
89,183,336
95,593,734
80,450,771
33,474,469

of land, land improvements,
transport equipment, furniture,
This account also includes the

289,937,737
88,841,365
39,322,744
61,895,855
31,006,409

Head Ofiic€ I ,274,024,686 1'559'487 '291
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,I 4. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

This acepunt consists of the following:

2019 2018

Restrided Fund (a)

Other Assets

Deposits with the BTr (b)

Receivable from the PNR (c)

Non-Operating Assets (d)

Less: Allowance for lmpairnent

Net O(her Assets

20,976,755 20,790,560

18,748jU
18,000,000

18,748JU
18,000,000

548,408,093 531,812.221

585,156,247 568,560,375

't51,249J20 137,303,793

433.907j27 431,256,581

Total Other Non-CurrentAssets 454,883,883 452,047,14',1

(a) Resticted Fund perlain to the funds held in escrow either at Land Bank of the
Philippines, Development Bank of the Philippines and Philippine Veterans Bank.
Part of the funds was earmarked for the settlement of claims for NLRC SCREB
Case No.Vl-05-501 42-06.

2019 2018

LBP Time Deposit (NLRC Case)
DBP Savings (Reclassification of Acc{.

per AOM Na 2007-013 dd Mar. 16, 2007)
DBP Current (Reclassification of Acct.

perAOM No. 2007-013 dtd Mar. 16,2007)
DBP Savings (Real Estate Case vs. City

of lloilo)
PVB Time Depodt (Bord for Civil Case No.3917

at MTCC Br. San Fernando City)

18,157,980

't,627,202

259,053

521,312

411,208

17,978,198

1,625,631

263,838

s16,272

406,621

20,976,755 20,790,560

(b) Deposits with the 8Ir account pertains to the balance of the Special Account
kept with the BTr pursuant to the requirement of PD 1234. Collections remitted,
as well as reimbursements of PPA advances for projecl expenditures financed
by foreign loans, are deposited to this account through the then Central Bank of
the Philippines. The account is similarly covered with request for write off in PPA
books since it is inactive for several years and is no longer found in the books of
the BTr. The use of this account was discontinued with the issuance of
Executive Order No. 159.

(c) Receivable from the P/VR account pertains to the balance of a Php20.0 million
loan that was granted to the Philippine National Railways (PNR) for the
rehabilitation of existing railways from the Manila lnternational Container

-30-



Terminal (MICT) in Port Area, Manila to the Food Terminal lnc. (FTl) in Taguig,
Metro Manila. The outstanding balance of F18.0 million remained unsettled
despite series of negotiations with the PNR. Thus, officials of PPA-Legal
Services Department and the Office of the Government Corporate Counsel
(OGCC) decided to submit the case for arbitration before the OGCC/DOJ. The
account is provided with a 100% allowance as provision of uncollectibility.

(d) Non-Operaf,ng Assefs is composed of the following:

. ?120.38 million - costs of projects implemented by the Department of Public
Works and Highways (DPWH) through the issuance of cash advances to its
accountable ofiicers amounting to F109.58 million, and another F10.80
million issued in 1977 which have remained unsettled to date. The accounts
are subject of numerous communications between PPA, DPWH and COA
and of previous request to the Commission on Audit for closure /
derecognition in the books. Documents regarding the transactions were
resubmitted in August 2O10.

. ?371 .68 million - carrying values of serviceable assets but no longer used in
port operations and the value of unserviceable assets awaiting disposal.

. ?36.71 million - net realizable value of dredging spare parts inventory based
on the appraisal report of an independent appraiser.

. ?55.60 million - various receivables which have remained dormant despite
the effort to collecl. Also included are receivables which pertain to protested

accounts. Some were already requested for write-off.

. ?0.79 million - old/unused terminal fee tickets and official receipts returned
to Head Office from PMO Ozamis

The breakdown of Other Non-Current Assets account by office is as follows:

2019 2018

Manila/ Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster
Head Office 327,411,675 327,22s,782

4,876,605
95.139,260
12,659,759
3,515,3s5

11,281,229

4,817,514
96,'t 28,O55

12.'171,799
1.273j66

10,430,826

454,883,883 452,047,141
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CURRENT LIABILITIES

15. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

This account consists of the Authority's short-term obligations incurred for
procurement of goods and services from private suppliers and employees arising
from the conduct of business or operation, broken down as follows:

15.1 Payables

2419 2018

Accounts Payables (a)

Due to Officers and Employees (b)

lnterest Payable (c)

lnsurance Premium Payable (d)

3,362,3s6,661

53,761,664

17,809,900

3,577,904,U7

60,311,003

20,260,371

4,540

3,433,928,226 3,658,/l30,261

zu td

Manila/Northem Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Southem Luzon Cluster
Southem Mindanao Cluster
Northem Mindanao Cluster
Head Office

aa,434,942
293,O14,095
190,446.77 1

135,202,991
174,637,941

2,551 ,791 ,486

91,869,798
345,207 ,997
165.441 .142
1 19,703,O50
149,603,774

2,70,6,654,501

(a)

3,433,92A,226 3,658,480,261

Accounts Payables are obligations incurred in the procurement of goods and
services from private suppliers and entities arising from the conduct of
business operations.

Part of this account are recorded liabilities arising from the decision of the
Supreme Court on PPA vs. Acosta, et al Civil Case No. 5447 corresponding
to the additional cost of lots and interest due from 2O0'l to 2011.

Due to Officers and Employees consists of liabilities set up for the payment of
services rendered by employees i.e., salaries, overtime, bonuses and
incentives, allowances, reimbursement of official expenses, and other claims
due to PPA personnel.

lnterest Payable pertains to the amount of interests due for payment on loans
acquired from various creditors.

(d) lnsurcnce Prcmium Payable amount of premium due to insurance
companies.

(b)

(c)

-32-



I 5.2 Bills/Bonds/Loans Payable

The amount of P450.82 million represents maturing obligations on long{erm
debts or the principal amortization on foreign loans due for repayment on the
following year whereas the amount ot ?2,813.52 million refers to the long-
term portion of outstanding foreign loans of the Authority as presented on the
table below:

..Brc+tt+172
JAC+ri+167
.BGftl+l874

102.2t9,0m t
183,960,00 P

5,S29,891,06 F
E}5,85,t,0m P

186,187,175

85,' 55,081

2,590,657,933

291,3$,817

318.490,112

93.052.649

3,077,536:66
317,93,S2

2.70

2.30

220
2.20

20.5 Jun6 2tr21 I 5,497,98.624 {
2O5 u.t.2027 ! 502.889.111 *
20.0 S€pt 2028 I 13,529.000,000 Y

31 0 Scpl.2038 I 1.026.(m.mo I

Loafl k{erest llo. o, Y..r5
Accourit Rde latudty

TOTA FOREIGN LOAT,IS OUTSTA'{DII{G .

b.s: Cunert Porlion R.port d und.r Cunant Llability

P

I

3,284,t37,000

(450,82r ,087)

1,8r3,073258

{162J02,74t)

3.350.370.518

*Equivalent to $ 64.330 million @ ?5O 7 44 per $ 1.00

15.3 Tax Refunds Payable

This account represents the amount refundable to officers and employees
for excess amount of income tax paid/withheld.

16. INTER.AGENCY PAYABLES

This account comprised of inter-agency payables involving the mandatory
deductions withheld from salaries of personnel that are due for remittance as
payment of taxes, employees' insurance premium contributions, and loan
amortizations. Also included are liabilities for advances made by other government
agencies for specific purposes.

Lon!-T.rm Portior/Lon4u.rrn Lhullty P 2,813,615,t21

2019 2014

Due to BIR
Due to GSIS
Due to Pag-lbig
Due to Philhealth
Due to NGAS
Due to Govemment Corporations
Due to LGUS
lncome Tax Payable 755,225,594 501,893,925

184,404,951
3,194,A20

503.867
242,631
'177,653

2,683,858
179,157

124,144,O73
776,964
232,O22

55,502
177,653

2,683,858
279,561

946,616,531 634,2A7,557

The lncome Tax Payable account represents set up for additional income tax due
for CY 2019 amounting to P755.23 million (refer to Note 32).
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17. TRUST LIABILITIES

This account represents deposits to PPA by various customers, and retention fees
withheld from contractors and suppliers to guaranty the performance and delivery
of contracted services and goods.

Also, includes the amount collected for the account of employee associations,
cooperatives, etc.

2019 2018

Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable (a)

Customers' Deposits Payable (b)

Trust Liabilities - Others

501,407,268

329,783,845

60,538,841

321,s90,623

285,776,893

30,255,592

680,755,318Trust Liability - DOTr (d) 858,557,235

1,750,287,'t89 1,318,378,426

(a) Guaranty/Secuity Deposits Payable consist mainly of retention fees withheld
from suppliers and contractors to guaranty the performance and delivery of
contracted goods and services.

(b) Customers'Deposifs Payable are deposits other than those required to guaranty
the performance of contracts. These are payments received in advance to be
applied for future port or rental charges to be incuned.

(c) Trust Liabilities - Others - this account represents deductions on salaries of
personnel for remittance to Pantalan, Employees' Cooperatives/Associations
and other funds.

(d) Trust Liability - DOTr - pertains to the fund transferred by DOTr to PPA for the
implementation of Tourism and Social Related Port projects.

18. DEFERRED CREDITS/UNEARNED INCOME

This account includes the amount of income received before it is earned or realized,
Output VAT on income earned that is due for remittance to the BIR and amounts
received in advance on leased property.

2019 2018

Output Tax

Other Defened Credits

759,396,462

45,039,818

753,833,628

44,032,501

Other Unearned Revenue/lncome 4,507,405 7,129,455
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19. PROVISION FOR RETIREMENT GRATUITY AND LEAVE BENEFITS -
CURRENT

This account represents the amount earmarked to cover the present money value
of retirement gratuity of PPA personnel qualified to retire under Republic Act (RA)
1616, wherein the Agency is mandated to pay lump sum amount to the retirees,
including the present money value of accumulated leave credits of personnel based
on their basic salaries as of reporting date, as follows:

2019 2018

Balance as of January 1

Less: Payment of Retirement Gratuity

and Terminal Leave Benefits During the Year
Add: Provisions for he Year

Accumulated Leave Credits

Retirement Gratuity

396,928,848

(90,362,239)

't29,996,299

(30,063,982)

402,268,424

(82,124,4s8)

87,248,468
(10,463.587)

Total Retirement and Leave Benefits Payable as of
December 31 406,498,926 396,928,847
Less: Current Portion (208,33G,173) (226,979,566)

Leave Benefits Payable - Non-Current Poffon 198,162,753 169,949,281

20. OTHER PAYABLES

This account covers all other payables due for paymenVremittance not falling under
any of the specific liability accounts.

2I. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

This account pertains to defened tax liability account for the final tax from interest
income earned or realized by the Authority ftom its investments/placements.

22. GOVERNMENT EQUITY

Executive Order No. 513, amending PD 857, increased the authorized capital of the
Authority from P3.0 billion to F5.0 billion.

Government Contribution to the Authority as initial paid up capital consisted of:

(a) The value of assets (including port facilities, quays, wharves, and equipment)
and such other property, movable and immovable contributed or transferred by
the Govemment and its agencies valued at the date of contribution or transfer
after deducting the loans and other liabilities of the Authority.

(b) The initial cash appropriation ot ?'20 million out of the funds of the National
Treasury and such further sums, including working capital as maybe contributed
by the Government.
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23. REVALUATION SURPLUS

This account conesponds to the cumulative amounts of appraisal increments
determined by independent appraisers hired by the Authority in the conduct of
appraisal of its Fixed Assel-s, once every five years. The latest appraisal was
conducted in June of 2016 and adjustments was effected in 2017 .

24. RETAINED EARNTNGS(DEFTCTT)

This account represents the recprded cumulative net profiUloss of the PPA from the
start of its operation, dividends paid to the BTr, prior period adjustments, effect of
change in accounting policy and other capital adjustments.

Pursuant to Section 5 of RepublicAct 7656 dated 9 November 1993, theAuthority
declares and remits at least fifty percent (50%) of its annual earnings as dividends to
the National Govemment. Dividend payment is a post year-end event that only
requires disclosure. The Authority's dividends due the national government for CY
2019 is tentatively computed at ?4,054.90 million based on unaudited financial
figures.

The remaining income after dividend and tax payment that are closed to this account
are automatically appropriated to port development projects pursuant to the
provisions of EO 159.

25. SERVICE AND BUSINESS INCOME

The Authority derives its revenues from sea port system fees under various tariff
items, service concession revenue and other income from ancillary services
provided by PPA.
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2019 2018

SERVICE INCOME

BUSINESS INCOME

SEAPORT SYSTEM FEES

Wharfage Dues

Share in Arrastre/Stevedoring lncome

Dockage Fees

Port Dues

Storage Charges

Porl Usage Fees

Vessel Traffic Management Service Fees

Pilotage

Lay-Up Fees

RenuLease lncome

lnterest lncome

Other Business lncome

TOTAL BUSINESS INCOME

598,518,735 541,558,543

1,6,273,306,191 16,163,689,051

3,68/,924,200
I,224,763,7 91

1,362,555,455

907 ,541,210
1,485,030,009

509,554,821

20,882,248

75,191,516

2,86.2,941

3,663,168,909

8,019,667,558

1 ,469 ,7 40 ,167

880,273,195

1,562,359,600

475.O79.845

20,398,037

71,735,137

1,266,604

374,239,678

113,552,731

312,911,432

130.295.826

874,A20,077 314,586,341
'1,362,612.486 7 57 .793,599

17,635,918,677 16,921,482,650

TOTAL SERVICE AND BU

25.1. SERVTCE TNCOME

This account includes income collected from permits and licenses fees, fines
and penalties and sale of gate pass/stickers and other related service income.
AIso included in this account are charges collected on parking/terminal fee,
passenger terminal fee, RoRo terminal fees and terminal vehicle pass for the
use of roads, bridges, piers, watenivays, ferry and other port facilities

25.2. BUSTNESS TNCOME

This account comprises revenue collected from cargoes and vessel charges,
which includes the following:

25.2.1. SEAPORT SYSTEM FEES

WHARFAGE DUES

This refers to the charges levied on loaded/unloaded cargoes whether
imports, exports, inbound, outbound, or transshipments. The computation
is based on metric ton for non-containerized cargoes and per box for
containerized cargoes.

SHARE IN ARRASTRSSTEVEDORING INCOME

This account represents the government share on the receipts or
earnings of cargo handlers from arrastre and stevedoring services.

- 3t -



Anastre refers to the set of shore-based cargo handling activities that
includes, but is not limited to, the receiving or loading of cargoes to/from
ship's tackle with the use of dock gang and cargo handling equipment. On
the other hand, stevedoring service cover the discharging and loading of
containers, loaded or empty, from the vessel to the docUapron and vice-
versa, and the opening and closing of hatch covers, lids and supporting
beams.

The account includes income from ICTSI for MICT operations, ATI for
NCR South and Batangas operation and MNHPI for NCR North.

DOCKAGE FEES

Dockage or berthing fee is the amount assessed against a vessel
engaged in international (foreign) trade for berthing. lt is levied on the
cargo vessels based on the number of days of stay for the purpose of
discharging and/or loading cargo; and on non-cargo vessels for the
purpose of loading and/or taking passengers or for taking fresh water
supply or receiving bunker fuel.

PORT DUES

Vessels engaged in foreign tr"ade, including those engaged in barter
trade, that enter any port, whether private or government-owned, for
loading and discharging cargoes, embarking/disembarking passengers,
bunkering or taking provisions or repairs and changing members of the
crew are charged with port dues based on the vessel gross revenue
tonnage (GRT). lt is a one{ime charge assessed against vessels anytime
that they call at the port.

STORAGE CHARGES

Storage fees are charges on cargoes that remain in the cargo sheds,
warehouses or in the open storage area of any govemmenlowned port
beyond the 'ftee storage period' allowed. lncrease or decrease in storage
revenue can be attributed to the growth or decline in the number of
shippers/port users availing of storage services.

PORT USAGE FEES

Vessels engaged in coastal domestic trade that berth or temporarily lay
up or drop anchor at any government port are charged a port usage fee
based on gross revenue ton (GRT).

VESSEL TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SERVICE (VTMS) FEES

PPA Administrative Order No. 03-2006 dated 16 June 2006 authorized
the collection of the WMS Fee. lt includes fees collected/assessed on all
intemational and domestic vessels entering, departing, navigating,
operating. and anchoring/mooring within the WMS covered areas.
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PILOTAGE

This represents the government share on the service rendered or
required to be performed by the harbor pilots to maneuver vessels tolfrom
the ports as required or as deemed necessary in each pilotage district.

LAY-UP FEES

This pertains to the amount assessed against vessels engaged in coastal
(domestic) trade that are authorized to temporarily lay-up and anchor at
any port.

25.2.2. RENT/LEASE INCOME

This account includes income earned from use of government
properties/port facilities like rentals of spaces, cargo handling equipment
etc.

25.2.3. INTEREST INCOME

This account pertains to income earned from deposits, placements and
investments with banks.

25.2.4. OTHER BUSINESS INCOME

PPA also derives income from non-traditional sources broken down as
follows:

2019 2018

Ofher Buslness lncome
Reefer Services
Sale of Water
Sale of Power

Printing and Publication lncome

Net lncorne from STUs

Truck Scale
Lashing/Unlashing
Lodging Fees

Seminar Fees

Concession lncome
Government Share from TABS

Others

36,492,428
11,237,818
32,113,787
2,754,475

41,257 ,839
923,236

4,519
1,303,493

2,553,840
665,235,219
66,686,847

37,590,462
12,839,598
31,725,714

3,1 01 ,748
37,'t59,013

1,025,962
10,140

1,678,667

129,464
64,479,167

1',t7,009,827

14,256,577 7,836,578

lncrease in Other Business lncome is mainly due to payment made by ATI
Batangas, lnc. which pertains to the lump-sum fees as mentioned in Sec.

-39 -



2.07 aod Sec. 3.02 - Contract for the Management Operation Maintenance,
Development of Phase 1, Port of Batangas.

26. GAINS

This account consists of:

2019 2018
GANS

Gain on Foreign Exchage

Gain on Revaluation

Gain on Sale of Assets

Other Gains

2,648,297 143,5U
86,033,509 490,U2

5,007,802 6,226,181

1.801.075

95,490,683 6,860,058

27, OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME

This account pertains to miscellaneous income earned which is not classified under
the specific income accounts which includes amount collected for violation of laws,
rules and regulations, collection of bid documents, proceeds from insurance
indemnities, sale of scrap materials, etc.
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28. PERSONNELSERVICES

The account consists of:

2019 2018

Salaries& Wages 912,389,104 804,539,385

Other9ompensation 265,640,554 255,849,176

Personnel Economic Relief Allowance (PERA)

Representation Allowance (RA)

Transportation Allowance (TA)

Clothing/Uniform Allowance

Laundry Allowance

Honoraria

Hazard Pay

Longevity Pay

Overtime and Night Pay

Year-End Bonus

Cash Gift

Negotiation Agreement -
Meal Allowance
Rice Allowance
Children's Allowance
Medical, Dental and Hospitalization Allowance

Other Bonuses and Allowances

47,360,078

18,442,001

14,150,705
't't ,752,500

5,427

7,U3147
263,946

1,358,106

78,205,310

76,985,083

10,074,250

49,542,7

1 ,613,21 1

66,317,581
704,793

4,930,038

140,161,480

44,643,905

19,287,878

14,541,271

11,101,700

5,400

8,733,538
301,086

1 ,687,912
78,745,244

67,442,742

255.022

46,399,500
1,522,717

62,322,952
688,021

4,631,040

139,458,530

Retirement and Life lnsurance Premium

PAG-lBlG Premiums

PHILHEALTH Premiums

22,605,

107,986,696
2,355,398

9,911,740
2,35't,191

96,260,588
2,273,269

9,149,143
2,229,550lnsurance Premiums

Terminal leave Benefits 130,183,831 87.248,468

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,694,088,365 1,512,572,338
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29. MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The account consists of:

2019 2018

Maintenan@ and Other Operating ExrP.,nsFus

Traveling Expenses-Local (a)

Traveling Expenses-Foreign (a)

Training and Scholarship Expenses (b)

Supplies and Materials Expenses (c )
Utility Expenses (d)

Communication Expenses (e)
Awards/Rewards Expense (0
Survey Expenses (g)
Demolition and Relocation Expenses (h)

Desilting, Drilling and Dredging Expenses (i)

Confidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses (i)

Professional Services (k)

General Services (l)

Repairs and Maintenance (m)

Taxes, lnsurance Premiums & Other Fees (n)

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Advertising, Promotional and Marketing Expenses

Printing and Publication Expenses

Representation Expenses

Renulease Expenses

Membership Dues and Contri. to Organizations

Subscription Expenses

Directors and Committee Members' Fees

Major Events and Conventions Expenses

Other MOOE

Cultural and Athletic Expenses

3,388,897,058 4,490,946,373

58,902,618

2,055,057

64,1 11,985

142,018,765

204,U3,014

45,394,508
230.000

9,822,003
870,357

539,569,956

7,750,000

471.759,U9

538.209,600

1,199,773,028

1M,086,518

39,573,858

4,425,305

49,938,630

125,617,O14

204,858,841

45,5%,300
285,000

6,174,509
19,880,605

s77,940j25
8,030,000

401,430,595

483,415,149

2.440.926.578

82,855,865

57,834,698 47,620,697
2,593,975

8,001,702

27,137.953

13.099.21 1

2,046,568

568,958

2.014,822

2,352,O75

6,997,838

22,602,1ffi

6,161,482

2,509,313

1,326,130

3,501,100

2,371,509 2,170,591

19,274,518 21,510,661

19,274,518 21,4%,255
Detainees' Expenses 14,406

Total other maintenan

29 (a) Traveling Expenses

This account covers the costs incurred by any officers and employees while on
official travel that includes transportation, per diems, ferriage and other related
expenses.
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29 (b) Training and Scholarship Expenses

This account includes expenses for participation/attendance in and conduct of
trainings, conventions, seminarsAruorkshops and expenses for scholarships
granted to officers and employees in the pursuit of further learning.

29 (c) Supplies and Materials Expenses

This account includes costs of expendable commodities acquired and issued to
end-users in connection with PPA operations.

29 (d) Utility Expenses

This account covers the costs of water, electricity, and gas for illumination
consumed at office buildings, grounds and other port facilities in conneclion
with PPA operations.

29 (e) Communication Expenses

This account includes costs incuned for telephone (landline and mobile),
intemet and other form of telegraphic messenger services.

29 (f) Awards/Rewards, Prizes and lndemnities

This account pertains to amount given in recognition of any civic or
professional achievement and rewards to authorized recipients, amount
awarded by courts or administrative bodies to persons affected by the
destruction of property/death/injury and monetary service/loyalty awards given
to officials and employees for attaining several years of service to the PPA.

29 (g) Survey Expenses

This account represents the cost incurred in the conduct of cadastral,
structural, topographical, statistical and other type of surveys conducted by
PPA which includes salaries and wages of casual and contractual employees,
incidental travelling expenses and other related costs.

29 (h) Demolition and Relocation Expenses

This account represents cost incurred in demolition of structures and relocation
affected by port development projects.

29 (i) Desilting/Drilling/Dredging Expenses

This account represents cost incurred in dredging the harbors to the required
depth through removal of silts. lt also includes expenses in the maintenance of
basins and navigational channels, cost of minor repairs of dredging equipment,
spare parts, salaries and wages of casual and contractual employees,
incidental travelling expenses and other related costs.
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29 (j) Confidential, lntelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

This account pertains to expenses incurred for highly sensitive activities.
Pursuant to Joint Circular No. 2015-01 of COA, DBM, DILG, GCG and DND
dated January 8, 2015, Guidelines on the Entitlement, Release, Use, Reporting
and Audit of Confidential andlor lntelligence Funds, liquidation documents for
this transaction shall be directly submitted to the COA Central Office thru
ICFAU for audit.

29 (k) Professional Services

This account pertains to contract of services for legal, auditing, and
consultancy, and other professional services.

Combinod

Protessional Sewices:

Auditrng Services

Legal Services

Consultancy Services

53,228,636

1,218,500

140,589,456

53,228,636

1,218,500

6,438,413 147,027,858

Other Professional Services 65,379,727 2M,904,918 270,2E4,644

260,418,318 211,U3,330 471,759,819

29 (l) General Services

This account pertains to contract of services for janitorial and security services.

CombinedHO

G€n€ral SoMcos:
Environmenusanitary Services

Janitorial Services

Securi9 Services

Other General Services

9,045,355

18,793,996

13,357,551

607.142.ffi 807,143

83,742,970 92,788,325

375,U6,144 394,440,1,0

37,016,U2 50,373,993

41,196,901 497,012,699 538,209,600

29 (m) Repairs and Maintenance

These are expenses for the ordinary repairs
structures, facilities and equipment to keep or
normal operating condition.

and maintenance of
restore the assets into

PPA
their
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2019 2018

lnfrastructure Assels

Buildings and Other Slructures

Machinery and Equipment

Fumiture and Fixtures

Transportation Equipment

1,147,563,490

7,303,743

29,085,203
't,655,677

14,077,145

2,363,255,919

6,756,176

56,762,541

730,931

13,421,011

Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 59,057

Semi-Elpendable Fumiture, Fixtures and Books 28,713

1,199,773,028 2,U0,926,578

CombinedHO

Repalrs and Malntenance:
lntrastructure Assets

Buildings and Other Strudures
Machinery and Equipment

Fumiture and Fixtures

Transportation Equipment

6,858,118

5,892,944

40,179

2,477 ,419

1,147,563,490

445,625

23,192,258.91

1,615,498.18

1 1 ,599,726
59,057

1,'t47,563,490

7,303,743

29,085,203

1,655,677

14,077,115

59,057

28,713
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment

Semi-Expendable Fumiture, Fixtures and Books 28,713

15,258,659 1,184,504,368 1,199,773,028

29 (n) Taxes, lnsurance Premiums and Other Fees

This account represents the amounts incuned for taxes, duties, licenses,
vehicle registration fees, fidelity bond premiums of accountable officers, and
insurance premiums for motor vehicle and other property.

30. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

This account is composed of financial charges as follows:

2019 2018

lnterest Expenses - Loans/Bonowings

Guarantee Fees

Bank Charges

Ofier Financial Charges

Fees and Other Commission Expenses

Other Finance Charges - Foreign Loans

76,884,238

33,676,075

1,520,642

89,598,370

48,376,182

384,408

1,421,839

500701

Loss on Foreign Exchange (FORER 7,349,935 36,356,78q
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lnterest Expense pertains to interest payments on various foreign loans of the
Authority.

Guarantee Fees this include payments to the BTr for guarantee fees on the
foreign loans guaranteed by the Republic of the Philippines.

Bank Charges is used to recognize the charges imposed by the bank for various
services rendered excluding interest charges.

Other Financial Charges consist mainly of Loss on Foreign Exchange which
represents the amount recognized as actual gain/loss from foreign currency
transactions. This consists of (a) the difference between the actual amount billed
and settled at the time of debt servicing of the foreign loan and its recorded book
value and (b) the difference between the peso equivalent of the amount of
withdrawal from dollar bank deposits at actual rates prevailing at the time of
withdrawal as against its carrying value using the adopted booking rate.

31. NON - CASH EXPENSES

31 (a) Depreciation Expense

Depreciation, the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of PPE over
its useful life, is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets with ten percent (10%) residual value, in accordance
with PPA Memorandum Circular No. 37-2005 and COA Circular No. 2004-
003.

90,658,729 2,598,442,360 2,689,'10.l,089

HO PMO Combined

- Fumiture, Fixlures and Books

- Service Concession Assets

9,818,385

64,858,535

15,680,723

301,086

'1,820,976,189

116,737,499

22,181,27s

6,029,743

1,830,794,574

2fi,596,034

37,86t,998

6,330,829

20'19 2014

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Southem Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northem Mindanao Cluster
Southem Mindanao Cluster

753,266,941
614,900,612
522,647 ,990
339,533,410
368,093,407

773,231,O24
724,OO7,154
571,274,OO3
303,492,260
366,036,872

Head Office 90.658.729 74.6O7.U1
TOTAL
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31 (b) Amortization

This refers to the periodic allocation of cost of intangible assets - computer
software.

31 (c) lmpairment Loss - Loans and Receivables

The provision for impairment loss is based on the allowance for bad debts
required to be maintained per existing PPA guidelines.

2019 2018

Manila/Northern Luzon Cluster
Southern Luzon Cluster
Visayas Cluster
Northern Mindanao Cluster
Southern Mindanao Cluster

4,639,876
't90,8't2

3,029,366
256,850

2,316,597
13,417

1,917,144
54,931

128,855 683,329
8,245,759 4,985,418

31 (d) Losses

This account consists of the following:

2019 201 8

LOSSES

Loss on Foreign Exchange (Loss on
Revaluation)

Loss on Sale of Assets

Loss of Assets

Other Losses

884.275

9,125,894

263,247,322

534,070

't9.412.517 4.594.407
29,422,686 268,375,799

Loss on Foreign Exchange (Loss on Revaluation) - in accordance with the
Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS) 21, balances of foreign currency-
denominated accounts (i.e., foreign loans and dollar deposits) are revalued at
year end to reflect the actual exchange rate at balance sheet date. The
difference is recognized as gain/loss on revaluation.

Loss on Sa/e of Assets this account represents the excess of net book value
over the selling price of the asset.

Losses of Assefs are due to accidents, theft, robbery, negligence, manmade
conflict, fire, typhoon, and other calamities.

Ofher Losses represents the difference between the carrying value and the
10% Residual Value of Fixed Asset reclassified to Unserviceable Asset
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account upon retirement from proper fixed asset account. Also, this includes
the decrease in value of fixed assets which undergone initial appraisal.

31 (e) Discount and Rebates

This account refers to the discount given to Senior Citizens, Person with
Disability (PWD) and students availing of the port services.

32. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Statement of Comprehensive lncome for CY 2019 reflects a Net lncome afier
tax amounting to P7,280.66 million. For this year, the Authority is subjec{ to
payment of lncome Tax based on the 30% Regular Tax Rate as this is higher than
the Minimum Corporate lncome Tax (MCIT) which is computed at 2% of Gross
lncome. As of third quarter of 2019, PPA already remitted to BIR F2,308.98 million
of income tax. The income tax expense for the year is reported at F3,064.20 million
which will be settled using the application of prepaid income tax made during the
last three quarters and the balance of ?755.23 million will be recorded as tax
liability for the year.

33. CONTINGENT ACCOUNTS

ln compliance with the provisions of PAS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, Contingent Assefs and its contra account Contingent
Surp/us were excluded among the accounts presented in the Statement of
Financial Position. Depending on the outcome of events, income or surplus that
may be realized on contingent assets amounts to P833.80 million and P842.7 4
million in 2019 and 2018 respectively.

The account consists mainly of contested accounts receivable arising from income
due to increased rates on lease of land and other PPA port facilities. lt is the policy
of the Authority and as embodied in the lease agreements that rental rates are
automatically adjusted based on the appraised value of the property. This adjusted
rate on lease serves as the basis of computation and issuance of invoice to the
lessee.
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The breakdown of contingent accounts in 2019 is as follows:

Manila/Northe m Luzon Cl us-te r
PMO NCR South
PMO Northem Luzon
SuLTotal

$uthem Luzon Cluster
PMO Bicol
Sub-Total

Visayas Cluster
PMO Westem/Southem Leyte
PMO Eastem Leyte/Sarnar
Sub-Total

Northem Mindanao Cl uster
PMO Agusan
PMO Lanao Del Nortenligan
Sub- Total

buthem Mind anao Cl u ste r
PMO Socsargen
PMO Zarnboanga
Sub-Total

Head Otrt@

TOTAL

718,439,251
1,839,593

720,278,U4

8,650,981
8,650,981

45,523,960

47,022,031

6,686,215
400,7u

7,086,979

1.17 t,103
7 021 425

42,567,000

____gt3,is8,$!_

34. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BIR UNDER RR No.
't5-20't0

On 25 November 2010, the BIR issued Revenue Regulations (RR) No.15-2010
prescribing additional procedural and/or documentary requirements in connection
with the preparation and submission of Financial Statements accompanying the
Tax Returns. Under the said RR, it is required that, in addition to the disclosures
mandated under the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and such other
standards and/or conventions as may be adopted, the Notes shall include
information on taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable
yeat.

ln compliance with the requirements set forth by RR 15-2010 hereunder are the
information on taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable
year:
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PHILPP'IE PORTS AUTHORITY
Notes lo Fhancbl Statements ofl Taxes and Licenses

cY 20! I

ln compliance wth he requiemenb set bdh by Revenue Regulatoos 15-2010 heeunder are tne
nbmatbfl on taxes. dulbs and lcenses f€es pai, or accn ed durng $€ taxabb year.

l. VAT Ourpur Tax

Phibpile Pons Auhority 6 a VAT-.egBlered comparry wih VAT orflprI tax dechratix ot
tl .93{1.960276.69 br CY 20 1 9 brsed on he amount retbcted h tie Sates Account ot
?r 6,091 .478.61 3.02

The company has zero-raled sales amounlng to ?2.95.69E.710.55 and exemol sabs of
1635.fl)3.88 ouBuant to Ole orovBbn otR.A 7716 as amen6ed bv R-A" 82t1. R.A 842/t
and R.A 9337 and RR 1&2005 Sec. 4.108-5{bxtt hw/regubrbns

2. VAT lnpul Trx

The amount o, VAT lnpu Taxes cbimed are brolen down as tollows:

2.1. Begnnhg of the year
2.1.1 Excess lnpul Tax carrEd over
2.r.2 lnput Tax OeEned on Capibt@s

M,ustment due to rotndng orl

2-2. Curent yeafs do.neslic purchases/Daynrenls br

22.'l Qods b[ resatsfireufactJre of funher prDcessm
2.2-2. Ms ofler than br resab or manuiactrre
2.2.3. Caglal goods subiect b amortizatirn
2.2.4. Ceplalgoods mt subiect to amo izatbn
2 .2 5 Servaos lodg€d ufirer cost ot goods soE
2.2-6. Servtces lodged under oltler accounts

2 3 Ctsims br lax credit rEfund aod other adlusEnenb
Add Deduct Adtustnenb
Tar Cred(s (Alolretrb ln[I,t Tar)
lnput Tax on Sales b Govemment cbsed b e)@ns€r'(hcome)
lnpult Tax Abcabb to Exempt Sates

2.,{ Babnce al lhe er}d of the year

3. Other Tar$ aod L,cense3:

Local

Eusness TaxrMayols PermOothers
Other laxes and lrenses

r33.495.236.36
64.099,082 . r 5

t.t89.629.210.

34.760.945.40
63.078.874.37

9a 8't 7.46

t.091.694.573 58

1.285,30r,522 5.r

(fi,378.9r)
39.257.86

10r.0?2.006.78

41

18.826.766.02
80.182.58
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12- ta.liott.l
BIR (Artr|Ud Re(ilAalin Fcc)
BTr (Bond PEmirrE)
Bu.e oa Fir Pmle{rin
f{TC (R..ft. Lic.nrs)
ERC

DER
OOTr
EE
NBI
LRA
ECC
Co(,Ir dApp.eE
DOH
GSIS
PNP
LTO fverlib RcgBU'albn)

Tot l

4. Wrtttholditg Tares

ThG amouot ot wilhholdlro tarca Dsid,accnred lor tlrc Flr amounted to:

5.1. Tax on corpcnsslbn Jxl benefls
51. Ep.ndcd Wahturrhg Tar€r
5.3. Fn:d (VAD Wrhholrrg Todcr

5. Saaic Trre3 P.ad pGr F,nrl Arasrrnart Loticca:

TY 2or6
hcoore Trx (50't of B'3a Tar,

Wf hhoUirg Trx Coaueft s.bo
WrhhotltE TrI EWT
Fhd VAT ad Olhcr Perccnt'gE Tar
Tolal Basac Trtas Pri, ir CY 2019

83 780 (x'

24:.,t94 r5
3.8,16.00

123.236.00
15 to 00

379.293.27

2 t 840.00

1 19 324.079. r I
l6a. r 3:_351 00

449.659 555 93
'19.8?4 000 00
11 !3A r7't 74

r3.s33.540 47

_1 0 0?1. r 27 56-
5056z).496.E0

Phl)ptte PorB Authort hss pendiBg reque3ts fled ri0r the Ofic€ ot the BIR
CommRiixter m llle sbdem€nt ot oterest and comttomBe pcnabes ior al t8x it0e3.
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\Iouth

('reditable
\\'ithholding
l are! (1600)

Expauded
lf ithholding
'I'ar (l60lE)

\f ithholding
Tax on

('ompensation
(r60rc) TOTAL

A.\IOL}IT A-\{OtTr

Jaoua]'
fcbrur-v
I\hrch
Alfil
!.lay
,rc
Ju\-

Augu$
scrt nlber

Odo6cr
Nolrcooba

D<ceder

TOT.IL

:1.!69.'l{.r'
l0.0l0.Io:.5_1
ro90838:.ls
f,{.6a0.:19.39
ss._r99.f56.09

:6-S6a-60-.{5
.r:.1:9-90:.66

{l.S{-1J6-1.-1O

3.a-:0'-{ts.33

-r:-160-'I:.-11
36.0r8.4r-1.-11

l:-1.5'8-986.51

'.-:.a.i03.-!
-1.9.a9.-S9.:0

l6.l a0.la-1.-6
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l:.8:9.-15-.:0
10.169-11:.-9

r :.: 5 0.-160. -t 9

-u.58'.6{{.4:

- 
-o8 5.9 6.t.9 :

--9.r9.35'.39

9.046..t01.18

3.{0:.9S-.:0
I0..13s.6-1,:0
8.,a5{.{61.9.a
-.9.ta-930.-ts

8.8{S.-al.5I
r:.63-1.0-5.81
8-Ot3-{6-1.r3

l{.a0-r.0-3.::
t.r.l-:.100.66

-1-380J81t.{6
!19_rc.'19.t:
66.1049:'.09
sr.:lr.oos.:0
8-..t{.ri t8..10
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For' ( 1' 2019
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(-reditable $ithlrolding Tases (1600)

-{-\IO[}'T BIR Frlog Rcfuce No LBPr ( oo.6rurarr,:rr \o
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Mar.i
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Mi\'
.Irc
,"b'
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S.pa.d..
ffi
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l0.0l0.lo:.53
l0-908-18:.15
3J.6-10.:19.-r9

s5399-:56.09
:6.56E.60r-J5

{:.1:9-90:.66
{1.5{3-r63.10

3{,:O:.1:i.-13
3:-160-:l:.!l
36.0-8.{1!.31

t:3-s't9!t6.5.

l7l9@o:9013''09
I ll90@:95151r3
trl90@:98i0r59
til9oq)l0ll969r
r71900030s::15:
l ? 190@3l t:t960
171900031630681

t 719000]: rJ868.3

t 719000_rl5:6919

17190003t011168

I 7 t 900013455{43

l?l@003386sr91

0m:09:ot9l J11490,090

mo309101908:{ol0{?0
000{o8:0l9 t 617lll:{)
0s508rol9l6:8:81?80
ofixo?tol9l836loloJo
0m709t0t9144:5?0:{)
000808:0 r 9l 029:89100

m0909:019t3331496r0
mr009:or9r:3955j3:0
001lG:ol9l9ll{964@

00t:o9lot 9l r r l5688Jo
o@t08lo:01911r3:360

: 9:Or9
i 9 :019
{ s:ot9
J Ator9
6::Ot9
- 9 tol9
8I :019
99:019
lo 9 :019
ll s:or9
ll9tor9
r I 1010

199.S:5.194.86
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35. STATUS OF LAWSUITS

The Authority is involved as a party litigant in several lawsuits still pending for
resolution that could materially affect its financial position. Among these lawsuits are
the following:

A. List of Decided Cases

No. Case Tite Case No. /
Court Description Status

'l AMALGAMATED I

MOTORS (PHrLS.), rNC.l
vs. PHTLTPPTNE PORTSI
AUTHORITY (PPA)

L

I

I

I

CA GR SP NO.
1$O71

RTC Branch 21
Manila

Civil case No.
14-13197 4

Petition for
Consignation

ln a Decision dated May 8,
2014, the Metropolitan Trial
Court (MeTC) dismissed the
Petition for Consignation filed by
Amalgamated Motors (Phils. )
lnc which was then elevated to
the Regional Trial Court (RTC)
which amrmed the Decision of
MeTC in a Decision dated
December 27 , 2015. Thereafter,
the case was further elevated to
the Court of Appeals through a
Petition for Review which was
also Denied in a Decision
rendered by CA dated October
25,2016.

On February 15,2O17 , a
Resolution was issued entering
the Decision rendered in this
case with Finality.

Awaiting the transmittal of
records ftom the Supreme Court
to RTC For filing of Motion to
\Mthdraw consigned rentals.

2 SULASI PORT
sERVtcES, lNC. (CPSI)
US. PPA

Civil Case No.
13-129380

Declaration of
Nullity of
Termination of
Contract and with
Prayer for
Preliminary
lnjunclion and
Temporary
Restraining Order
and Damages in
the amount of
P150,000.00
every month that
plaintifi is
deprived of its
cargo handling
operations, Php
100,000.00
Attorney's fees
and F100,000.00
for litigation
expenses

Decision was rendered based
on the Compromise Agreement.

Under the Compromise
Agreement, the parties agreed
that CPSI shall waive and
forego in favor of PPA the
award of ?10,000,000.00 in
temperate damages and
Pl 00,000.00 attomey's fees
while PPA shall immediately
retum cargo handling
operations in the Port of Culasi
to CPSI for a period equivalent
to the remaining period of the
2009 Contraci. which shall not
go beyond Decgmber 31 , 2022
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CA G,R. CV
No. 1 11289

wlth Prayer for
the lssuance of a
TRO, Damages
and Relocation

Prohibition with Application for
Preliminary lnjunclion and/or
Temporary Restraining Order
filed by the residents of
Barangay 650, and ruled that:

1 . The petitioners are not
entitled to a prohibitory writ
sinc€ Barangay 650 is within
the South Harbor Expanded
Port Zone (SHEPZ), lvhich is
not meant to accommodate
informal residential dwellings
and/or structures built by the
petitioners;

2. The property sublect of the
case has not been utilized to
facilitate port{elated services
and industries in the South
Harbor because lhe same have
been occupied by informal
settlersi

3. The area subject of the case
is exempt from the coverage of
Republic Act No. 7279, which
provides that 'lands used,
reserved, or otheMise set aside
for government offices, facilities
and other installations, whether
owned by the National
govemment, its agencies and
instrumentalities, including
govemment-{wned or -
controlled corporations, or by
the local government units';
and.

4. The petitioners 'failed to
establish that the intended
clearing or demolition of the
disputed area is attended with
grave abuse of discretion on lhe
part of respondents".

Shortly thereafter, petitioners
filed a Petition for Review
before the Court of APPeals,
docketed as CA-G.R. CV
No.11 1289.

For filing of Memorandum of the
parties.

4 BARANGAY 651, ZONE
i8 ET AL VS. PPA ET
AL.

C.C. No. 00-
o7.lao pT^

Manila, Br. 8

Prohibition with
Application for
Preliminary
lnjunction and
with Prayer for
the lssuance of

Continuation of petitioner's
presentation of evidence on
Fefiuary 22,2019.

The parties have agreed for the
archivino of the case.
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TRO, Damages
and Relocation

5 DMCI MINING
CORPORATION versus
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY

R.MNL.18.
09'l.li}-SC

RTC-Manila
Branch 16

Petition for
mandamus with
Application for a
Writof
Preliminary
Mandatory
ln unciion

The Court issued an Order
dated December 19,2018
denying PPA'S Motion for
Re@nsideratian and Lifring of
Reso/ufion dated September
27,2018, ordering to PPA to
issue a Certijicate of
Registration/Permit to Operate
in favcr of DMCI Mining
Corporation for a non-
commercial private port-
beaching facility in Barangay
Bolitoc, Sta. Cruz, Zambales.

On December 21. 2018, the
Court issued a Writ of
Preliminary Mandatory
lnjunction and commanded PPA
to comply with the Resolution of
the court dated september 27,
2018 and December 19, 2018.

6 HARBOUR.LINK
IMNSPORT, lNC. v.
!EGROS NAVIGATION,
NC. and PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY

C.C. No.
09121693

RTC-Manila
Branch 30

Declaration of
Nullity of Lease
Contract, Specific
Perfomance and
Damages in the
amount of Php
500,000.00 for
exemplary
damages, Php
1M for moral
damages and
Php 500,000.00
for attomey's fees

On February 18,2019, Harbour-
Link Transport, lnc. (HLTI) filed
a Motion for lssuance of Writ of
Execution, to c€use the
enforcement of the Decision
promulgated on March 25, 2018
which directed Negros
Navigation Company, lnc. to
pay HLTI the sum of PhP
16,400.00 as actual damages,
PhP 500,000.00 as attomey's
fees, and costs of suit.

On June 19, 2019, 2GO Group,
lnc. (formerly Negros
Navigation Company, lnc.) filed
a Motion for Reconsideration on
the RTC Order, praying for the
giving of due course to, and
allow their Notice of Appeal,
and for the denial of the Motion
for lssuance of Writ of
Execution filed by HLTI.

On August 6, 2019, the RTC
issued an Order requiring HLTI
to pay up deficiency docket
fees.

On August 27, 2019, HLTI filed
a Compliance manifesting its
payment of deficiency docket
fees.

7 N THE MATTER OF
)ETITION FOR

sP 14-132862
RTC-Manila

lnvoluntary
Rehabilitataon

The case was set for hearing for
election and appointment of
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REHABILITATION OF
THE PHILIPPINE
JOURNALISTS INC.
ALMEGA
MANAGEMENT
INVESTMENT
CORPORATION

Branch 46 liquidator, however, due to
Almega Management and
Investment Corporation's
Motion to reset, the hearing was
rescheduled on January 28,
2020.

I LEPANTO
CONSOLIDATED
MINING CO, VS. PPA

Civil Case No.
3920, MTTC Br

2, San
Fernando, La

Union

Civil Case No.
9198

RTC La Union
Branch 29

CA.G-R.
145223

Unlawful
Detainer, With
Prayer For PPA
to Vacate the
Premises and for
Reasonable
Compensation
For The Actual
Occupancy Of
The Property

Payment of
Rental Fees

amounting to P
7 ,325,121 .90 as
refened to with
the proposed
rental rates
provided by

Lepanto
Consolidated

Mining Co., dated
March 28, 2012.

On January 5,2015, MTCC of
San Femando La Union
rendered a Decision, the
dispositive portion of which,
reads:

'Vvherefore, all the foregoing
premises considered, judgment
is hereby rendered in favor of
LCMC-
Ordering PPA to vacate the
2,231 .50 square meter ponion
of land covered by TCT No. T-
4244 and surrender possession
of the same to LCMC;
Directing LCMC to reimburse to
PPA the amount of
U,678,681.30 as cost ot
constructing the PMO
administration building (this
amount may be deducted from
the accrued rental;
Ordering PPA to pay LCMC
accrued rent for the use of the
2,231 .5O square meters
occupied by PPA for the period
August 2003 up to December
2014 in the total amount of
P9,848,502.10; and to pay a
monthly rental in the amount of
?78,102.50 thereafter until
possession is surrendered to
LCMC."

On December 28, 2015, RTC
rendered a Decisaon amrming
MTCC's Decision with
modification. The award of
reimbursement under
paragraph 3 of the jiidgment
was deleted.

Petition for Review was filed
before the Court of Appeals,
which was resolved in favor of
LCMC,

On November 20, 2019, PPA,
through the OGCC, fileC a
Petition for Review assailing the
Resolution of the Court of
Appeals before the Supreme
Court.
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On November 2019, Lepanto
Consolidated Mining
Corporation filed a Motion for
Execution before the RTC.

On November 27, 2019, LSD
lawyers attended the hearing
set for the Motion for Execution
filed by the petitioner.
The Court informed the parties
that an Order will be issued to
direct PPA to file its Comment
to the Motion for Execulion.

9 UACQUARIE GREEN
PROPERTIES, INC.
,ersus PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY
qNO ALL PERSONS
3LAIMING RIGHTS
UNDER IT

Civil Case No.
10086, 10087,

10089 and
10099 RTC

Branch 4
Batangas City

Accion
Pubiiciana,
Damages and
Attomey's Fees

Rental Fees for a
total amount of
P500,000.00
monthly rental fee
for the properties
and attorney's fee
in the amount of
F150,000.00
acceptance fee
and P5,000.00 for
every court
appearance

The court set the next heering
on the case on January 24,
2020.

10 UANILA
INTERNATIONAL
PORTS TERMINAL INC.

IMIPTI} VS. PPA

RTC-Manila,
Branch 15, Civil
Case No. 86-

37673

C.A No.80775

;;;-J-o
196252 196199

Damages arising
from the takeover
by PPA of the
MICT just after
thc EDSA
revolulion

RTC declared EO 30
unconstitutional and ordered
PPA to return and restore all
equipment and properties taken
during take over or to pay
P180M; Pl .SM/mo for actual
damages for loss of income;
F1 s/mo as rental for use of
equipment; U 00k exemplary
damages; F500k attorney's
fees.

CA modified RTC decision as
follows: PPA ordered to pay
MIPTI Pi 9M at interest rate of
6%; P250.000/mo. for
unrealized profits

Petitions for Review on
Certiorari of CA Decision were
both filed by PPA and MIPTI on
May 11,2011 and May 9, 201 1 ,

respectively.

On August 14,2013, the court
issued an Order noting the
respective Replies filed by OSG
and MIPTI on the separate
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comments on the petitions in
G.R. Nos. 196252 and 196199.

Both are pending with SC.

11 UANUEL SERBITO
LENOGON, ET AL., VS.
PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY, ET AL

NLRC-NCR-12.
'1il9-16

National Labor
Relations

Commission
Quezon City

CA-GR No. SP
No. 155870

Complaint for
Non-payment of
Separation Pay

The case is pending with the
Court of Appeals.

12 VAUTICAL PORTS
IiIANAGEMENT AND
SERVICES, INC.
INPMSI) represented
5y its President
Manager, CARLOS
SLIVER V. TALENS,
rrersus PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY
iPPA}

S.C.A. No. 17-
24

RTC-ROXAS
Branch 43

Petition for
Certiorari (Under
Rule 65, Revised
Rules of Civil
Procedure in
relation to Sec.
58, Art XVll, R.A
No. 9184 and
Sec. 58, Rule
XVll, Revised
IRR-RA No.
9184), Prohibition
and Mandamus
with prayer for
lssuance of a Writ
of Mandatory
lnjunction and
Damages

Submitted for Decision.

13 NAUTICAL PORTS
MANAGEMENT AND
SERVICES, INC.
(NPMSI) represented
by its President
Manager, CARLOS
OLIVER V. TALENS,
VCTSUS PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY
(PPA}

Civil Case No.
cv -17 -7 087

RTC-Calapan
Branch 40

Petition for
Certiorari (Under
Rule 65, Revised
Rules of Civil
Procedure in
relation to Sec.
58, Art XVll, R.A
No. 9184 and
Sec. 58, Rule
XVll, Revised
IRR-M No.
9184), Prohibition
and Mandamus
with prayer for
lssuance of a Wril
of Mandatory
lnjunction and
Damages

ln an Order dated December 9,
2019 the Court set the Pre-Trial
Cor*erence on January '16,

2020.

14 UNITED HARBOR
PILOT'S ASSOCIATION
CF THE PHILIPPINES
IUHPAP} VS. PPA ET
AL.

RTC-Manila,
Branch 55, Civil

Case No. 02-
104716; Re-

rafiled to
Bran$ 22, Civil

Case No. 88-

Declaratory
Relief, lnjunction
with Preliminary
lnjunction or
Temporary
Restraining Order
and Damaqes: To

RTC denied prayer for
injunction and declared illegal
and unconstitutional the
provisions of PPA AO 03As
and all subsequent issuances
imposing 1 0olo government
share.
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4726

cA-G.R.93775

-Gx- i;
212561

order PPA to
reimburse
collected amount
equivalent to 1 00/6

govemment share

PPA filed an appeal with CA
and in a Decision dated July 26,
2013, the latter quashed the writ
of injunction issued by RTC and
set aside the RTc decision and
declared PPA AO 03S5 as
valid and constitutional.

The Court rendered its Decision
last July 26, 2013 granting
PPA's Appeal.

UHPAP filed a Petition for
Review on June 6, 2014. PPA
filed its Comment last
November 11,2014.

The latest Resolution received
from the SC is taking note of
UHPHAP's Reply. Pilots are
now appealing to the Board to
increase their rate.

15 PPA VS.
PAMBANSANG TINIG
AT LAKAS NG
PANTALAN

Special Civil
Action No.
081 18633

C.A G.R. SP
NO. 107730

SC G,R, NO.
192836

Mandamus with
Prayer for
lssuance of a Wri
of Preliminary
Mandatory
lniunction; To
direct PPA to
aclually integrate
COIA and M.

RTC granted the prayer and
ordered PPA to actually
integrate coLA and M to the
employees' basic salaries and
to pay differentials and
attomey's fees.

CA Decision dated Jan. 29,
2010 affirming RTC Decision.

An Appeal was filed before the
SC on September 2, 2010.
Awaiting resolution.

16 PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY
REPRESENTED BY:
GLENN G, CABANEZ
PORT MANAGER,
PMO.PPA, CAGAYAN
DE ORO CITY VS.
BERNARDO DAYAO,
EMEVERTO DAYAO,
AND SERGIO ALCIBAR

RTC Branch 28
Mambaiao,

Camiguin Civil
Case No. 798

Eminent Domain
and Writ of
Possession and
Other Reliefs

On May 23, 2017, PPA received
a copy of Decision dated MaY 8,
2017 of the Honorable Court
fixing the amount of iust
compensalion to P225,491.39
for the 631 sqm property of
Bernardo Dayao and
P442,009.98 for the
improvements thereon with
legal interest of 12% per annum
from April 30, 2013.

On December 4, 2017, PPA
filed a Notice of Appeal that it is
appealing lo the Court of
Appeals the Decision dated
May a,2017 and Order dated
October 26, 2017 which are not
in accordance with law and
evidence.

On March 13. 2018. PPA filed
its Compliance to the court's
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direclive in the Notice to File
Brief dated February 20, 2018.

PPA filed its Brief for the
Petitioner-Appellee thru OSG
dated October 8, 2018.

Set for status hearing on
January 16, 2020 at 8:30 am.

17 PHILIPPINE PORTS
AUTHORITY versus
HON. AGERICO A.
AVILA, in his capacity
as the Presiding Judge
of the Regional Trial
Court Branch 8 of
Tacloban City,
PHILIPPINE
PHOSPHATE
FERTILlzER
CORPORATION, and
ATTY, ARIS GULAPA,
in his capacity as
Rehabilitation Receiver

SPEC. Pro
Case, R-TAC-
17-00328-SP

(Case R-ORM-
1540072SP)

RTC-Tacloban
City

Branch 8

Petition For
Voluntary
Rehabilitation Of
Philippine
Phosphate
Fertilizer
Corporation

PPA filed a Petition for
Certiorari before the Court of
Appeals which denied the
application of receiver and
conflrmed PPA'S claim for One
Hundred Seventy-Four Million
(P174,000,000.00). The
rehabilitation plan prepared by
the receiver was declined by the
creditors and Philphos' ioint
venture pulled out. Philphos
then filed a new rehabilitation
plan to pay only half of the
amount recognized by the
receiver. PPA has filed a Motion
for Reconsideration on the new
rehabilitation plan.

18 PIER 8 ARMSTRE
AND STEVEDoRING
Senvlces, tr'rc. vs.
PPA, JUAN C. STA.

FNA, OSCAR SEVTLLA
AND MNHPI

CA GR SP
NO.145455

Civil Case No.
1 1-125680

RTC Branch 33,
Manila

Damages, Ac{ual,
Moral aM
Exemplary
Damages of at
least 2 million,
and lniunc{ion

PPA filed its comment dated
December 21 , 2017, praying for
the denial of Petitioner's Motion
for Reconsideration on the
Courts Order dated October 13,
2017, dismissing the Petition for
Certiorari and reinstating the
Orders of the Regional Trial
Court of Manila, Branch 8,
dated October 3, 2017 and
February 23,2016.

Petition for Certiorari flled by
Petitioner dated 9/14l18

ln Civil Case No. 1 l-125680,
the RTC of Manila issued an
Order on December 9, 2019,
resetting the hearing to
February 12,2020.

19 PIER 8 ARRASTRE
AND STEVEDORING
SERVICES, INC. VS.
PPA

Civil Case No.
00-97157

RTC Branch 19,
Manila

Court of
Appeals
CA.G.R.
100359

lniunction with
Damages (With
Prayer for
Temporary
Restraining Order
and Writ of
Preliminary
lnjunciion)

RTC issued a Decision dated
December 28, 2012 dismissing
the case. Despite lhe Court
dismissal, the Court ordered
PPA to pay rentals for the
equipment of PASSI in the
amount of F4,800,838.00.

CA issued an Order dated
F ebruary 20, 201 3, discharging
PPA of its liability as adiudged
in the Decision dated December
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28,2012

PASSI filed an Appeal before
the CA.

PPA, through counsel OGCC
filed a motion to reset the
hearing on Decemberl l, 2019
due to conflict of schedule
considering the reason
mentioned. The hearing was
reset to February 12,2020.

20 SAMUEL REYES
GARCIA, ET A. VS.
DBP SERVICE CORP.,
TITLEIST SERVICES
INC,, PHILIPPINE
PORTS AUTHORITY,
RODOLFO C.
MANALIGOD,
MARILYN GARCIA,
DINNAN SERRAN AND
EVERJOY S.
GUERRERO

NLRC-NCR.
Case No. 12-

17676-17

lllegal Dismissal,
Actual Non-
payment of
salary/wages,
Non-payment of
13h month pay,
non-payment of
separalion pays,
Moral and
Exemplary
Damages and
Attomey',s Fees

PPA attended th€ hearing last
January 10, 2017 and parties
were direcled to submit their
respective Position Paper which
were filed on February 1. 2018.

On February 19,2018, the
parties filed their respective
replies. The case is now
deemed submitted for Decision.

21 SHIPSIDE INC. VS. PPA CA. G.R.
141321
Court of
Appeals

Civil Case No.
3917, MTCC
Br. 2, San
Femando La
Union

Civil Case No.
9121, RTC Br.

26, San
Fernando, La

Union

Unlawful
Detainer, \Mth
Prayer For
Reasonable
Compensation
For The Actual
Occupancy Of
The Property
located in san
Fernando

The CA dismissed the Petition
in its Decembet 27 , 2017
Decision Sl filed ils January
15, 2018 Motion for
Reconsideration. A February 7,
2017 Notice to Comment within
10 days was received by the
OGCC on March 20, 2018.

PPA filed its

Commenuopposition dated
March 2018.

22 TACOMA INTEGRATED
PORT SERVICES, INC.
r. PPA

C.C. No. 08-
119/J77

RTC-ltlanila,
Branch 4

CA-GR CV No.
95349

GR No. 209123

Unlawful Detainerl On March 10,2010, the RTC
issued a Decision granting the
petition for Declaratory relief,
the dispositive Portion of which,
reads:

"\Mrerefore, premises
considered, the Petition is
hereby GRANTED and the
Court rules: (1) PPA Board
Resolution Nc. 736 and
Memorandum Order No. 68-
2009 is declared null and void;
(2) TIPSI'S account with PPA is
not delinquent; and (3) TIPSI
not being delinquent, PPA must
refund the former of its
overpayment of P
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28,61 9,690.44, including the
subsequent payments made
from October 2008, to the
present; and (4) the 03 Oclober
'191 1 Lease Contracts 'l and 2
and the rental adiustments
under Commonwealth Act 141
ere still in force and effecl and
TIPSI can continue paying the
rates stated therein."

Tacoma lntegrated Port
Services lnc. filed a Petition for
Review on Certiorari dated
November 4, 2013 with the
Supreme Court.

On March 31.2014, PPA thru
OGCC filed its Comment on
TACOMA's Petition and we are
now awaiting
Decision/Resolution on said
Petition.

23 UNITED DUMANGAS i

PORT DEVELOPMENT ]

coRP. (uDPDc) AND 
]

WILHELM
DIVINAGRACIA VS.
JUAN STA. ANA ET. AL

G.R. No.
192943

GR No. 06519

C.A.G-GR
05903

SP Civil Case
No. 05424

RTC.
Dumangas
Branch 68

CA.G.R. SP
03293 Court of

Appeals

Civil Case No.
I 1-30890

For lndirect
Contempt, with

Prayer for
Damages of

P50K per day
from Feb. 18,

2011, F330k as
attorney's fees,
P250k litigation
expenses, P1M
for moral and

other damages

Petition GR 192943 - On 12
August 20i5, the Supreme
Court issued a Decision partly
granting UDPDC's Petition.
OGCC filed its Partial Motion for
Reconsideration on October
201 5. Awaiting Resolution
thereof.

Petition for Certiorari -CA GR
CEB SP 05903 - Filed Motion
for Reconsideraiion dated June
22, 2015 of tne May 12,20'15
Decision which was denied.
However, in view of the SC
Decision dated August '12,

2015 in the principal case, this
inlunction petition had aiready
become mooi & PPA will no
longer appeal the CA Decision.

Records of the case were
remanded to RTC, Dumangas,
Br. 68 for proper determination
of the value of equipment and
improvements introduced by
UDPDC on the Port of
Dumangas.

A Motion for lssuance of a Writ
of Execution was filed by
lntervenor MuniciPalaty dated
March 23, 2018 before the RTC
praying for the issuance of a
Writ of Execution to enforce the
Decision of the court dated
Mav 18. 2007 as reinstated by
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its August '12, 2015 Decision.

During the hearing of the Motion
held on April 2, 2018, the
OGCC was directed to file
comment on the motion wilhin
15 days from receipt of the
order.

The Board of Commissioners
was already constituted and is
cunently deliberating on the
value of UDPDC'S investment in
the Port of Dumangas.

24 Philippine Ports
Authority v, Melca
Ejera, et al.

RO1o-WMO-
cv-201742-

olo4-G

os-Ls{021-
o12g-201A

CA G.R. SP No.
09308-MtN

CA G.R. SP No.
'160468

Petition for
Review (SOLE
Ruling on Non-
payment of
Salanes and
Night Shift
Premium of
Outsourced
Employees)

ln December 2016, PMO
Misamis Oriental received a
Notice of Conference from the
DOLE Regional Office x
requiring the appearance of rts
Port manager to appear as an
observer in relation to the
complaint of twentyjive (25)
workers outsourced from
Workers' Vision Manpower
Services, lnc. for violating labor
standards laws alleged to have
been commifted at the said
PMO,

On February 1, 2017, the DOLE
Regional Office conducted a
workplace inspeciion.
Thereafter, the parties were
made to submit their respective
Position Papers.

On November 7, 2017, PPA
rec€ived from the DOLE
Regional Ofiice an Order
directing PPA and VWMSI to
pay.iointly and severally the
affected workers the amount of
F330,749.44 for the non-
payment of salaries and night
shift premium.
On November 17,2017, PPA
filed its Notice of Appeal and
Memorandum of Appeal before
the SOLE assailing the said
Order.
On July 30, 2018, the SOLE
rendered a Resolution
dismissing the appeal.

After PPA'S Motion for
Reconsideration was denied by
the SOLE in a Resolution dated
March 29, 2019, PPA filed the
Petition in the CA on April 22,
2019.
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ln a Resolution dated
September 1 1, 2019, the CA
suspended appellate
proceedings and refened the
case to the Philippine Mediation
Center (PMC) - CA unit for
mediation, and ordered the
parties to pay mediation fees.

ln the proceedings at the DOLE
Regional Office, a Pre-
Execution Conference (PEC)
was held on October 15, 201 9.
During the PEC, all parties have
expressed their unwillingness to
the possibility of a setllement.

The respective counsels for
respondents V1 /MSl and PPA
have manifested the pendency
of appellate actions filed before
the Court of Appeals. Counsels
for bolh respondents requested
that the execution be deferred
as a matter of iudicial courtesy,
It was also requesled that the
complainants post a bond in
light of the appeals filed at the
CA, which was objected by the
counsel for complainants.

The Med-Arbiter informed the
pafties that the requests of the
counsels for the respondents
would be relayed to the regional
Director for appropriate action.
Likewise, considenng no
payment \Mas made and no
TRO was issued by the CA, the
judgment monetary award will
be collected by virtue oi a writ of
execution in accordance to the
DOLE Sheriffs Manual and
applic€ble laws.

On December 2, 2019, the CA
issued a Resolution directing
PPA to Comment on the
Manifostation of the Eiera grouP
to transfer the mediation
proceedings from Manila to
Cagayan de Oro City on the
basis o{ the distanc€ and
financial incapacity of the
respondents to attend the
proceedings in Manila.

On December 9, 2019, LSD
lawyers appeared before the
PMC Unit of the CA for the
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mediation conference of the
said case. As no
representatives ftom the
defendants were present, the
mediation conference was resel
lo Fe*uary 4,2020.

On December 19, 2019, PPA
filed its Commenuopposition to
the Ejera group's Manifeslation,
avening that the respondents
can merely authorize their
counsel to attend the
proceedings in Manila in their
behalf.

36. OTHER DISCLOSURES WTH POSSIBLE FUTURE FINANCIAL IMPACT

), Land located north of the mouth of Pasig River off Pier 2 in the North Harbor
with a book value of Php10,921.32 million which is currently being utilized by
ICTSI and recorded by PPA as service concession land is the subject of OGCC
Arbitration Case No. 2012-01 with the following related information:

Records show that PD No. 802 directing the registration of the subject
property in the name of GSIS was issued on September 18, 1 975.

On December 23, 1975, PD No. 857 was issued expressly transferring to
PPA all powers and rights in all properties and appropriations of any
government authority, agency and instrumentality pertaining to every matter
concerning port facilities, port works or port operations.
Express repeal of PD No. 802 by PD No. 1284 which was issued on July 16,

1978, affirming the power and responsibility of PPA to undertake any study

or work for the development, construction and supervision of all port works,
facilities and dredging in the lnternational Port Complex and its vicinity.
Govemment Service lnsurance System is claiming that the land is part of its
assets as it possesses the Original Certificate of Title (OCT) 10722 which
was subsequently subdivided into TCT No.272971and TCT No.272972' ln

the March 21,2018 issue of the Philippine Star, GSIS published an article

announcing the auction ofthe port area property on May 3, 2018.
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DETAILED STATEMENTS OF:

FINANGIAL POSITION

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CASH FLOWS



PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

DETAILED STATEi'EI{T OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2019

2019 2018

ASSETS

Current As-sc(s

Cash ad Cash Equiv.lent

Cash oo Haod
Cashdec{ing OlficeE
Petty Cash

Cash in Baof-l-ocal Cur€ncy
Cash in Bank+ocal CuneNV, Cufleot Acclud
cash in Bank-Local Cu,rency. SavingE Account

Cash in Bant+o.aign Curercy
Cash in Bank-Local Cunencr, Savings Accoult

Cash Equivalqrt3
Treasuty Bifs

Ftorarcial Asset3

FirarEaal Ais€lts+teld to llatutity
lrwesttnenb in Treasury B[s-Local
Alowance for lmpairment-lnvestnenb in Treasuy BilFLocal
Net Value-lnvestments in Tteasury Bts-Local
lrwestrnenb h Bonds-Local
Alowance for lmpairmeni-lnvesbnents in Boods-Local
Premium on lnvestments in Bonds-Local
Discout on lrwesirnenb in Bonds.Local
Net Value-lnvestnents in Bonds-Local

Othgr lnvestnents

lnveslmeots in Time tlePosit
lrwestinent h Time Depo€iFlocal Cu.rency

Olher lnv.stn€nts
Otfier lnvesirnenb
Alowanc€ Ior lmpairmentother lnvestrents
Net Valueother lnvestrnerds

Receivables

Loan! ard Receivable Acco.rltts
Accou'Ib Receivable
Aflolrance lor lmpairment-Accomb Receivable

Net Value-.Accounts Receivable
Noles Rec€ivable
Alowane for lmpaiment-Notes Receivable

Net Value-Not6 Receivable
lnteresb Receivable
Alowance for lmpairmentlnterests Receivable
Nel Value-lr*eresb Receivable

lnbr{g,ency Rec.ivables
Due from Natboal Govemmer* Agencies
Due from Local Govemment Units
D.re from Govemme0t Co{PoratiorE

htra+gency Roc.ivabl€3
Due from Operating Unib

Otler Receivabbs
Receh/abl*Disallowancedcharges
DJe from Ofncets and EmPloyees

9,822,0i5217 6,062,603,550

87,10,{,998 93,615,782
86,535,119 93,0.t5,62'l

568.880 570,161

9,198,630,631 6,759,716,192
7,527,319,954 6,113,026,193
1,671,280,677 6,16,7'19,999

34 ,127 ,85X 9 ,211 ,676
3,1.127,853 9,211,676

't,370,978,828

4,202

-------r6Id6Z6t

3,9€,8E7,1752,220,805,05',1

2.0S3,056,810 2,589 
'555,it2 

t

't33.775.196 '198.165,245

- 

r5o.ooo 15o,ooo

l:ga.tss 7,515,15'l

27,132,58

35,'153,267

------67ifr

251.839
35.439.106

251.839
35,,139,106

50,35s,685
4,902.108

,10.609,616
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2019 2018

Olhe. Rec€iYaues
Allowance for lmpairmentotier Receivables
Net Value-Other Receivaues

lnve ori!3

lnveniory Held ,or ConsumBirn
Offic€ Suppfies lrweriory
Allowance ror lmpairmer*-Offce Supplies lnventory
Net Vatueoffice Supptes lnventory
Accountable Forms, Plates aM Slickers lnventory
Anowance lor lmpai.ment-Accluntable Fo.ms, Plates and Stckers
l.wentory
Net Vahre.Accouotable Forms, Plates and Slickers lllventory
Consbuc{ion Matedab laryertory
Alowance ror lmpaiment-Consiuctin Materiab lnvertory
Net Value4orEbuc{im Materiab lnventory
Other Supples and Mate.iab lnventory
Aiowance lor lmpakmeototler SupPles and Matedab kwentory

Net ValueOther Supplies and Materiab lnveotory

S€rni€xpendabl,e acfiin€ry and EquipnEnt
Semi-Eeendable Off ce Equhment
Semi-Ependable lnformation and Communicalion Tecfinology

Eqoipment
SemiE)eendable Commw catioD Equipment
Semi.E)eendable Disaster Response and Resole EquiPment

Semi-Enendable Medi.al Equipment
Semi-Ereendable Technical and Scientific Equipment
Semi-Eeendable Constuclioo and Heat/y Eqiipme.{
Semi.Eeendable Oher Machinery and Equhmer

Semifxpedabl,e FumitutE, Fbdrres ard Books
Semi-Beendable Fumitlre aM Fixtues
Semi-Eeendable Books

Ooter Cutrcrlt A53el3

AdvalEEs
Advanc6 tor operating EPenses
Advances to Special Oisbudng Offcer
Ad\rance6 to Otficers and Employe6

Plepayment3
Advances to Conbactors
ftepaid Rerd
lnput tax
Prepaid lnstrance
Creditable lnput tax
Witthokhg Tar at Source
Other Prepaymenb

tleposits
Guaranty Deposits
O(her Deposits

Total Cunent A$ets

l{oo4uneni Asset3

Property, Phnt atd Equipment

Land
Land
Ac{umulated lmpakment Losseg-Land
Net VakF Land

t nd lmp.ovcrrEnts
Other Land lmplovemerlb
Ac.umdated DePreciaton!fier Land lmprovemenb

104,,t32,891 120,173.684

82,60,1,313 75,4,€'9{l

79,762,648 73,019,745
20,227.%7 16.971,972

--------frfrW 

--Grzlfr-
16,731,527 ,f5,398,1,10

--------- 1$7nd --------75508j?d-
3,778,011 2,168,167

-------t776fr1 
-'-Zirnlo-

9,02s,141 8,481,,[66

--- 
jp-25J41------E76il56-

2.i60.253 972361
1,797,321 769,168

137,987
20,535

114,729
5 r ,665

3,558
4,161

681.402 1,451,332681,402 
',3ff:333

r,785,028,796 2,o6ol9zJ93_

5.,1E1.425 3,610,490

- 

1,1oo,ooo 5oo,ooo
3,028,036
1,353,388

1.762.928j29 2,032,542,596

-512.754575 

l.0&1.917,392
3/.4,62

171,872,572
3,517,',t28

2,t1,855,595
219,196,,467

475.r80

1,719,712 13,117 ,327

18.003,541,217 16,902,806,7't8

r 16,005,815122

61.427.814,853
61.427,814,853

2A,262
612,292,871

2,610,915
2,13,078,53it
36'1,653,193

499.780

61,0i15
2,500

12,500
31,732

72,919

2,561,775
5,f8,715

122,070,8*.712

---- 62!FFi:f7 21 1 ------6ir27.s-i7E5t

91.378.217 85,763,140
'110,8,11,38i i05,895,49'l

Pate 2 of 6

19,463.164 20J32,351

14,949,329 14,8,13,961



2019 2018

Accumulaled lmpairment Losses-Other Land lmprovements
Net Valueoiher Land lmprovemeob

krkastructur€ Assets
Seaport Systems
Ac€Umdated Oepreciation-Seaport Sydems
Acclmdated lmpairment Lossegseaport Systems
Net Values€aport Slstems

BuiHings ard Otler Stnrctuiss
Euildings
Acarmdated Depreciation-Buildings
AcGrmubted lmpaarment Loss6-Bdldngs
Net Value-Brildings

Mehinery and Equipment
Office Eqlipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Office Equipment
Accumdated lmpaiment Lo6ses.Offi ce Eqtt)merf
Net Value-Offi ce Equipment
lnlo(mation and Commudcation Ted obgy Equipmert
Accumulated Depreciation-lnformalion and Communication

Tecfinology Eqipment
Accr.rmulated lmpairment Losses-lnformalion and Communication

Teclnology Equipmer$

NetValue-lnfotmation and Commtrrcation Te.*hology Equipment

Communicatjon Equipment
Ac{umdated Deprechtion€ommunication Equipment

Accumulated lmpairmenl Losse+Communicaiion Equipment

Net Value€ommur$cation Equipment
Consbuction and Heavy EquiPment
Accxrmdated Depreciation4onsbuc'tbn and HeaW Equipmert
Ac{umulated lmpairment Losses-Consbuc{ion and Heavy

Equipment
Net Value-Constuctioo and Heavy EqJipment

E saster RespotEe and Rescue Eqdpmeot
Acclmulated Depreciation-Disaster Response and R6cue
Eqripment
Acdimulated lmpairment Losses-Disaster ResporEe and Rescue

Equipment
Net Value-Clisasiet Response and Resqe EquDmeri
Military, Polic€ and Security Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation-Miliiary, Police and Security Equipment

Acc1lmuhted lmpaimetn Losses-Miltaty' Po[ce and Se.u.ity

Equipmer
Net Valu€-Mi[tary, Pofce afld SeQrity Equhment
Medical Equipment
Acqrmdated DePreciatio{FMedical Equipmern

Acanmdated lmpairmerd Losses-Medical Equipment

Net Value-|'ledcal Eqipment
Sports Equpmert
Acormuhled Depreciaton-Sports E$ipmed
Accumulated lmpairment Losses-Sports EqJipment

Net Value-Sports Equipmeflt
Techaical and Scier{ific Equipment
Accumulated Deprecia6on-Te.*!.ical and Scieniific Eqdpment
Acc-umldated lmpaiment Loss€s-Tectinical and Scientifi c

Eqripment
Net Value.Technical and Scientific Eqdpmert
Otler Machhery and EquiPmert
Accumdated Depreciationolher Madinery and Equipmert

Acdmdated lmpairmenl Losses-Olher Machinery and Equipment

Net Value-Olher Machinery and Equipment

TraBpottir€ EquiPrnent
Molor Vehides
Accumulated DepreciatiorFMotor Vehides

-'------AFtAf ----------6s,76-x11-0-

30,868,572,9,15 26,501,'t90,742

------oEEEZE6- -----r5-F01 3-s67rz

740,202.339 696,36',1,500

1,,107,373,399 I ,323,747,013

53,709,358,260
22.840.785,31il

667.'t71,060

520.733,615

92.620.587

47,503,703,,166
21,002,212,721

627,385.513

707,844,358

9.679

---------76@6 --------6GE1TF

1,622,106,910 1,207,025,405
792,754,305 1,069,921,,{12

---- 
niffi.6s2 

-----FEfr, 
p55

169,8i18,019 21 'l ,'195

77,27!32 201,517
219,07,t,,136 1,568,678

19,+,0,15,695 'l,107,514

655.740

-i 

ne635t --J8-5$23
648,221

49,6'r 1

s98.5 t0

-----]5e2s-C75s --2172@1fr,157,887,328 1.,t84,395,',|51

--- ---?rg;72€,1r, 
_ --Ts67i opEo

386,987,2r6
237.2X,67

25.027.741 451,134
244,661

2,3s0

212,311 

-

- 

694,6.117 123,393

835,979

--------- 61 6ol6s 

-=Ag12.s68,423 10,502,471

817.196

456.571,038 -----?rTddFag
196,35.+,9/t0
300,8,t1,972
117.535,20',1
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2019 2018

Acqrmdated lmpalment L6es-Motor Vetides
Net Value-Motor Vehicles
Walercrafrs
Ac.umulaied Depreciation Watercrais
Acanmdated lmpairment Losses-Watercrats
Net Value-Watercrafls

Fumrture, FD(trc€ ard Books
Furih.re and Fixtn6
Acclmulated DepreciatioF.Funihre and Fxtures
Ac.rrmulated lmpaLmert Losses-Fumihre and Fixtur6
Net Vahre.Funit re and Fxtres
Books
Accumdated Depredalbn-Books
Accumdated lmpa;rmerd Loese+Books
Net ValueSooks

Service Conce$ioi AssGG
Service Coocession-Seapod Systems

Ac{xrmulated Depreciation-Service Concessio}Seapod Systems
AcoJmdated lmpaimert Losses-SeMce ConcessiorFseaport

SlEtems
Net Value.Service Concession-Seaport Syslems
Service Concession-Euildings and Other Stuc-tJaes
Acq.,mdated Deprechiion-Service Concesdofl -Buildings and Other
Sbuctures
AcoJmdated lmpairmert Losses-Service ConcessirDBuildhgs and

OS|er Sturtures
Net Valueservbe Coocessioft.BoildingE and Othet Sfuc-tutes
Service Coocession-Machinery and Eqlhmert
Acqrmdatred Depreciation-Service Concessioft Maclrinery and

Eqrbment
Ac@mldated lmpairment Losses-Service Concessbo-Mad*nery
and Equipment
NetValue-Service Concession-Machinery and Equipmert
Service Concession-Land
Ac@mdated Depreciation-Land
Ac. m.dated lmpairment Lo6ses-Service ConcessiorFLand
Net Value€ewice Concession-Land

Constucli.r! h Progir3s
Constuc{ion in Pro$ess-lnfrasfuc{.re Assets

lntangibb A53ct3

lntangibls AssGts
ComMer Soft,eare
Accumdated AmortizatiorFcomputer Sof hvare
Acdmulated lmpairmeri Losses4omputer Soilvare
Net Valuecomputer Soltware
Other lntangible Assets
Ac@mdated Amortizalion{lier Intangble Assets
AcoJmulated lmpairment Losses-Other lntan{ible Assets

Net Value€tler lntangible Asseb

Other Non4urterlt Asset3

Re3ticted F.trd
Resticled Fund

Other Assots
Abandoned,/Sunendeted Property/Assets
Accumdated lmpairment Los6es-Abandooed/Sureodered
Prgpe.ty/Assets
Net ValueAbandonedsutrendered Prop€tty,/Assels
Oth€r Asseb
Accumdated lmpairment Loss€sother Assets
Net Valueother Assets
Conthgert Assets

--16,r%si- -1s-53CZT-
,13,3i1,{,980 38,569,980
21,852,655 25,521,81'l

----1l@:pr----3,ss-165-57,514,713 ,19,815,562

103,85't,565
46,6,13,623

---------dN@ --------q345804
't ,676,977
'r .340,'t76

92,749,190
,t3,403,587

1,686,849
1.216.890

336,801 169,959

20.287.793.537 20,961,067,,€8
18,606,40'r,498 18.956.886.375

10,100,270,093 9,824,847,965

8.506,131.404 9,132,038,410

----G35EE7 
-_@tudo10,921,320,000 10,921,320,0(n

-iOsZr=ZOl6o -id3Ztu-mIoo5,196,i128,&10 1,W,12.182
5,196,128,640 1,8A0J2.,182

4.Ea8.,Ol 1,309,018

4.848,401 1,309,018
5,890,683 310,258
1,012,282

_-_--486]6i------------idE5.
- '1,025,000

26,250

4it3,0,11,000

216,395,271

---- 
ix ----zi:rrfra5127,741,O39 5,075.221,039

il16,191,000

200,684,522

151,249J20 137,303,793
25.510,,129 2,oo0320

4,49,r.044.635 4,383,018.,t29

45a,683,8t3

--E5675d-
ts2,w7,111

20,e76,755 
'9,199,19920.976.755 20.790,560

408,396.698 409,256.162
175,759.5,19 't 59,3(N,213

Page 4 of 6
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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY

DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE ll,lCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2OI9

20182019

ttconE

Sedice and BusiEss lncomc
Servica hco(Irq

Permit Fees
Registaton Plat6, Tags and S'tickers Fees
Fhes and Penaltiegseryice lncome
Oher Service lncome

Total Scrvke lncorne

BuEirtegs lrEorne
Seminar/Trairing Fees
RenuLease lncome
Seaport System Fee6
lncome from HosteHDormitories and Other Uke Facilili6
lncome ,rom Prirling and Pubfication
lnterest lnclme
Fines and Penallies-Business lnclme
Olher Business lncome

Total Buslness lncorne

Total Servict a.d BEinsss lncorne

Gains
Gain on Foreign Exc*|ange (FoREx)
Gain on Sab of Property, Plant aM Eqdpmer*
Other Gains

Total Gains

OtE tlonoperatiB hcome

MacelbneoG lncorE
Miscellaneous lnclme
Total iscelli rcous lncorne

Total Other Nor )perating hcornc

Total lncorne

Expense!

Persormel Servi:es
Sahrb3 and Wageg

Salaries and Wages-Regular
Tdl Sahries ard Wages

Olher CornperEation
Personnel Economic Refef Alov,ance (PEM)
Represertalion Allowance (RA)

Ttansportalion Alor.ance [fA)
Clothingrunif orm Alot,rance
Lalxldy Albwance
Honofaria
Hazad Pa,t
Longevity PaY

Overtime and Nigm PaY

Year End Botus
Cash Gift
Other Bonlses and Alowanc6

Total OdEr Co.npensatirn

PersonrEl BerEfit Contibutitns
Reiiremert and Life lrEurance Premiums
Pag.lBlG ContibiliorB

82,1,10,808 39,382,533
598,518,735 511,568,543

51.58,1.210
,15,+,381,738

10,41't.976

,(8,153,182

127,O3t,193
26,991,636

2.553,840
371.239,678

16,273,306,19t
'1,303,493

2,751,475
113,552,731

1,262,110
865.9i15.8s9 309,5,10,909

-----nrrrEe1dfl --t6,e-r,$-46o-

18,231,137,112 17,{5:i,0,ll,l9l

88,681,806 633,877
5,007,802 6,226,181
i an1 075

s5,(e0,6&! 6,8qq,0!!_

129.461
312,911,132

16,163,689,051
1,678,667
3,101,748

130,295,826
35,553

22.298.313 26,083,450

18,352,226,08 17,t95,98't,702

107,986,696
2,355.398

9'r 2.389.1M 804,539,385

----grz,gs5Jo1----so1'53r3s

47,350,078
18,ilil2,00l
'1 i1,1 50,705
11.752,500

5.127
7,0/.3,117

263,9i16
1,358,106

78.205,310
76.985,083
'r0,074,250

,{4,443,905

,9,287,878
11,511271
'I 't ,1 01 ,700

5,400
8,733,538

30r,085
1,687,912

78,7152U
61,112,742

9.358,500

96,260,588
2,273,269
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2019 2014

PhilHealth Coof ibution'
Employees ComperEalion lrEurance Premiums

Total Pe.sonoel BerEfit Corftibutirts

O,tle. P€rBoirnGl Ban€frts
Retirement Gratity
Termiml Leave B€nefib

Total Odler Personnel Benetrts

Total PeBonrEl Servbes

[tainbnarce ard Other Operatbn
Traveling ExpeGes

Travelng Ereenses-Local
Traveling EeerEes-Foreigl

Total Travelling ErperEes

Training and Scholarship Erpensc€
Training E)eerEes

Total Trahing arn ScholrEhip EryeGes

Supplbs ard Uatetials ExpeGes
Otfi ce Srpplies Eeetlses
Accouitable Fotms ExperEes
Medical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies EQerBes
Fuel, Oil and Lubdicants EQeises
Semi-Eeendable Mac*linery and Equipmert EQenses
Semi-Ependable Madinery and EquFment E9er|se - GAD

Semi-Ependable Fumiture, Fixlures and Books EQenses
Semi-Eoendaue Futnihre, Fixtures and Book EQense - GAD

Other Supplies and Materials Erpenses
Othe. Supplies EQenses - GAD

Total Supplbs ard aterials Experse3

U6lity ExperEes
Water Expenses
Electicity oQerEes
Other Utlity E)Oertses

Total t tility Exp€Ges

Communi:atbn ExperEes
Postage and Couier Services
Telephone E perEes
lntemet Subscription Epenses
Cable, Sateflite, Tele$aPh and Radio BQenses

Total Communicatixr Experlses

ArardsrRe ards, Prizes ard lrdcmnities
Awardsy'Rewards Epenses

Total Asaid3rRewards, Priz6 ard hdcnxriti€3

Survey, Reseatrfi, Expbratbn and DevebFnent Expens6
Survey BQeftses

Total Survoy, Re9.arch, ExPbralix! and OevebprEr ErDettse9

and tlesitting/Drilling/Oredging Expcnses

Demolitioo and Relocation EQerEes
Desilting, Diling and Oredging ErQenses

Total and Desihing/Drilli.E/Dredging Expense5

Confidcr ii.l, hlliJe.rP ard Edaordinary Erpenses
Confidenlial EperEes
Er(taordinaty and Miscelaneous E)Qenses

Total Coffideiti.l, hblligence .rd Extraordinary Expense3

Prcd6sirlal Sewicas

-----]lr*roW ---im-FiZF-

130,183.831 87,2,18,i168

t3{r,183,831 87?4,88

1.694.088,365 1,512,572,3*

9,911,7,10
2,351,r91

9,149,'t43
2,229,550

58.902,618 39,573,858
2,0s5,057 ,1,,125,305

50,9t,674 €,999,162

35,158,287
32.711,870
2,07'1,508

24,12,897
17,118,328

6,t0.306
7,755,05'l

23,808
5,r 16,0,19

395,908

64,111,985 ,19,938,630

,111,985 il9'938,630

i12,5,17,983

3,1,188,631
1,960,515

x36,8,237
't3,450,400

'l ,l,768,906
29,000

8,695,093

-1s39{,508 

il5,59il,3oo

230.000 285,000

-_---5'q------fr5!0m-

--ts22Jo3 
6,174,509

870.357 19,880,605
539.569.956 577,910,125

5ao..,0313 5s7,84,49-

7,750.000 8,000,000
30.000

142.018.765 125,517,014

30,530,902 3'1,012,366
'173,181,30,1 170252,0U

530.808 58't,'153-------7EFFi---EFEE.

5,850,,168
't2,958.830

25,616,668

6.,161,337
14,007,6,10
23,177,013
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Legal Services
Audtins SeBbes
Consultancy Services
Oher Professiooal Servbes

Total Ptpf6sbnal Services

Gen€ral Servi:e3
Environmenusanihry Servic6
GenerauJardtodal Servic6
Security SeMces
Otier Gereral S€rvic€s

Total General Sewi:es

Repairs and ltlaittenanca
Repair and Maittenance-lnrrastuctu,e Assets

Repair and Mairtenance-Buildings and Olher Stuctres
Repair and Mainienance-Maciinery and Equlment
Repak and Mai.temnce-Transportation Eqdpme'fl t
Repair and Maintenance-Fumihlre and Firtur6

Repair and Maintenance€emi-E9endable Machhety and Eqripmer
Repai and Maintenancesemi".BQendable Fumiture, Fixtures and

Eqtipment
Repak aM MaintenanceotrEr Property, Phnt and Equipment

Total RepaiE ad ilairEBnce

Taxe3, ln3uranca PrErniums and olher Fecs
Taxes, DJties and Licemes
Fideiity Bond Premiums
lnsurance E)eense6

Total Taxes, lnsurance Premiums and Otiet Fees

Other luafrterlance ard OPerating Erpetlges
Advettbing, Promolional and Marleting EperEes
Pri0thg and Pub[caton E)Qenses
Representalion ElQenses
Re.rulease E)perEes
Membershb Oues and Conbibutions to OrganizatiorE
gbsc{htion E)eer}s6
Directors and Committee Members Fees

Maior Evenb and Convefllions E)QerEes
Olher Maintenance and Operalhg EQenses

Total Other ltlaint nance attd Opetrlhg Er9enses

Totat ilainEnance and Olher Operating ErDen3es

Financial Erpenses
FinarEbl ExpeG€s

lflteresl EeerEes
Guarantee Fees
Bank Charges
Olher Financial Charges

Total FlrxEbl ErDeos€.

tlon&sh Erpeos€5
Oeptsciafim

Depreciation-lntrastructure Assets

Deprecaalion-Mad*Ery and Eqipmeot
Deptecialioft Trattsportation Equipmert
Depreciation-Fqdtre, Fixtures and Books
Deprecisfio}.Sewice Concession Asseb

Total Dept€ciatixr

Arnortizgtion
fu no.tizatioelntangble Plsseb

Total Amortizatixt

inpainnerf LGr

-------I7T7E{6I5---------41'$0-F55-

1,218,s00
53,228,636

117,027,868
270,281,641

1,482,000
5,+,869,13.1
s,912,228

2,{8,135,933

50,373,993 33,618,099
538309,600 i183,'ll5,t'[9

507,'143
92,788,325

394,,1,10,1 ,t0

42.993,5{N
7,694,490

2,593,975
8.001,702

27.137,953
13,099,2r 1

2,046,568
568.958

2,011,822
2,371,509

53,840
88,18,1,691

36't,558,5r9

1.'199.773,028 2,i1il{,,926,578

1.147,563,490
7,303,7'13

29,085,203
11,077,145

1,655,677

59,057

24,713

2,363,255,9'r9
6,755,176

56,762,541
13,121,011

730,931

28,768,870
5,970,69'l

89.598,370
1A,376,742

384,,t08

1,8,l4,i100,435
300,00,1,979
35,212,U2

5,6.11,055

53,398,524 ,18,116,30.1

10,1,086,518 82,855,865

2,352,075
6,997.838

2.,602,168
6.161,,+82
2,509,313
1,326,130
3.501,100
2,170,591

19.274.518 21,510,66',1

-17,17:'-[lrr.Zie------85;i51iss--

3.i156.0(r.27it i1,560,077,731

76,88,[,23E
33,676,075
1,520, 2
7,350,635

ll9,/Bl,59O

1,830,79,{,57,[
21't.596,034

37,861,99E
5,330,829

a14.26.1

Page 3 of4

602.517.65,t 657,359,547

--rFs-5;i 
or,osg -----7Fi7r-Er5s

1,11,14,t,585
l,ll .'l il,l.6E6814.261



201S 2018

lmpaiment Lo€s-LoarE and Receivables
lmpaiment Loss-Otier Receivables
lmpahmer{ Loss€lher Assets

Total lmpaiIt'le Lo3s

Losses
Loss on FofeiIl Exchange (Loss on Revahalion)
Loss on Sale o, Assets
Loss of Ass€G
Other Losses

Total LG3es

DEcorlnt fld Rebate3
Other Discounb

Total DEcounts and Rebabg

Total Non4arh ErDCnse3

Totul Expenses

Prcfit (Loss) B€tu.e Tax
f EortE Tax kpcns€r(Bcoefi 0
ProEU(LG3) Aftet Tax

Net lncomd(Lo$)
Olher Cornplehelrsive lncom€r(Loss) fo. the Period
Tofal otEr CornFefEosive lmomcr(Loss) ,or ltE Pe.bd

compfelEnsive hcome(LGs)

8,2,a5,345

111

4,,176,788
1.388

2f3,217,322
53i1,070

9,125,89.1
19,412,517 1,591,107
2A,122,*5 268,375,799

255,158 312,198

- 

rss,1E--------i7J06-

8,245,759 i1,985,41E

881,2_75

2,727,838BSl 
'227,{61,08

8,007,355,182 9,476,255,816

10,3ir4,86'1,226 8,019,728,886
3,064,m2,119 2,16'5,897,729
7"280,559,108 5,5S1,831,15,

7,280,659,r0E 5,553,831,157

7280,659,108 5,5$,831,1t
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PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3,!, 20,I9
(With ComFrative Figures rorthe Year Ended December 31, 2018)

CASH FLOU'Ti FROU OPERANNG ACTMNES

Cash Flows

Collection of lnclme,/Revenue
Collection of Service and Business lncome
Colleclion of Ofier Non-Operaling lncome

Colleclion of Rsceivables
Colleclion ol Other Receitables

Trus1 Receipts
Receipt of Gua rantylsecurily D€pciits
Receipt of CustomeE Deposib
Colleclion of Other Trust Roceipts

Other Rocei$
Receipi of Guaranty Oepo*ts
Receipt of Other Defened Credits

Total Cash hrflows

Cash Oulrlors

Payment of Expenses
Paymenl of Personnel Services
Payment of Mair(enance aM Oiher Opsrating Epenses
Payment ot Financial Expenses

crant of Cash Advances
Advances to Officels and Emdoyees

PreFyments
Other Prepayments

Refund of Depo6its
Payment of Guaranly DeposG

Remitance ot P€rsonnel Benofrt Contibulions and lvhndatory Oeduc{ions
Remittance of Tar6 Wilhheb
Remitance to cSlS/Fag-IBlG/PhilH6aIhlS$
Remitiance of Other PeIsonnel Benefb Contibrdirns

Release of lntBr-Agency Fund Transfers
Release of Other lnter-Agency FuBd Transfers

Release of lnfa-Aoenc, Fund Transfers
lssuance oI FUM to Other Funds

Olier Disbursemenb
Retund of Customers' Deposit
Retund of Income Taxes Wthheld

Total Cash Outflows

l{ot Provided byr(Used ln) Operating Activities

CASH FLOVI'S FRO INVESNNG ACTMNES

Ca3h lnflows

Proceeds from matured lrwestrnentyredemplion of Long-Term
lnv9sbnsnts/Flefu m on lnvesrtnenE

Redemption of Long Term-lnvesffnenE
Proceeds from TerminaH T.essury Bills

Total Cash lntlow3

18,959,800,i118 '16,893,i183,609
18,937,502,105 .16,867.400.159

2018

22.29a313 26,083,450

27,3/9,763 60,,!15.463
27,U9,763 60,/145,463

3.882,226,302 3A01,677,922't80,u5,069 11,770,081
't,633,084,345't,519,909,629
2,069,096,888 1,866,998,212

2019

3,162,666,83,1 2,832,829,272
450,912

3,1d2,21s,972

26.032,043,318

(8,323,726,380t
('l ,694.088,365)
(6,517,556,359)

(112,081,655)

(.r,870,934)
(1,870,934)

(3,249,664,r 12)
(3,2,r9,664,1 12)

(1,583,1521
(1,583,152)

(4,1,1,563,735)
(1 42,533,142)
(28,464,971)
c/3,s65,623)

1784.218.0981
O8/t,218,098)

(1.771,800,1/rl )
(1,589,077,393)

(182.722,7 48)

(14,578,(}119,8281 (13,880,295,39111

i1,453,993,490 9,308,r,t0,872

183716
2,832,645,856

23,188./86.265

(8,305,836,767)
('t,512,s72,338)
(6,654,904,368)

(138,360,061)

(413,39r l
(4'r 3,391)

{2,897,851,570)
(2,897,851,570)

(4,399,3041
(4,399,304)

(405,892,052)
(127,463,s7l
(209 ,263,7 44)
(69,164,730)

(1,513,893)
(1,513,893)

(611,4r7,996)
(611,4.17,996)

(1 .652,9,10.421 )
(,513,583,768)

(139,356,6s3)

5,37'1,485,538 3,712,067,907
1,962,285,592
3.,109,199,9i16

5,371,485,538

1 .188.06E:904
2,523,998,000

3,712,067,907
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Cash Outflows

Purchase/Construclion of Property, Plant and Equipment
Payment for Land lmFovements
Purchase of ilachinery and Equipment
Purchase of Transportation Equipmenl
Purchase of Fumiture, Fixtures and Books
Consf uclion in Progress
Advances to Contrac{ors

Purchase/Aquisition of lnveshEnts
lnvestment in Stocks/Bonds/Marketable Securities

Tolal Cash Outtlows

Net Cash Provided Byr(Used ln) lnvesting Activilbs

CASH FLOU6 FRO FINANCING ACTMNES

Cash lnflows

Total Cash lnflows

Cash Omflows

Payment of Long-Term Liatilities
Payment of Foreign Loans

Payment of Cash Divirends

Total C.sh Outftows

Net Cash Provided By(Us€d ln) FinancingActivitbs

INCREASE(DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

Efiects ol Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH AND CASH EOUIVALEI{TS, JANUARY .I

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, DECE BER 31

2019

(7,9't0,874,200)
(87,047,602)

o47,079,2911
(1,101,786)

(1 6,259,20,r)
o,059,386,318)

(2,063,361,095)
(2,063,361,095)

(9,974,235,295)

(4,602,749,758)

2018

(6,056,839,286)
(,639,626)

(377,286,798)
(3,058,714)
(9,800,534

(5,651,012,498)
(14,041,113)

(2,855,/48,776)
(2,855,488,776)

(8,912,328,061)

(5,200,250,154)

(152,702,7111
(162,7 02,7 41)

(3,s15,132,90it)

(3,977,835.645)

(3.977,83s,64s)

2,873,,O8,087

86,033,509

6,852,603,650

______9@,ols/!i_

1133,241,7921
(433.244,792)

(3,103,323,128)

(3,St6.567.9201

(3,536,567,9201

s71,312,797

190,312

6,290,800,510

______9dzuqf9q_
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SCHEDULES



1!May-'|9
leNov-l7
27-Oec-l7

02oct-17
21-NorFrT
l,Jan-l E

2rod-17

2&FeE19

2-Jat18
14-Nov-18

12-Apr-19

29sep17
9JLl18

2+Apr-'t8

1-Feb-19

2-Oc,.-l7

21Jul-16
1+Ma.-l7
21-Feb-l8

2+Mar-16

2tsetr17

SMa,-l7

1+Aug-l7

l GMay-l9
&Sep-l9
'17-AugF'19

25-May-19
25-May-19
'1,+-Dec-19

21-Jun-'|9

25.Nov-19

12-Apr-19
2GNov-19

2GNov-'19

2GFeb-19
2{LDec-l9

'ltMar-19

2&Oct-19

1GAugFl9

12-Jul-19
13-Apr'19
28JurF19

27-Nov-19

2',sepl9

2$Jan-19

2$Apr-19

155.777,86.2.13
,68,883,857.79
349,855,580.26

75,607,348.,[0
1L.167,206,.11
1,{3,380,656.47

72,178 ,149 .39

100,580,053.65

152,024,155.61
306,975,647.s8

199.079,998.75

150,2,10,851 .,12

1$2,2o0,978.11

1il,376,692.93

23,531,150.82

255,'t 15,326.18

285,991,768.31
290,379,861.04

31,960,530.96

219,176,s24.78

529,1 t2,761.81

62,83,,92..72

225.505,057.74

LOCALLY FUNDED PROJECTS

Head Otfice lmole]tlerned
A" LUZOT{

P O tlor0Em Luzon
Port of Basco, Batan lsland Batanes
Po{t of Claveria Taggat Notte,
Po{t of Cunimao, llocoo Norte

P O ilindoro
Pod ot Abra de llog
Port o, Roras Oriental Mitdoro
Pod of Mar6atay Oiental Mindoro

PIIIO Maquez
Port of Lucena, Talao Talao Lucena

Port of Cawit, Marindrque
Pf,lO Palawan

Port of Coron, Palawan
Borac Port, Coron Palawan

Po.t of San Femando. El Nido

B. VISAYAS
P O tbib

lloilo ICPC, Loboc Lapaz, llof,o City
lloilo ICPC, Loboc Lapaz, llolo City

Pltlo Bohol

Port ol Catagbacan, Loon, Bohol

Port ol Tagbihran, Bohol

C. INDANAO
PllO Agusan

Po.t ot Masao. Agusan del Norte
P O ttlisamis OrientaUCDO

Port ot Cagayan de Oro
Port o, Opol, Misamis Oriental
Port of Cagayan de Oro

Plrlo Ozamiz

Port of Ozamiz, Misamis Occidental
PMO Davao

Port of Malalag, Davao del Sur
PHO SocksaEen

Port ol Makar General Santos Souih
Cotabato

Pttlo Zamboanga
Port ot Zamboanga, Zamboanga City

of Basco Beansion Project

de llog Port ErparEion Projec{

of R.C. Pier Project
of R.C Wharf and CorEaudion ot Back

Borac Port Oevebpment Proiect
of Causeway, Back-Up fuea and RC

Constuc{bn ol Bac*-up Area w/ Roro Ramp on

Fl,lloCo City Port Compler (ICPC)
PaviE of Eislhg Back-Up tueas Proiect

Constuclion of Passenger Terminal Building
Project
CorEfruclion ol Back-Up Area for Motorpool, Office

Passenger Termhal Building Proiect

Malalag Pod lmprovement Pro.iec{

CorEtuclion ot Pct Operations Buil&lg

Zamboanga Port EearEion Proiect

Sch€dule I

FbH Oftce lmpl€mented
A. LI,ZON

Pl{O NCR No.t!
Norfi Harbor. Manila
lsla Puting Bato, Nodh Hatbor

P O NCR Soual
TMO Pash South Hatbor Marda

PMO Batanoas
Mabog Port, Looc Romblon

Pt{o Ma.qmz
Lucena Port, Talao Lucena City

Pttlo Mindoro

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS COMPLETED IN 2019

Norlh Admh Arnex Bddng

lrEtallation of Steel Gate and Contaher Warehouse

lrFtalatbn o, Led LightiE Slslem

Rehab itatioMmp.owment of Port Facitlies

Provisiorvlnstallalion of Port Ughting System

23-Od-17

5-Oct-'19

+Nov-19

tApt-19

30-Aug-19

l&FeFl9

22-Nov-'19

2&Decl9

1 I -Nov-I9

27-Nov-19

21,s21,521.25

u7,755.N

4,i101,823.66

30,155,518.18

10,973,378.19



INFMSTRUCTURE PROJECTS COMPLETED IN 2019

Proiect/Location Description Sta Date
completE

n Date Cost

Calapan Port Orierial Mindoro
PliO Palawan

Puerto Princesa Port. Palawan

Consbuction of Transformer Platform and Geo Set
Housing Supply lnsla[ation of Three (3) Phase
Transformer

Provision of Movable Cove.ed Walk

2-Decl8

27-Dec-18

25-Feb-19

25-Jan-'19

5,471,844.90

1 .295 .278 .88

B. MINDANAO
PMO Zamboanga del Nor&

Dapitan Port

Dapitan Port

Dapitan Port
Dapitan Port

PHO Davao
Babak Por, Samal Davao

PMO Socsaryeo
Glan Pod Saranoani Paovifice

Constuclion ot Port Po,ice Building, CHB Fence
and Gate leadiflg to Operalional Area
Cor6tnrciion o, two (2) Storey PMO-ZDN storage
room
Conslruciton of Dormitory tor Transient Passengers
and Other Purpose
Wharf Extension, RC Landing and RORO Ramp

Con6tuction of RORO Bertr

CorEfudion of Port EnclNrre Perimeter Fence

12-Marl8

3-Augi18

2-rLd-18
lJaft.l8

17-Dec-18

il-Jan-l9

20-Mar-19

SMar19

11-Jun-l9
3SSep-19

$Sep-l9

29-Nov-'19

9,930,224.63

5,179,891.53

10,247,966.00
y,524,516.57

29 ,937 ,189.72

9.742.112.

Sub Tot3l 177,229.ofi.77
GRAND TOTAL 4,417 ,267 ,698.71



Schedule 2

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORIW
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS

As of December 31, 2019

AccUmulaH
Cost DeF€ciafion

Net

Book Valse

Head Olfrce

Land & Land lmpovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
SuLTotal

M alil a^dthem Luzon CI u ster

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
Service Concession Assets
Sub.Total

Southem Luzon Cluster

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporling Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
Service Concession Assels
Sub-Total

Visayas Cluster

Land & Land lmprovemenls
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Fum. Fixiures & Books
Sub.Total

Norlhem M i ndanao Clusler

Land & Land lmpmvements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
SuETotal

South em Mindan ao C! uster

L-and & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastruclure Assels
Machinery & Equipment
Transporting Equipment
Furn. Fixlures & Books
Service Concession Assels
Sub-Total

Total PMO9

Land & Land lmprovements
Building & lnfrastructure Assets

Machinery & Equipment
Tmnsporting Equipment
Fum. Fixtures & Books
Service concession Assets
Total

CoMBINED - Head OtEcc E PMos

59,946,04r.45

262,313,369_73
,16,554,350. 1 8

2,4sd.,998.78

1,'03,021,624.31 371,,l{}8,750.14 1,031,612,86/t.17

,t6.035,4't 7,362.93 2,U7,179.46 46,033,070,183.47

8,615.044,975.35 4,850,103, t 02.33 3,764,941 ,873.02

122,242,518.O7

u.,823,335.20
898,4911,005.98

1ss,501,222.80

3,S0,,182.32

122,242,578.01

162,877,293.75

536,r80,636.25

1o8,846,872.62

1,465,483.5,t

31.303,470,497.67 12,498,299,435.01 18,805,171,062.66

86,272,963,679.75 17,58,1,562,011.90 58,688,,101,667.85

289,,126,95,t.93

2s,363,546.62

1 ,210,342.25

221,i103,610.80

10,507,508.9,1

1,901,'t75.36

5,908,891 ,789.73
750,856,153.50

39,691,025.22

9.110,O29.12

2,292,350,fig.92

68,023,344. I 3

1,1.856,037.68

2,339,165.89

1 ,658,202,607 .71

14,733,,190,419.45

1 ,1 36,6,t3,802.71

77,990,002.fr
27 ,1?3.277 .19

3,768,995,039.32

24,403,055,1i+8.64 9,011,199,967.,19 15,391,855,r81.15

5,058,079,336.12 2,663,273.58 5,055,416,062.54

11,117,215,023j8 5,732,087,7 .U 8,715,157,728.24

4.658.202.607.71

8,824.598,629.72

375.787,9.21
38,298,977.(N

1A 323,248.O7

1,476,644,c6.9.10

323.232,737.83

57,546,318.49

2,171,48r'..16

't32,413,694.09

33,532,091.24

8,443,500.37

190,819,043.74

24 ,O1 4 .227 .25

13,728,383.79

19,908,275,299.78 5,909,1,4,35,{.22 13,999,13'1,9,15.56

3,288,478,701.72 14.275.226js 3,271,203,175.57

8,640,568,302.05 3,550,360,822.50 5,090,207,,+79.55

166,179,027.01

18,073,471.16

17,536,448.57

12,370,330,339.67 3,766,it2,t,995.39 8,603,905,3,{4.28

3,936,758.008.50 177.4U.61 3.935,580.523.89

8.,157,559,603.49 3,406.566,822.87 5,050,992,780.52

145,759,169.96

18,086,646.68

8,1 97,647.'r 4

26,038,000.00 20,059,594.98 5,978,405.02

12,758,363,46i1.7E 3,598,8.17,356.24 9,159,516,098''|

62,976,936,016.98 19,,+63,163.80 62,957.472,853.18

54,893,908,323.s2 23,4,18,010,332.37 31,,145,897,991.15

376,983,731.41

32,200,650.11

32,098,954.38

210,A04 ,701.40

14,127,178.95

14,562,505.81

285,250,701.U

36.433,549.14

15.323,60r.81

't40,491,s31.88

18,3,15,902.46

7,125,954.67

2,412,537 ,928.72 1 ,426,61 1 ,655.36

229,534,066'.62

101,568,059.79

35,098.503,536.99 14,E10.709,999.91 20,287,793,537.08

155,112,987,932.62 39,870,17,1,695.24 115,812'813,237.38

1 19 ,890,713.24
45.488.800.56

985 p26,273 .36

109,643,323.38

56,079,259.23

r57,116,009,556.93 4r,,2,1r,583,45s.38 116,871,126,101.55



Schedule 3

SCHEOULE OF CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of December 31,2019

PROJECT
"tol TOTAL PROJECT

ContractAmount Complltion COST

EEAD OFFICE IMPLEMENTED PRO'ECTS
1 Currimao Port, Construdion of Port Operations Building

PEr 18 RetEliHioo & UpoEling ol Exiding Berh & Bact{p Are6
TIt O Pasig Widening of Wharf Phase-2 (South Side)

- Capinpin Pod Expa.sion P.oject. Onon Bataan
- TMO Pa*, Rehstilitiho d F.u. (4) Riv€r CrossiE TerIr*Eb

Cobo Port Development Project, Pandan Catanduanes

. Port of Tabac! Rehabilhationrupg.ading of Damage Wharf

. Legazpi Port Rehabilitation/Upgrading of Damage Wharf

. Matnog Port Expansion and Upgrading proj€ct
Port of Vr&. Eder8ifi of RC Pte. & Provisih d RoRo Ra.rp

. Port ofAbra de llog, Construction of pOB
Port of Corcn Consbuclion of Back Up Are. & pog
Port of Mauban Construction ol Back-Up Area and pOB

. Port of EsperarEa, Conskuction and Back Up Area

. Port of Calapan Construction of CoastalAccess Road

. Btilalacao Port, Construclion of Bac* Up Area

. Talaga Port, Construc{ion ofBack-Up Area and pog
Port of Camen, Re-construction of RC Pier and Construction of

. RORO Ramp
Port of Nasugbu Extension of Breal "ater

. Bansud Port Construction ot RC Pier pla6oIm and RORO Ramp

. Pon of Puerto Princesa Po* Expansion project, palav{an

. Salomague Port Elpansion Projeat, Cabugao locos Sur

. Balanacan Port Expansion Prqect, Marinduque
Bauan Pon Bpansion Project

. Luc€na Port Provision/lnstallation ol T6nsformer E primary Line

. Conshuction of Port Operations Building and Transit Shed

. Lubang Polt Development Projecl
San Jose Pon. RC Piea Exteosion
Constructaon and Offshore lnstallation of Aids to Marine
Navigation at Ports ot Coron Cuyo Palawan
Contract lor the Construction and Offshore tnstaltation ofAids to
Marine Navtgation at Ports of Romblon. Odiongan and San
Agustin, Romblon Province
Port of Ormoc Construction of Pod Operation Blildang
Po't of Guian Extension of RC Wharf
Mariboioc Port lmprovemeot Project
Ormoc Pod Expansion Project
Port ol Tagbilaran Conshuction of Passenger Terminat Building

cum Visitorrs Centet
Construclion of Port Operations Building, Dumague
Palompon Port lmprovement Proiect, Leyte
Port of Jagha, Consttuction of RC Deck Apron projecr
Siquror Port Expansion Project
Pod of Banago Proposed Expansion Project
Port of Ubay Construction of R_C Pier, Bohol
Port o, Estancia Widening of Access Trestle and Construction of

RoRo Ramp with Platform, lloilo
Port of Maasin Construction of Port Operations Building and

RoRo Ramp
Dumangas Port Construc{ion of Bac*-Up Are6 Proiecl
Po.t of Tapal, Co.lstrudi,.1 m Sack-Up &.a and RORO Rsnp
Manoc - Manoc Cargo Port Project, MatayAkan
Port of Bohol Conskuction Back Up tuea

Port of Samar Leyte Rehabilrtation of Exisitng RC pj6r

2

4
5
6

7
8
I

10
11

12
t3
14

16

17

18
19

N
21

2
23

b

m

n

30
31

P,
33
34

35
36

38
39
10
41

42

43
14
,t5
,t6
47
,a

c180013

c180024
c18,J427
c't 90007
c190018
c19@09

c150016
c1500J7
c'r50035
c180023
c180029
c180030
c't800,$0
c',8@{5
c180051
c180054
c190006

c19@08
c170q23

c1g(rc10
c19c022
c190023
c't 90024
c170030

c18000'1

c190013
c180055
c190037

c1900(N

c190005
c150069
c17002.4
c17@39
c170050

c160007
c180003
c180004
c180&a
c1ac022
c180036
c180042

c18@28

c180044
c180056
c190015
c190012
c190016
c1so026

122,502,576 39

298,988,736.73
96,866,078.77

240,098,568.79

49.410.7 42.O0

192,588,909.00
154,701.297 A2
323d27,472.75

50.474.887 98
79,829,538.96

267 .a17 .495.21
135.606.952.10
140.195 806.36
140.810,163.43

36,031 ,225. 36
67,445,600.58

43,884.988.00

36,298,030.92
328.754,869.42
3r9,587,126.99
1 

.l 3,999.203.94

248.988.345.58

200,345,208.31
42,164,696.10
14,476,449.87

276,9.14,830.96
209,599,589.86

50,982,327.73
81,850,'t95.67
53,456,'159.03
50.258.365.67
73.818,353.78

'154,612,380 36
51 ,869,,t 44.94

30,551.705.90

10,64a,771.75
64,461,306 40
16,314,315 34

14.49@A

35.605%
74.911%
35.147%
0.Nen

94.&3Wo
95.0970/o

70.2210n

61.&3%
49.653%
34 9204A

44.297%
38.7670/o

N.B8%
69.72ryo
24.124%

15.2W,6

0.@a
0.owo
0.w6
0.000%

0.0@t

0.@016
0.00e/6
O.000/5

u.76096

94.06@5
99.900%
68.767%
77.700%
90.260A

e276a%
96.538%
48.99996
98.684%
64.889%
55.592%
60 579%

95.312%

24.699%
40.548%
32.306%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

17,314.969.86

96,819,552.42
66,840,338. 1 5
65,049,999.94

3,500.00
6.28,048.64

154,782,010.09
16,317,249.fi
't76,958,416.21

30,073,4S6. 52
37,036,007.97
49,960,074.:r0
u,480,112.33
30,050,000.00
88,670,990.00
25,W,{2a.n
15,001,825.98

6,405,755.92
444,786.42

16,204,479.00
49,391.45
49,128.38
20,470.54

1,@7,142.A5

17,174.@

8*,770.44
9.910.71
9,426.56

?23,4fi,770.77

174,770,1il.2a
43,156.5s8.54
't 6,421 ,328.65

280,938,278.16
211,898,759.(N

51 ,926,404. 70
82,704,525.56
55,262,498.'t I
52,717,353.45
74,5@,000.00

155,595,520.45
53,833,789.73

31 ,527,890.6"2

I 1 ,296,8An.4l
65,050,0@.(D
17 ,242,2s9.27

43.72..a5
941.810.48
97,3 .67



SCHEDULE OF CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of December 31, 2019

PROJECT
%Of TOTAL PROJECT

Codr.c't Amount Completion COST

50
51

53
u

Ozamiz Po lmprovem€nt Projeai
Port ol Balingoan Construdi,on of Port Operation and Mulli-
Pu.pose Building
lligan Pod lmprovemer* Proied
Pod of Jubang Construc'tion of Cargo Ship Pod Project
Cantilan Po.t Expansion Projecl
Port of Jubang Construdion of Cruise Ship Port

Pod of lligan lnstallation of Additional Resenr'oi. at Tr6tle 2

Port of Cagayan de Oro, Design, Supply and lnstallation oI VRF-
HVAC System and Generator Unrts for the Passer€er Tetminal
Bualding

Port of Cagayan de Oro Expansion of Back-up Area and R.C.
Wharf Project
Port of Suttan Naga Damaporo Exteision of R C Pier and
Construction of Back-Up Area with RoRo Ramp on Fill
Construction of RC Pier and Contanuous RoRo Ramp

Pdt of Oumiz Corlsl^rdim of B&k Up ArEa ard RC Wh€rf dl Fi

Dofia Helene Pod Expansion Prorec't, Surigao del Node
Dapitan Port Da/dopment Project
Timaco Port Deyelopment Proiec-t - Phase 1A
lsabela Port lmprovement Proje.t, Basilan
Port of Babak Constudion of Port Op€rations guilding

Port of Liloy, Construciion of R.C. Wharf E eosion Pro.iec{

Port of Dapitan Construclion of RC Pier Extension Proiect
Sindangan Port Extension of Rc Pier
Port of Davao, Upgarding of General Cargo Beth
Mati Poft lmprovement Projecl, Davao Mati Oriental

Contracl tor the Const.lrction and Otrshore lnstallation of Aids to
Marine Navigation at Ports of Mata, Davao Orie,rtal and Malalag,
Davao del Sur

construction and lnstallation of Aids to marine Navrgation at
Ports of Estancia, lloilo, Culasi, Roxas City I Oumaguete
Conslnrction of Offshore lnstallation of Aids to Marine Navigation
at Ports of Lipata, Culasi, Antique, San Jose de Buenavista,
Antigue and Sibunag Guimaras

c190032 328.013,358.18 32.030%

c190033 2@.000,u2A2 48.610%

cl70038

c170051
c170053
c180015
c180018
c180020

c180026

c180035

c18093

c1800,18
c180050

c190014
c190017
c160c28
c't60036
c170036
c18@02
c180011
c180019
c180021
c180057
c190003

c190025

177.gtr,,os.04

123,568,382.60
123,988,867.00
636,800,105.00
196.518,314.00
598,128,007.75

9,987,027.00

107,141,000.00

521 .89,767 .92

204,301,400.87
88, 305, 1 10.00

324,472,239.42
63,757,348.81

322,867,*7.U
a1,2fi,C25.9

361,068,04r C2

41,852,524.69
62, 350,758.84
65,187,6r/.00
66,378,098.05

883.490,000.00
76,384,S64.03

217,7N,2y2.45

75.023%

0.000%
90.099%
41.414%
95.01296
41.777%

s9.612%

73.560%

87.385%

50.517
7't.422%

16.646%
2.512%

84.381%
81.480%
31 573%
78.190%
90.359%
57.4259$
32.644%
39.059%
44.033%

79.200%

115,687,011.82

306,105.42
101,779,386.35
167,999,829.59
170,172,7 .

2U2,353,941 .41

8.943,679.37

70.s37,346.36

387,,t61,619.00

79,550,000.00
57,ffi,121.89

39,938,000.00
2,?65,794.44

243,649, O58.7S

58,138,6S4.61
50,918,000 00
N,210,504 .29
51,569,149.01
35,444,090.36
20,437,806.0't

151,050,000.00
30,826,487.85

153,952,389 69

s3,797,433.25

a6,810,27.46

55

57

58
59

60
61

d)
63
u
65
66
67
68
69
70

Total He.d -oiice 5' 102'589'2rt9'29

II. VARIOUS PROJECTS IMPLEMEI{TED BY THE PORT DISTRICT OFFICES
1 - Manala/Northern L@on Cluster
2 - Southern Luzon Cllster
3 - Visayas Cluster
4 . Southem Mindanao Cluster
5 . Nonhem Mindanao Cluster

5,3{,6.O13.22
43,816,800.00

6,871,692.,16
5,A94,625.72

31,910,259.28



TRIAL BALANGE



Phllippine Porls Auihority
TrialBalanc6

as of31 D€csmber 2019

Page 1of I

Balanc6

Account
Codo Account Title Debit Credit

ASSET!i

10101010A

1010't0108

1010't020

10102020A

10't020208

10102020c

101020200

10102030A

101020308

10102030c

101020300

10102030E

10103030B

10105010

102110108

1021101@

10299990

10301010

't03010114

10301020

10301050

10303010

10303030

10303050

10304040

10305010

10305020

10305020A

103050208

103050200

10s0s020E

10305020F

10305020G

't0305990

10305991

10404010

1904020

10404130

r04049904

104049908

1M05020

't0405030

1905070

10405080

10405100

1(X05140

10405190

10406010

10601010

10602990

10602991

74,$7.919.58

1 1 ,568,199.09

568,879.69

100.475,77 60

2,467 ,79s,731 .17

3,821,815,546 92

737,262,89E.36

5,552,132.42

911 ,2?9,3',t2.O3

720,30a,507 .n
3.596.854.54

5S3.859.71

34,127,853.35

502,141 ,7U_23

846,179,543.44

1,371.476,*7 .94

150,0@.00

2,086.091,905.37

0.00

4,398,164.94

27 ,432,56a.11

354,264.31

251,838.56

35,439,106.10

39,903,119.40

4,861,853.21

89,787.06

8,380,208.94

1,581.00

316.728.,16

18,933.24

3,515,97 -,r2

797,O70_24

1c/,432,891 .O7

0.00

20.227 ,67 -13

16,731,526_72

3,7/8,013.55

7,925.978.51

1,099.162.14

1,797,323-84

137.986.59

20,535.71

144,729.24

51.565.17

3.558 0'r

4,464.29

681,402.31

73,909,6s7,214.08

121 .',1-12,*O-9',1

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

133.77 5,195.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

89.,183.56176

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

000

28.707,063.80

Cesh Cdl€<iing Officer (OR)

CaBh Collecring Ofrcer (RA)

P€tty Cash

PNB C6h in genk - Locd Curency. Cur€flt Account

PVB C6h in Benk - Locd Curency, Cunent Account

LBP C6h in Bank - Locd Cunency, Cuflent Account

OBP Cash ifi Bank - Locd Curerlcr, Curcfil Ac.oonl

PNB Cash in Bank - Locd Curency, Savings Ac.ount

Pvg Cash in Bank - L6C Cureicr. SatirEs Accouni

LBP Cash an Bank - Locd Curency, Savings Accounl

DBP Cash in Benk - Locd Cunency. Savings AEcounl

LBP Locd Cur€ncy, Savi4s Accoont - EPayrEnl

PVB C6h in Bank - For€ign Cutrency, Savings Acaounl

Treesury &lls

PVB lnr€slrrEnl in lim€ D€fosils - Local Cunency

LBP ln\,,e{mani in ]'ifiE De9qeils - Locd Cunency

Othea lnvestnerls

Accouris Receivabl€

Allowance for ImpetnEnl- Acaounts Rsc€ivade - Tra(b

ilotes ReceiveHe

hlerest Rec6ivable

Oue Frorn NdioalJ Go\remrEnt Ag€ncies

Oue From Locel Ciovemm€nt Units

Due From Golemment CoDq-alions

Due fro.n Op€reting Unit€

Receivables - Usallo! anc€s/Cheees

Due fiDln Ofrcers arld Emdoy€es

Cd8mity Loan Assistance

GSIS lntegrated Preniuds

Ta o€ficn

Percoosl Telephone Call

Due from Offcars arld Emdoye€ - otlErs

Due from Oficers ard Employees- Ho+itdizalion td iledicd Loan Asi{ance

Allosance lor lmlirlrEnl-Oher Receivaues

Off ce Supplies lnventory

AccountaBe Fofiis. Haes and Slicte6 lnventory

Coostruction Metedds lr$cntory

SpEr€ Parts lnlBntoay

olh€r lnver oairrs

Seoi-Expendaue Oifi ce EquiprEnt

Seni-Experdable lnfofilation and Communhaion Technolooy Equiflled

Ssni-E&eideue Cormul*=iort Equignent

S€mi-Expendable Orsaster RespoB€ and Rescuo Equipmeot

S€ni{rpen(labb ffedcd EquipdEt

S€ari-ErQefihue Connrudm dld He.vy EquiplrEnt

Sem-ExpendaHe Olher Mechinery a.ld Equipm€il

S€naE&eid€ble Furdlureand Fi(ures

Land

olhar Lard lmfaovenErns

Aco.rmdaled Oep.ecieioi - Olher Lr|d lrlpmvemelrts



Philippine PorB Autho,ity
Trial Balance

a3 of 3l Docomber 2019

Page 2 ol9

Balance

Account
Codo Account Tille Debit Credit

ASSETS

106030704

16030708

10603070c

106030700

10603070€

10603070F

10603070G

10603070H

1603070t

10603070J

10603070K

't6030701

10603070M

10603070r.r

106030700

1m03o7oP

106030700

1m03070R

106030714

1060307r8

10603071C

10603071D

1$03071E

10603071F

10603071G

1603071H

106030711

10603071J

10603071K

,06030711

r0603071M

10603071N

16030710

10603071P

10603071Q

10503071R

't0604010

10604011

10609)20A

106050208

1060502r

10605030

10605031

10605070

10605071

'r(b05040

10605m1

10605090

10605091

10605100

10605101

l6u,n? ,670-97

E07,730,817.66

801,926.545.56

3,132,570,57 _fi

1,475,535,247 _12

10,434,992,s5,r.s8

1 ,678.632,537.36

2,287 ,946,130.11

243.202,405 06

784,966.995.20

1,960,552.297.25

2,012,794,862.35

79A,2U,120_24

37 ,575.U1,317 -23

1,430,628,351.95

624.738,801.51

1.253,276,000.00

37r,505,565.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I ,840,143,398.88

0.00

807,098,078.65

163,2€6.91

0.00

169,fi218,019.11

0.00

219.074,436.01

0.00

4,871,556,56,r.29

o_00

6,996.146.60

0.00

151,001,055.4,1

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

92o,a19.257.2

4A3,476,427 .6
555,418,249-14

1,564,170,464.60

2,108,753,496.05

4,999.112,593.30

985,285,535.8'l

149,407,m2.23

150,266.557.98

1S,A5o,&.21

544,177,005.35

1,208,109,530.(x

423,79€.7U-11

16,r70,98,r.620.30

712,O72,252.@

214.172,317 .74

535.356,9O0.,16

13,811,848.91

0.00

a74,322,431 -35

0.00

0.00

533,789,949.89

0.00

92,620.586.84

0.00

194,046,694.78

0.00

,r,338,833.826 27

0.00

835,97E.67

0.00

12,568.423.48

Ugl ing Fedlilies

Bdkheed3

DEanage. Oucts And Cuhrerts

&eal(Y/alers

Roeds And Pavemonls

OFn Sloaroe areas / Co. ainor YadB

Ughthous€a And Navigalion Aids

Water Strpply Syst€mB

warehouses / Transd SHs/ Container Frei$n Sialion

Passeig€r TeflYind BuildnE

Other Buildings

Secuitie3. Penmet€r Fence And Gates

F€nder SFlefiis

S€awdl/ Sho(e Prdodio.rs / R€ldfiing Wall

Crane Reils

Wding Shed / Guard Ho|rs€ / Tdlet / Swimming P@l tuld Oher Minor Slructures

A6umulst6d Dep.€dair - Liltltirc Fadlilies

Accumulated Deprscietiln - Bulkheads

Acofixleted Oepreai6li)n - Ordn4e. Oucts And Culcrts

Accumdated Depaecialion - BBakwateB

Accumdated Depaeciaix - C€useurays

Accumuleted Depr€qaim - Ro€ds And Pavefi€itts

Accumulst€d Depreididr - Open Stor4€ Ar€3 / Cod{iner Yards

Ac.umdet€d Dep.eialion - Ligmhous€s And llavigalion aids

Ac.lmulaled Dep.eciaim - \^ifler Supply Systeme

Acomulat€d DeFecjsaim - \.rdehouB6 / TlanEI SHs/ Co.ltdtler Frdol Stalion

Acormulated Depr€cjalion - PassengBl Temiml Building

acErimdat€d Deprcddixl - Olher Buildnqs

Accumulat€d Depreciaion - Seqrrities, Perimeter Fence And Gdes

Accumulaled DeFecjatbn - YlharYes And PieYs

Aconulated Depa6ddao.r - Fende. Sy{oms

Ac@mulaled Dep.edslion - S€a,vdl / Sho.e Prdedions / Retejning Wdl

Accrimdaled Dep(.ddion - Crene Rdls

Accumuleled tlep.edation - \,ibiling Sh€d / Guad House / Tdlet / Su,imming Pool And Olh6.
Mimr slructlres
AUk ngs

Acdimulaed Depredalion - &ildims

Ofhce Eqdp.ier

Office EquaP.nent - GAD

Acdmuleted Depr€.iaion - Office Equipmert

lnfoflnaion al(l Comnwricatiro Tedndogy EqdpcEnt

Accumulate<l Dep.€qation - lnformalion and CommunlSion Tedlnology Equip.rEnt

Cqnmunication Equigner

AcormdEt6d C,epa€,ciatrm' Communic€tion EquapfiEnt

Consnrdion ard H€avy EquipnErn

Accumdeted t>pr€ca5tio.r - Conslrudim and Heavy Equipr€rt

Disast8r Respoise and ResqJe EquiprEnt

Accumdated Oepr€cidioh - tls€ser RespotE€ and Resqre Eqdp.n€nt

Militay. Pdice and Seonty Equipmer[

Acolmdeted Oep.eddir - Milllary, Pdbe & Seority EquiFrcflr



Phillppine Ports Autho,ity
Trial Balance

as ol31 Oecember 2019
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Balance

Accounl
Code Account Title Debit Credit

ASSETS

10605110

10605111

10605130

10605131

10605140

10605141

10605990

10605991

10606010

10606011

10606040

10606041

r0607010A

106070r08

10607011

1607020

10607021

10699020

10801020

10a0102'l

19901010

19901030

199010404

199010408

19902010

19902020

19902050

19902060

19902070

19902080A

19S020808

19902080C

19902990A

199029908

19902990C

19903020A

199030208

19903020C

19903990

199039904

19004010

199990508

1999€O50C

19999990

19999991

Td.l ' ASSEIS

UAAUNES

20101010

201010204

201010208

1.914,05t.01

0.00

6,18.220.55

0.00

1,092,616,754.65

0.00

1 ,',t 07,856.280.60

0.m

341 ,690.309.07

0.00

43,344.980.35

0-00

103,8,16,208.62

5.356.70

0.00

1,676.976.79

0.00

5,196,,126.639.97

5,890,683.00

0.00

1 ,100.000.00

3,028.036-32

2A7.012.49

1,065,575.49

512,75/,575.2

24,262.00

2,610,914.67

u2,292.470.73

2,(}.07E.533.66

5,O12,521-57

3f,4,266.101 .s9

2,384,569.91

133,020.00

85,479.89

281,280.m

10.7A2.121 -31

24.035.60

1,063.373-46

4,620,581.75

123,129-93

20,976.755.46

37! ,682.698.,13

36,713.999.42

176,759,549.28

0.00

fg,r 5r 16r,6s7.sl

0.00

817.195.66

0.00

49,610.59

0.m

157 ,87 ,327.6

0.00

551,520,066.50

0.00

144,692.437.&5

0.00

21 ,852.655.57

0.00

0.00

46,543,623.31

0.00

r,340,176.03

0.m

0_00

I,0{aAL45

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_m

0.00

0.m

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.00

o.0o

151 ,249,1 19.79

a0,617,133,615.3r

Medk Eqdp.ner(

Accumulat€d O€precialion - Medicd Equipmenl

Spo.ts Equiprn€nt

Ac.umdated Dep.eciatioi - Sports Eqdpm€rn

Tedmiad And sciernific Equiprtlsrn

Ac.umdal€d Dep.ecidion - Tedrdcd & *jerIi6c Eqdprn€d

other t&d n€ry and Eq'riprnent

Acclmulated Depreciairr - Olher Macrrnery ald EquiprrE lt

Acorftlaied oepredatim - Molor vehrdea

Acqrmdated Depaeci6lirr - lraleru-Jis

Fumiture Ari Finures

Fumilure And Firlures - GAD

Acomulated O€preciation - Fumilurc and Fixtules

B@ks

Accumulated D€paecialion - Eooks

Cmstructbn in Prcgr€3s - lnfiadructure A$els

Compuler Soilware

AcomuHed AnEalizdo.r - Conpder Son\xate

Advances for OperatirE Expens€3

Adv'lce3 to Specd Osbur.irE Officer

Advences to Ofricers dtd Employoes - Fo.tign Tra\,61

Acfusrces to Oficers dtd Emdoyees - Loael Travel

AdYances To Conlrdo(3

Pr6pdd Rent

hM Tar

Creditaue lnpd Tax

Prep.id Tax6 - crediteHe VAT

Prcpdd Tax€s - Expand€d li.lthhdding Ta

Other Prepdd TaGs

NSFO G.ar s

Feasitility Studaes

StocE and Sdcudtirs d S€rvha Enterprie

Service E {erpriss Guaranty Deposits

|:W on Contan€rs

Oher Guaranty Deposils

Oth€r Oepodts

Other Prepayrnents end Depodts

Restrited Fund

Uns€aviceaHa Assels

Dr€d(ing SpaG Parts ln€rno.y

Olher Ass€ls

Ac@mulaled lmparment Lo6s€3 - Oher A3sets

Due lo Offcefs ard Employees - llonorada

Due to Offic€rs and Emdoyees - Olhe6

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,362,356.661.35

494,500.00

53,267 ,1U -42



Philippine Ports Authority
Trial Balanco

as of 31 Docembs.2019
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Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

UABIUTIES

20101050

20102050A

201020508

20103010

202010104

202010108

20201010c

20201010D

20201010E

202010204

202010208

2020102rc

20201020D

20201020E

20201020F

20201020t1

202010201

2020102(U

20201020K

20201020L

20201020M

20201020N

202010200

20201030A

202010308

20201030c

20201030D

20201030E

20201030F

202010,,O

20201050

20201060

202010704

202010708

20201070c

20201130

20it01010A

20401o',t08

20401010c

20401010D

20401010E

20401010F

2040',|010G

20401010H

204010101

20it01010J

20401010K

204010101

20401010M

2(X01010N

204010100

17,m9.900.10

450,a21,087.40

2.813,515,920.90

't,231 ,272.N

't8,660.672.61

36.371 ,882.rt4

127 .767 .912_27

28,69't.87

1 ,579,792-2',1

2.455,992.61

6.609.53

40,645.56

30,459.'10

51,715.99

3,790.69

5{_22

59,57s.26

1,14146

4.895.35

487,S35.27

1,311_12

11,557.09

18,660.61

132,435.98

74,812_U

207,1't3.28

15,142.49

21.062.62

46.m0 00

242,630.61

177,653_23

2,663.858.46

22,&4-25

5,Ag-72

150,597.70

755,225,593.63

51,130.765.61

858,557.23,r.E3

2,460.183.75

382.50

124,642.74

79e,834.87

411,712.25

1,2X,ru-15

50,26s.90

a23,347.10

2,121,10209

671.203.1?

409,002.88

112,405.95

1,200.00

lnterest Payable

Lo€ns Payade' Foreign - Cuflent Po.lioo

Lo€ns Payade - Foreign - Long-Term

Tar Refunds PayaHe

\.dlhhdding Tax (Compensation)

EQanded linhhdding Tax

CrcdnEUe VAT

Olher Taxes

Lih eE Reliremefit lnsurence Premium

Odioald ln$ranca Premiums

GSIS Saldy Lo€n lnstallllEflts

GSIS Policy Loen hslall.rEnts

$al6 Insurance PrerniurB (ECC)

GSIS Oplional Policl Loan lnstallments

GSIS Group Hosrldazabn lnsurence

GSIS Emeruency Loan

GSIS College Educali, Assu€nce Plar

GSlSCalamily Loen

GSIS Cooso L€n

GSIS Enhancld Loan

GSIS Cash Advance

Olhe( GSIS Accolrns

Pag-ElG P.enium

P4]B|G Housng Loan3

PqJBlG M'iti-Pu[pod€ Loan

Pag-lBlG Cdamity Loan

Due To NHMFC

oue to Pag-itig - Modified P<tibig ll

Due To Philttedth

Due to NOqs

Due to Govemmenl Conoralions

Business Tar

Realty Tax

oth€r Locd Taxes

lncorne Tax Payable

Trust Uatililies

Trust Liability - DOTC

Trun Laaulily - Refunds

Cebu Port Aulhority (CPA)

PPAEOCO

RATA Drsdlowance

PCSLAI

Pod Police l/lBfare Fund

PMMECO

PANTALAN Union Ducs

oiher PDOiPMO Cooperat ves

Cdamity Loan (PPA)

Remuneraion (GSIS, PAGIBIG)

Group Hospilalazation lnsurance (PPA HM0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.@

0.00
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Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

LNAIL|TIES

20401 01 0P PLOT/ Tel. Co - Persond TeEphorE Cdl

20,1010100 Land Eank Salery Loan

20401 040A Performance / Biclders Bond

204010408 RetentionFee

20401050A RevolvingFund

204010508 Deposnory Uablilies - Po.t ChaQes

20,101050C DepGilory Ueulilies - Advence Rentel Payrnenl

20401050D Dep6ilory Uaulilies - RentalDeposit

2901050E OepoJlory Uablilies - Olhers

2050'1030A Olnput Vat Oemporary)

205010308 Odpln Vat (Adud sales)

20501990 Oth€r Defered Credits

20502990 OherUneamedRevenue/lncorne

20601020 Leave B€rEfls Payaue

20601030 RetirementGratu(yPayaue

20901010 Defered Tar Uatilfies

29999990 Oher Payaues

Tot t- LAEtLtnEs

Govemment Equity

Contribded cadtal

Revaluaion Surplus

Reiained Eamings/(Def icn)

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

a.45a.51

140,039.62

12,727.245.17

488.679,982.48

107,545,748.53

18,594,335.66

19,908,653 66

89.139.443.32

9,r.595,653_93

2A?,354,122-41

172,U2,338.?2

45,039,817.8,t

4,507,405.32

396.325,505.50

10.173.420.00

5,046,162.15

66,011.857.51

10,682,900,855.42

4,'t95.977,505.45

2,279.235.611 .31

8't,626,102,683.66

32,469.192,447.64

1ro,s7o,!f,i,zts.1o

31,446,266_22

15.148.056. t11

't .989,Ea8.04

13,850,515.17

5,160,614.43

'113,702.323.13

300,629.088.17

21,039,196.91

10,411 ,97A.22

82.140,4O4.11

2.553,E39.57

373,108,222.11

1.131,455.45

907.541,210.19

917.8r7,155.91

44,674,n9 03

1 ,547 .323-82

4.471,85t.53

55,000,000.00

314.389,368.30

55,m0,000.00

891,202.768.68

898,184.03

15,829,2X_17

EQIJITY

30101020

30101030

30201010

30701010

Tolat - aOu[Y

tt{co E

40201010A

402010108

40201010c

40201030

4020'to30A

/1020't0308

40201030c

40201030D

40201140A

40201990

102020,0

402020304

402020508

102021104

4020211081

1020211082

40202110c1

40202110c10

40202110c12

40202110C13

10202110C11

40202110015

10202110c2

10202110C3

Oth6l Pemils And Ucenses

Fines aod Penaltes - Peflnils ard Ucanses

RegBl€tion Plates, Tags and Stcter Fees

Paking/Tenrinal Fees

PasserEer Temind Fe€s

RORO Te.mind Fees

Tefl nd velide Pass

Fin€s and Peoalties - S€wic€ lncodl€

olh6a SeNice lncorYE

Seminar/Trainang Fees

Lea3es and Rentals of Spac€s

OperatioGs of Gyr/Rentd oa ClandceQo Handling Eqdprn€nt

Porl Dues

Dock4e-a-B€nh (For€ign)

Docl€ge-d-Anclprage (Fordgn)

Storage ChaEes - Foreign - Expon Non-Conlandized

Storage Charges - Dom6tic - Oulbound Cor{dn€rized

ATI- Storag€ - Fixed Fee

ATI - Siorage - Vadable Fe€

ICTSI- Sloreo€ - Fixed Fee

ICTSI- Sto€ge - Variable Fee - For€ign

Slorage Chaees - Foreign - Export Containerized

Slorage Charges - Forergn - lmport tlon-Corninerized



Philippino Ports Autho.ity
Trial Balanco
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Ealance

Accounl
Code Accounl Title Debit Credit

tilcoltE

1020211rc4

40202110C7

40202110C8

40202110C9

40202110D

40202110E1

10202110E2

40202110F

40202110G

40202110H1

40202110H10

40202110H2

402021 10H3

10202110H1

40202110H7

4020211oHE

40202110t19

402021101

10202110,J

10202110K1

40202110K2

40202110K3

40202110K4

40202110K5

40202110L1

10202110L2

4020211013

10202110L4

40202110L5

402021100',l

4020211002

4020211003

402021100r

40202110P1

40202110P2

40202110P3

402021tOP4

10202130

10202150

1020221O

10202230

402029904

402029908

40202990C

40202990D

40202990E

1020299OF

40202990G

40202990H

40202990t1

10202990t2

88,723,613.r10

13.267,455.49

43.896,456.10

803.759 35

5G).554.421.14

1 ,A23,872.31

1,039,64.74

75,191.515.97

20,442,244.40

28O.210.573.,10

140,52r,899.19

81,869,78',t.29

1.648.403,974.97

967.138,230.15

246,745,97 4-52

119,085,661.53

2m,948,104.50

237,522.250.00

180,8:6.446.00

11.907.765.86

741.575,132_50

119,518,350.00

't ,878,395,81 L87

,315,225_24

1,245.810,000.00

3,242,163,833.95

824,305.56

32.553,124.98

1,476.,t33.43

97.427,835.33

a7 ,945,672.73

?4.121.303.5

36,455,'r03.49

24,398,737 .33

27,160,U2 73

69.823,838.79

15,238,477 .42

1,303j92-n

2,751.175 39

113,552,731 .27

1 ,262.110.44

12.994,166.77

1 t ,237 ,417 .45

32,113,786.93

.192.124_39

41,257,839.19

923.235.91

4,5't8.80

665,235.218.50

21,8a6,455.13

44.798,391 60

Sto.4e Chsles - Foreign - lmport Contdnerized

Slo(ee Charges - OorEslic - lnbound Non-Co.iaineriz€d

Storqe ChaEes - OoflEstc - lnbound Coatiainerized

Stdage Ch€ry€s - Dome.rh - Outbound i{oGcortinerized

Dochge (Domesic)

Oornedic - Lay Up Fee

Foreign - L.y Up Fee

Sha.e On Pilotage

l/hedage Oues - ForEign - Expo.l Non€o.ianErized

Vltarfage Dues - Dornodic - Ot,tboufld Codainedzed

Wlarfage Oues - Foreign - Export ContEirEdzed

lirlarfage O€s - Fo.eiln - lmporl Non-Cor anedzed

Wharlage Oues - Foreign - lmporl Conrdnetized

Vliadage Oues - Dom$tic - tnbound NoftContainenzed

vvllarfagE Oues - DonEgic - lnbound Containenzed

lirEdage Due3 - Doiiesic - Oulbound f,loo4ontanedzed

Shsre From Arastre - Manila North Halbour Porl, lnc. (MNHPI) - Faxed Fee

Share Frorn furasrdslet€doring lncomo - Arrdrdsl€ve(brinq lncofil€ _ Va*xis Contrdors

Shar€ From Ar.agdsl€vedodng lnconE - ATI - SteEdornE

Shsre From Arastre/Ste\€dodng lncome ' ATI - furanre - Fixed F€e ' Conl€inedz€d

Share from Arast e/Ste6doing lncoane - ATI - furastle - Fixed F€€ _ ilon_Conlain€rized

Sh€re From furasrdslevedoring lnaonE - ATI _ Arrastre ' varlde Fee _ Conlanenzed

Share From furastrdstevedodng lncofiE - ATI - Arreslae ' Vadable _ Noh-CootainerEed

Share Frcm Arraslrdste6dodng lncoirE' ICTSI - Fx€d Fee

Share Frcrn AnastElstevBdoring lncDIrE - ICTSI - Vaiade Fee

Share Frorn Arradre./Ste!€dodng lnconle - ICTSI - ilon-Contdnerized _ Fixed Fee

Share From Arastrdstove<lo.ing lnconE - ICTSI - iloGcontainerEed _ Vaaaue Fe€

Share Frcm Arra*e/St66(bring lnconE - ICTSI Vdietie Fee _ Oornedic Ctgo OF€tbo

Arradr€ lncorne - Oom$tic - Non-ConLnerEed

Anastre lncome - Oorn€slic - Conlan€dzed

turastre lnco.ne - Foreign - Non-Corninedzed

Arastre lncorl€ - For€ign - CootairElized

Stevedo.ing lncome - OofiEstic - Non-Containedzed

Slev€doring lncor€ - Domestic - Contdnerized

Sta/€doring lncofl|e - Fo.eign - Nonao.t€in€rized

Slevedoring lncome - Foreign - Containerized

tncDnE lroan Host€lstclormitoies and Oher Uke Fadlifes

lncorE fiorn Pdntng And Puuicaton

Fines and P€oallies - BGiness lnconE

Otler Budn€ss lftorn6

Sde cf Wst€r

Net Inconle From STUS

Truck Scdo

L6 ngrunlshilE

Cooce6sion lncorie

Govemm€61 Sh€re fro.n TABS - ATI

Govsnmer Share lrom TABS _ ICTSI

0.m

0.00

0.00

o.@

o_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.@

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00



Philippino Ports Autho,lty
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Balance

Account
Codo Account Title Oebit Crodit

t co*tE

405010104

405010108

40501040

40501990

110603990

Toa.l - ltlcolrE

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0-00

2.5,!8.296_76

86.033.509.40

5.007.80r 69

1,801.075.45

22,298,31313

18,352,228,aO8.38

Gan on Fodgn &dange

Gin on Revdualion

Gl.n on Sde of Prop€dy, Ra. End EquiFienuother A$elB

Otns Gains

Miscdla€ous lncoll€

EXPEI{SE

50101010

50r02010

50102020

50rm030

50102040

50102060

50102100

50102110

501021204

501021208

501021304

501021308

50102140

50102150

501029904

50102990ts

501029900

50102990E

50102990F

50102990G

50r02990H

50102990t

50r02990J

50103010

50103020

50103030

50103040

50104030

50201010

50201010A

50201020

502020104

502020109

502m010c

502030104

50203020

50203080

50203090

50203210

50203?20

502032204

50203990

50204010

912.389,103.78

17 ,360.077 .93

14,412.0O1 .20

14,150,704.80

11,752.500.00

5,127.6

7,04.3,117.25

263,946.32

118,106 47

1.240,000.00

9.030,256.26

69,175,051.51

76,985,082.75

10,074.250.00

24.942.575.04

49,542,750.00

1,6't3,210.78

66,317.581.2K

7U,792-90

4.930,037 _77

10,865,750.00

32,314.737 .59

71,994,117 -OO

107.9E6,596.17

2,355,397 _74

9,9'11.739.51

2,351.190.51

130.1E3,831.25

58,491,225_52

11.392.00

2,055,056.53

57.332,642_21

4,889,386.51

1,489,916.621

12.517.9a2-55

34,168,630.7E

1,960,515.37

26,368,237.39

13,460,400.46

14.768,906.26

29,000.00

8,695,092.52

30.530.90247

Sdades And Wages - Rogular

PeEonal Econonic Rdief Allowence (PERA)

RepresedAion Alo*ence (RA)

Trflspoddim Allowalr OA)

Cldting^Jnibm Aiorance

Hmoiarig

H?zaxdPay

Longevily Pay

Night Difler€ntial Pay

Ovenime Pay

Yeer End Bonus

C6h Gn

olher Bonuses And Allowances

Cdledi\re ilegotialioi AgreeoEnt lncefitte - Civrlian

Children's Allo/vance

Medical, oental and HosdtalizaUon Allo\f,ance

Prcdudivity Enhanc€rEd lnc€nliv€ - Civilian

Pefformnce-Bas€d Bon6 - Civilhn

Ma+Year Bonus

Retirement aod Lite ln3uranca Prerriurns

PA-lBlG Cornribdions

Plilhedh Cor ribtons

Employe€s Compensaim lnsurance Pemiums

Termind Leeve B€n€fns

Traveling Expens8 - Local

Traveling Expenes - GAO

Traveling Expeflses - Foeign

TEining E4enses - Regulsr

TEiring Expenses - GAO

Tftidng Expenges - ilon Oeanic

Ofrce Supdies Expenses - Regular

Acaoudaue Foflns Beeis€s

Medical, Cbntd and Laboraory Supfli€s Expcflses

Fuel. Oil and Lubdcanis Exf'enses

Semi-Expendaue Machin€ry and EquipcEnl Expenses

S€mi-E-xpendaue F'rmdur€. Finures and Books Expenses

Semi+&endaue Fufirilure, Fixtur€s and Book Expenge - Gqf,t

olher Supdies and Matefids Erpenses

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o_00



Philippine Ports Authority
T,ialBalarce

as ot 31 Oecember 2019

Page Sotg

Balance

Account
Codo Account Title Debit Credit

EXPEI{SE

50204020

50204990

50205010

502050204

502050204

50205030

50205040

50206010

50207010

50208010

s0208020

502100!0

50211010

50211020

502110304

502110308

50211990

50212010

ss2.12020

50212030A

502120308

50212990

50213020

50213040

50213050A

502130508

502r3050c

50213050F

50213050t

50213050J

502130604

50213070

50213110

50213120

502150104

502150108

50215010C

50215020

502r50304

502150308

50215040

50299010

50299020

502990304

50299050

5029960

50299070

50299r20

50299't80

502999904

s02999908

't73.181,303.59

630,808.28

5,850,466.37

7 ,417 ,A1A_52

5,'t41,0't1.01

2s.6't5,567.75

966.5.12.49

23o,mo.m

9,422,@2_74

870,356.86

539.569.955.85

7.750,000.00

1,218,500.00

53,228,636.39

14,679324.25

18,348,539.97

270.2U,U4-25

607,142.86

92.7*,324_77

63,523,167.69

330,916,972.25

50,373.992.82

1,147,563,490.47

7 ,303,743.16

13,U2,38/_72

3,111,145.29

47,n7.57

E0,703.57

2,533,504.25

10,270,167 -32

11.O77 .111-71

1.655,676.r/

59,056.69

24.713.14

757,650.85

1 9,7/8.986.14

22,456,A87 -24

7.694.190.20

51,557,803.52

1 ,8,10,720.36

3,064.202,1',l8.72

2,593,974.56

8,001.701.84

27 ,',t37 ,953_26

13,099,210.92

2.046,567.66

568,958 25

2,O14,A22-40

2.371.il8-75

1a.194,72..55

1,075,795.65

Eled,idty Expenses

Olher tlility Exp€ns€s

Po6t4e end Couder Sorvi>s

Tdephoie ExperEes - Landline

Tdephone Expenses - Motil€

lntem€t Subscriplion Exp€ns€s

CatXe, Sddne, Tdegraph Arld Radio Erp€m€s

Atrards/Rerads E&srs€B

Survey Exp€nses

Dendilion And Relocatioar Expnses

Dasiling, Drillhg and Drudging Expenses

Confdentid Expenses

Legel SoMces

Audiling Sewices

Consuftency Services - FS/DE

Cmgullancy Services -Olh66

Olher Pmfessiond Sewic€s

Envionment / Sanriary Se.vices

Jeinoaid Servi>s

Seority SeNices - Aqpnc, Fee

Secldty SeNices - S€orrity Guard Sdaigs

Other Gened Seftices

Repa6 a.d Mdntenace - L-*rd lmprov€iEnts

Repars and Minlenanca - Buildngs And Oher Structur€s

RepaiB and M.inlenance - OFrce EquiFnent

RepeiB end ManterEnce - lntonnebn end Communicalion T€dlmlogy Eqdp.I€nl

RepdB end Mantenance - Conmu :dio.l EquipfiEr{

Rep€rlE and Mintenance - Mililary. Polie and Sedrity EquiFnettt

Repalls and Mdntenenco - Technicd and Scient'fic EquiFrEnt

Rep€ils and Mdfltenanca - othef M&lin€ry and Equiprnern

Repars and Mantendrco - Molo. Vehiles

Rep€i6 and Mintenanca - Funilure Ad Finures

Repairs and Mainl€nance - Sed-Expendable M*hinery and Equipment

Repai6 and Mdnten'rce - SerEExperdeble Fumilure, Fmures ad Bookg

Vehide R€gidratbn

Olhers Tares, Ddi€ And Premiums

FinelTer

Fidelily Bood Premiums

lnsulence Beense

lnsu€nce ' Motor Vehides

lncofire Tax Expense

A(nierlirtng, Prornotional And Makeling Expenses

Prhting and Pubtri:aih Erpenses

R6prEsenletion Expens€s - R€gular

Renule€se Epenses

M€rnbershp Dues And Corndblnions To OEanizdions

S'rbscdprion Expensos

Dlecto€ and Comrittee Membeis F€eB

Mairr Evenls and Conv€nlions Expenseg

Cdlur3l And Athletic Er9€ns€s-REGULAR

Cdtud And Athl€tic ExpeGeeREGULAR - GAo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Philippino Pons Authodty
Trial Balance

as ol31 OscEmber 2019

Pag6 9of9

Balance

Account
Cod6 Acco!nt Tille 0ebit Credit

EXPEIISE

503010204

50301030

50301040

50301990E

50501020

50501040

505010504

505010504

50501050c

50501050D

50501050E

50501050F

50501050G

50501050H

50501050t

50501050J

505010604

505010608

505010704

505010708

50502010

50503020

50503990

50504010A

505(x0108

50504090

50504990

50505010

rotal - EXPENSE

76.884.237.80

33,676,075.15

1,520,641.58

700.74

7,909,307.92

2,3/3,452,124.12

84.965.175 44

5.263,379 07

288,042 31

69,732,750.99

290,274_41

9@,267.32

129,441.19

20,499 69

79.426,081 63

52,521 ,914 -28

u,753,129 _65

3,108,867.90

6.207 .127 .63

123,401.28

814.260 91

8.215.U4.61

413 95

7.349,934.56

aer'.271AO

9,125,694 20

19,412,517 -28

255,158.08

11,071,567,300.72

lniBl€st Exp€rB€s - Fdeign Loals

Guarantee F6€3

Benk Chargeg

Oher Flnarce Chaees - Foreign Los|s

O€gEcirlion - Lrnd lnprovedEnts

OepEcialion - Buildings And Olher Structures

O€pGcialion - Ofice Equipment

Oeprecialion - lntomEtoo ard Commudcalion Technology EquipnEnl

O€preciaton E&ens€ - Communicelbn Equipmenl

O€precialion - Connnrction end Heavy Equipmenl

D€preciatix - Diseser Response and ResqE EquipflEnl

D€prEciation - Military, Pdice .rd Secrnty Eqdprieri

Oeprecialion - Medic€l Equapm€nt

D€prEcialion - Spods Equipment

D€prEcialion - Tedrnicd ard Scie ific Equrprn€

Oeprcoalion - oth€r Machin€ry And Equipm€d

Oeprccialion - Mdor Vehides

Oepeciaion - V\rrerErans

O€precialion - Fumiture and Fixtures

D€preciation - gooks

Arnoauza[on ' lnlangiue Ass€t3

lmpiiflrEnl Loss - Loans and Recsvades

lmf,irmedl Loss - other Ass€ls

Loes on Foreign ErchaEe

Lcs on Revaluelion

Olher Losses

Oher Discounts

0.00

o_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

Grand Total 190,222,829,1s8.23 190,222,829,154.23



Head Ofilce, Projgct l[anagorrent Team Ottice (Consolldated)
T.lal Balance

a3 of 3l Oocembor 2019

Account Title

Pago 1of 5

Balance

Account
Code Oobit Credit

ASSETS

10't01010A

10101020

10't02020A

101020204

't010202@

101020200

101020304

101020308

101020:,0c

10102030E

101030308

10105010

102110109

10211010c

10299990

10301050

10303010

10305010

10305020

103050204

103050200

10305020G

10305990

10404010

10404020

10499904

10501010

1060307oir

106030701

10603070N

10603070R

10603071H

106030711

1603071N

10603071R

106050204

1605021

't0605030

1060503r

r0605070

10605071

1()605100

10605101

10605110

1(805111

l0605rito

10605141

10605990

10605991

1(606010

't0606011

1 .OO7 .257 .12

253,000.m

99,795,552.71

I ,309,227,340.,16

2,695,500,066.2

403,602,057.66

3.627.m2.51

872,809.893.45

619,362,?20-14

593,853.71

34,127,853.35

502,141 ,761.23

8,46,179.5,13.44

1 ,374,476.507 -91

150,0@.00

27,432.56a-11

351,2U_31

563,739.71

89,787.06

808,763.50

24,756.77

337,353.73

7,O05,420-',t2

9,398,807.68

3,211,828.91

2.073,763.48

122,242,574.O',1

1 52,648,816.75

9.920,',172.O2

13,859,858.89

45,394,447 .54

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

306,112,748.24

0.00

38.060,754.49

0.00

15,990.00

0.00

151,258,348.74

0.00

1,014,084.38

0.00

103.163,318.77

0.00

298.858.721.36

0.00

149.889.349.59

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.oo

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

30,878,574.90

1,r8,802.54

2,169,,ll)7.38

8.149,25.59

0.00

195,737.691.15

0.00

1,&2,112-92

0.00

2.998.06

0.00

9,253.686.59

0.00

6m,518.62

0.00

37,8tt,183.73

0.00

17,402.178.66

0.00

45,517,9,15.88

Cash Cdlecling Otrcer (OR)

P€ny Cash

PNB CBh in aenk - Locd Culrency. Curent Account

PvB CBh in B€nk - Locd Cun€ncr, Cufi€rlt Accoutrt

LBP C6h in Benk - Locd Curenc]. Cl,rert Accounl

DBP CaBh in Bank - Locd Cun€ncy, Cun€nt Account

PNB C6h in a€nk - Locd Cunenc]. Savings Ac.ount

PVB CaBh an Bank - Locd Cun€ncl, Savi.rgs Account

LBP C6h in Bank - Locd Cunency, Savi.rgs Ac.ount

LBP Locd Curenca, Savings Account - EPaynpnt

PVB Cash in BanI - Fo.Bion Cur€ncy, Saviqs Account

Teasury Ells

PVts lnvennErn in IinE Deoosns - Local Cun€rr,

LBP lnv€slrEnt in TinE O€po6ils - Locd Cunenc,

oll|er tn\r*tments

lnlerE3t Receivau€

Oue From Ndiood Gov€mfirent Agenqes

Racdvat e3 - tls.lloranc€s/Cha,les

Oue ftom Offc6€ and Erndoye€s

Cdar ty Loar Asisi{a|ce

Tax Deficn

Oue ftom OmceB arld Emdoye6. Ho6{ildizalbn *ld Medicd Loar Assistelce

Oher R€€i\rabl66

Ofice Supdias lnventory

Accounlaue Foallr3, Platas and SlickeB lnveniory

Spare Palls ln€ntoay

Land

Ughthousos And Navigalio0 Aidg

Otlter Buildings

Wliling SH / Guad Hotrse / Tdlet / SwimmirE Pool ArE oth€r Minor Slrudures

Acomulaled DeFecjaioo - Ligtlthouses And ilavigaim Aids

Ac.umulsted Oeprecialin - OtlEr AddngE

Acsimulsted Oeprecjaioo - \ryian/es And Piers

Acdxn'lsted Oep.*idirr - VVbiting Shdd / Guad fbrse / Tdld / Sritming Pod And otll.r
Mimr $ructure3
Offce Eqdpment

Acdimftted Oepr€cidioo - Ofnca EquiPrl€nt

lnfoirEtioo and Communicalion Techndogy EquiprEnt

Accumdated Depreciatifi - lnfqYrElion and Co.nmuflicatioi Tedlndoqu Equipflt€

Communication Equipm€nt

Acomdsl€d Defrecistioh - Communirbn Equiptieot

Militay, Police and Seority Equiprrcnr

A6umulated Deprecidioo - Military, Pdice & Se<ntily EquiEr€nt

MedkEl Equiprnort

Acarmdaled Oepccidion - iredical EquipnEd

Technic.l Ard Sdedinc Equiprned

Ac.umdeted DeFecialion - Te.hnical & S.jefliinc Equipment

Olher itacr nery and Equip.nent

Accumolated Depreciation - Oth6r Machinery and Equipmenl

Mdoa Vel*les

Accumulated Oep.ecidion - Molor Vehides



Head Ofilce/ Proisct Managemsnt Team OfIics (Conaolldatsd)
Trial Batance

as or 3l Oecember 20'tI

Account Title

Page 2oI5

Balance

Account
Code Debit Credit

ASSETS

10606040

'r06060/11

't0607010A

10607011

10607020

10607021

10699020

10801020

10801021

19901030

199010404

199010408

19902010

19902050

19902060

19902070

19902080A

199020a0B

19902080C

19902990A

199029S0C

199030204

'19903990

19904010

199990508

19999050C

19999990

19999991

Tor.t - ASSETS

LIABILITIES

20101010

201010208

20101050

20r020504

201020508

20103010

20201010A

202010108

20201010c

20201010E

20201o20A

20201V204

20201020D

20201020F

202010201

20201020L

202010200

202010304

202010308

20201030c

5.611,873-21

0.00

3,643,570.32

0.00

316,912.00

0.00

5.102,589.249.29

5,890,683.m

0.00

3.000,mo.m

247,412_59

173,917_m

497 ,242,942.55

2,596,'124.60

518,123,721 _71

24:),078.533.66

2,059,008.61

345.415.37

2,376.099.11

133.0m.00

39,350.00

1 .545,163.74

2,982.536.66

20.135,43.17

250.700.824_U

36,713,999.42

37,541.408.33

o_00

18,975,132,939.92

0.m

1.136,49.30

0.00

2,213.246.8

0.00

251,719.&

0.00

0.m

1,U2,242_45

0.00

0.00

0'00

0'00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0'00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.00

18,(m,(m.m

300,45r,042.59

2,503,3a2,5 r 5.74

30,599,070.26

17,809,9tD.10

450,821 ,087.,$

2.E13,515,920.90

192,45€.5

5,263,769-30

22,U3,196.70

92,344326.12

991,205-14

633,477 _2

548.38

5.200.00

324.67

855.56

21,939_27

4,507.10

17.259.74

39,157.27

32,704-42

Accumulated Deprecieion - llHer.rafl s

Fumiture And Finur6s

Aaondat6d Depreciatbn - Furilure and Faxtures

Books

Accumulated Depr*iaim - Books

Construclion in Prog€ss - Inf6$ruclure Assels

Coanpder Sarirare

Accumulated Amortizalion - Comput€r ffiware

Advailces lo S@d DstursirE officet

Advances lo Omcers and Employe* - Foreign Travel

Advances lo Offcarc rld Employees - L@l T6!€l

Advances To Contlactors

lnpul Tax

Ceditaue lnptn Tar

Preped Taxes - Crcdilable VAT

Pr€9.id Taxes - Expanded Vttthholdi4 Tax

Oher Prepeid Taxes

NSFO Grants

Sioc|-s and Seorilies ot SeMce Enlerprise

Seoice Ernerpris€ GuaEty OePGrts

Oher Oeposits

R6tricted Fund

Umerviceaue Ass€ts

D.edgirE Spare Pads lnt/edo.y

Oher Assels

Accumdaled lmp€innenl LGses - other Ass€ts

Oue lo Offcers and Emdoyees - Othe6

lntercsl Payeue

Lo€ns Payeue - For€ign - Cuneot Po.iion

Loans Payeble - For€ign - Long-Term

Ter Retunds Payade

Wrthhdding Ta (Compen33lbo)

Expanded V\ft hhdding Tax

CEditaue VAT

Other Tsxes

Lite and Rdrl€m€nt lGurance Premium

Odiord lnsurance Prerniums

GSIS Policl Loan lnstallrEl s

GSIS Oplional Pdby Loan lnstdlnE s

GSIS Eolerg€nc, Loan

GSIS Conso Loan

Other GSIS Accounls

Pag.lBlG Prernium

Pag-lBlG Housng Loans

P4]B|G Mrfli-Purpose Loan

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Head Oflice/ Proiect Managemenl Team Offics (Consolldated)
Triat BalancE

a3 of 3l December 2019

Accounl Title

Page 3of5

Balance

Account
Code Debit Cr6dit

LIABILITIES

2020103@ PagtslBlc Calamily Loan

20201G0 Ol€ To Phillbdlh

20201130 Inco.rE Tar Payeue

20401010A TrustLiatililies

2(x010'108 Trust Liaulity - DOTC

20401010C Trust Lialilily - Refunds

2040't010€ PPAEDCO

2901010G PCSLAI

2O4O1O1GJ PMMECO

20401010K PANTALAN Union Dues

20401010L Oher POOiPt O Coop€Etiv€s

20401040A Pedomanc€ / Bidders Eond

204010409 RelenlionFee

20401050A RevolvingFund

29010508 Depcitory Liatililies - Po.t Charges

2(x01050E Depcilory Uablilies - Ohers

205010308 Otnp(|l Vsl (Adud sales)

Olher Delened Credns

Lea\re Benefns Payaue

Relirernern Gredu PayaDle

Deferred Tax Liaulilies

Due To/Fro.n (Ado enry)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

000

0.00

107,A24,745.577 4
107 ,aa,?4s,577 ,4

4,748.47

4',t,@2-2A

755,225,593.63

50.401,431.66

858,557.234.83

500,000.00

5.594.26

185,07.36

12,411.99

47,048.66

z2b.N
5.O32,212.6

440.244,911-86

3,648,285.48

301.52

4,318,815.50

685,893.02

3,000.000.00

396,325,505.50

10,1n,4m.00

5,0,16, 162.'t 5

000

8,471,185,010.08

20501990

20601020

20601030

2090't010

21090100

30101020

30101030

30201010

30701010

INCO E

402010104

402010108

40201990

4020204.0

402020504

40202130

40202150

40202210

4050101M

,(05010108

40501990

40603990

Tot l- lNco E

EXPE SE

50101010

50102010

50102020

50102030

iotar - LTAB|LtIES

EQUITY

Govemm€,nt Equily

Contibuled Capital

Revduation Surdus

Relained Eamin$,/(D€{dl)

4.195.977.505.45

2.279,295.U1 .31

81.626.102,683.66

32.169,192/47 -68

1m.570,56E,278.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000T;,t.I . ECUITY

Other Permits And Ucens€s

Ohet Seruice lncorE

Seminar/Training Fees

L€as6 erd Rentals of spG
ln€ofiE fro.n Hodels/Domitories and olher Uke Faol es

haon€ frcm Pdnting And Puuicallon

Gin on Fodgn Exchange

Gdn on Revaluaion

Other Gaans

MiscdlaneoG lncorE

000

000

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

0.00

000

000

000

000

0.00

211.313.884.61

9.82E,854.37

4.315,098.00

2,290.848 00

3,500 00

3,000.00

33,680,570.35

2,060,982.37

2,zAE,O24-U

116,115.92

9,598.17

r10,245,619.26

2,648,296.76

86,033,509.40

1,691,541.03

'11 ,174.903.12

2a9,955,861 .02

Sdaries And Wages - R€dar

Persond Econodc Reiief Allorance (PEM)

Repesentalion Alloxanca (RA)

Transportation Allowanc! (TA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Head Oftice/ Project Managgment Tsam Office (Consolidated)
Triat Batancs

as or 3l Oecember 2019

Pago 4ol5

Balance

Account
Codo Account Tille Debit Credit

EXPENSE

50102(x0

50102060

50102100

50102110

501021204

501021208

501021304

501021308

50102140

50102150

501029904

501029908

50102990D

50102990E

50102990F

50r02990G

50102990H

501029901

50102990J

501030't0

50103020

50103030

50103040

50104030

50201010

502010't0A

50201020

50202010A

502020108

50202010c

50203010A

50203080

50203090

50203210

50203220

50203990

50204010

50204020

50204990

50205010

502050204

502050204

50205030

50205040

50206010

50207010

5020E020

50210010

50211010

50211020

502110304

2,112,@O.@

5.127.X

2.174,500_@

263.9rt6.32

1't8,106.47

205,000.00

49.E44-18

8,741,028.00

17.605,276 80

2,087,000.00

5.281,m0.00

r0,381,250.00

375,427.O4

13.753,727 .30

128,938.63

1,151,920.15

2,063,500.00

7.a97,751.60

17,035,146.00

24,311 ,41 .37

478,800.@

2,041,2&n

478.7m.00

130,183,831.25

20.621.115-67

11,392.00

2,055.056.53

53,XO7 ,296.72

1,179,892.38

1,889,916.54

13,438,926.65

331.227.6

5.210,456.5,0

600,561.38

504.422.O3

324,900.62

3,09S,250.69

17.664,716.80

367.621 8s

3,811,482.95

2,212.649.51

r,702.750.93

19,766,636.50

161,030-15

130.000.00

9,820,832 78

539,569,955 85

7,750,000.00

1.218.500.00

53,226,636.39

122.240,915 55

CldlirE/Unifom Alorance

Honoaada

lleatd?ay

Long€vity Pay

Night Dffereitjal Pay

Ye3r End Boous

Cash Gn

Othea Bonu3os And allowerces

Cdl€clile Negoliairon Agr€€nEnt lncentive - Civ ian

Children s Allowarce

Medacd. Deild and tlo6titdization Alowance

Produclivity EnhancenEnt hcentive - Ovilaan

PeifomarEe-Based Bonus - Civilian

Mi4Year Boous

Relirsfient 
'rd 

Ufe lnsurance Premiuflb

Pag-lBlG Conlibutions

Philheallh Contibutions

Employees CompeBdioar lnsurance PGmiums

Te.mind Leave Ben€fts

Travdiq Erpenses - Locd

Travding Expenses - GAD

TravdirE Expenes - Foreign

Tri ng Expens€s - Regular

Training Exp€ns€s - GAD

Trdning ExFns€s - Non Organic

Office Supplies ExpeGes - Regu!6r

Medical, Oe al a€ Labordo.y SuPdls Expense3

Fu6l. Oal and Lubricants Exp€oses

Semi-Expendable MectirEry and EquaFnent Expenses

S€iniE$endable Fumilure. Fixtul€3 and Bdks bQe^ses

Oth6r SuppliBs and Maiedals Exp€nses

EEdncjty Expenses

o|her Liilily EQerlses

PodaOe and Couder Seruices

Telephooe EiQens€6 - Landline

Tdephdl€ E)(Pns€s - Moule

lnl€met Sub6cliPlion Expens€s

Cde, Sdellite, Telegraph turd Rado Expens€s

Awaads/RgNaft ls Epenses

Survey E4enses

D6ilting, Orilling and Dredging EIpenses

Conidential Expenses

Legd S€rvicas

AudiUng Services

Consult€ncy SgvEes - FS/DE

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Head Oftico/ Prolsct Managemsnt Tsam Offic€ (Consolidated)
TrialBalance

as of 31 Decomber 2019

Account Tillo

Pag6 5of5

Balance

Account
Code Debit Credil

EXPE}ISE

5021r0308

50211990

50212020

502120304

502120308

50212990

50213040

502't30504

502r30508

502130604

50213070

50215010A

502150108

s0215010c

50215020

502150304

502150308

50215(x0

50299010

50299020

502990304

50299050

50299060

50299070

50299120

50299180

502999904

503010204

5030'r030

50301040

50301990E

50501(x0

Consull6nc, Services -Oth€rs

olher Messiq|, S€rvices

Jenito.id S€rvices

Seirity Seoices- Ag€ncy F€e

S€curity SsNices - Seordty Gutd Sdaries

Olher Genoral Se.vb€s

Repdrs and Mainlenance - Bualdings And Olher Strudures

Repars and Mdnl€nance - Ofice Equiprnent

Repairs and Maintonance - lnforrElioo and Coftmunicalion Technology Equipmern

Repirs and MEhtenarce - Motoa Vehicles

Rep€irs and Maintenance - Furnitua6 And Fixlues

Vehile Rooistratirr

othe6 Taxes. Dulres And Premiums

Find Tax

Fi(blily Bond Premiums

lnsuaance Erp€nso

lnsulance ' Molor Vehacles

lnconE Ta( E&€ise

Advenising, Pomotional And Ma*eting Exp€ffies

Pdnling and Puuicaion Erpenses

Repeser alion ExPens$ - Regular

RenUle€se Elpertsas

Membership Ou€s And Contibulion3 To Organizati,Jng

Sub6ariprion Ery€rBes

Oi,edors 6nd Commitiee Membe/s Fees

Mair E\rer s tld Conv€rnirE Expens€s

Cullural And Aihletic ExpeBes-REGULAR

lntered EQeises - Forcign Loa|s

Guararnee Fees

Bgrk Chtges

olher Finence Charges - F(xeign Loans

Depredstbo - Buildings And Other Slructures

18,348,539 97

65_379.726.53

9,045,354.69

3,638,420.98

15,155.574 57

13.357.551.21

6,E58,118.47

4.928.9218 30

953,995.51

2,477.118 62

40,178 59

195.285.37

114,990.00

22,069,949.80

154177.65

51,557.803.52

530,575 74

3.064.202,114.72

650.540.00

2,535,035.70

11,4t8,699.81

6.523,305.04

2,046,567.66

212.727 00

2,014,A22 40

2.371,508.75

4,807,184.00

76.864,237.80

33,676,075.15

1,171,258.51

700.78

9,818.344 87

37,'t43,000.79

1.402,959.24

1,439 09

410.227 20

83,2155 91

11.974,3a5.55

13.E43,057.48

15.175,654 23

505,068.58

271.655.63

29,430.00

814,260 91

7.349 934.56

88r',274 &
7,155 43

,1,882,581 ,674.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0_00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50501 050A Oeprecialion _ Oftce Equiprn€dt

505O1O5OA Oeprecietion - lnlomEton and Communicalion Technology Equip[Enl

5O5O1O5OC D€prccjation Expense - Communicelion Equipmenl

505O1o5OF Deprecalion _ Mimary, Pdice and S€qlrny Equprnent

50501050G Deprecialron - Medical Equipdenl

5O5OlO5Ol Depreciation - Technical and Scrernffic EquiFneflt

sosolosoJ Oeprecialion - Other Madlinery Ard Equip.n€nl

50501060A D€preciation - Motor Vehides

505010608 D€precialion_Walercrafts

50501 OTOA Deprecialion _ Fumnure and Fixtures

505010708 Oepreciation - Books

5050201 0 Amortizalion - lntangible Ass€ls

50504010A Loss on Fo.ejgn Ex.hange

5050,101 08 Loss on Revalualion

50504990 Other Loss€s

T6I. EXPETISE

Gdnd Total 129,682,a50,191.79 129,882,460,191.79



PDO -Wide
Tri.l Bal.nce

a8 of 3l December 20tg

Page 1of 8

Balance

Account
Code Account Tit,e Debit C.ed it

assEni

101010't 0A

,010t0t08
't0t01(no

101020m4

l0102m0B

10102020c

10i02(D0D

10102@04

r0102804

l0to2moc

1010zBoo

10301010

10301011A

10301020

1o:trrBo

1@aEO

t0:[No40

10:x,5010

10305(noA

10305020s

t0 50200

10s05020€

10$5020F

10*5020G

10306@0

10305091

10,{04010

104)4rO

104N130

1040&oA

1040,(}908

tM)50m

10{5000

10405070

lo405mo

104(51m

104(b140

,0.{05190

1040(n10

t0@10'10

10€02so

106041

10603070A

1060a)708

1003070c

rofl)3o700

1060070E

l0dm70F

1060070G

t0603070H

r0603070r

73,960.662.,16

1 1 ,564,1 99.@

3t5,A79.69

ffi,24.8
1,568,564,350.71

1 ,1 26,315,480.70

333.@,840-70

I .C25,1 30.21

6a,4't 9,41 8.58

70,9{6,87.9

3,5S6,864.54

2.0a6.091,96.37

0.00

,r,38,1 64.9,r

251,838.56

35,,(8,16. 10

39,9(8,1 I 9.,{O

4,298,113.50

7,571,445.41

1,5a1.00

291,97'1.8

18,933.24

3.545.547.52

459,7(b.51

97,171,470.8

0.m

10.829.159.€

43.51 3.697.81

3,r/8,013.55

5,852,215.fi)

1,@9,r 62.14

1 ,797,323.84

137,986.59

20,535.71

144,729_24

5r,665.r7

3,558.04

\464.n
681,42.31

73.7A7 ,414 ffi-O7
121,r!2.34091

0.m

1,A47T1,€-,0.97

807,730,81 7.66

801 ,926,545.56

3,1 32,570.467.80

4,475.53E.87 12

't 0.434,e,554.54

1,618,632,537.36

2,t35,a7,N.x
2$202,405-06

0.q)

0.o
0.m

0.m

0.q)

0.m

0.(x)

0.00

0.d)

o.m

0.@

0.(I)

13,775.195.97

0.m

0.q)

0.(x)

0.u)

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.fl)

0.(D

0.o
0.@

0.q)

89,,1€3.56'1.78

0.m

0.@

0.@

0.o
0.m

0.o
0.(I)

o.m

0.6
0.(x)

o.m

0.o
0.0
0.s
0.o

28,707,6.S

Cash CoI.dhg Otur (OR)

Ca.h ColledirE Oficer (RA)

Pctty CaCr

PNB Cash in Bank - Local Curencr, Cuded Account

PVB Ca!fi h Bank - Loaal Ctfren y, CunEnl A@ud

LgP Ca$ h Benl - Loc.l Cullercr, curEnt Ac.ount

OBP Ce3n h 8al,lk - Locel Curenq. Curent Ac.ount

PNB cash h Bar* - Loc€l Curcncy, sevirgs Accomt

PVB Ca$ in Bank - tocsl Curencr, Savings Ac.oui

LBP Ca3h h Bant - Lo{alcunErEr, Savilg6 Aa.ounl

oBP Cash in Bank - Loc.l Curlency, S5vlngs Accour{

Acaounta Re.eivabte

Allow"ance br lmp€idnent- AccountB Receivable - Trade

ilotes Reaeivabl.

Oue From Local Govemie unil3

D(f Frcm Go{emllEnl CoQoraLtE

DtE non OpediIE UnnB

ReceivEbhs - Dlalbwance6/Chaqes

Cabmny Loan As6istanaa

GSIS lnteolaled Pren ums

Tax Defd

Persoml Telephone Call

OlD fom Ofr.eB and EfiPby€€3 - Otlr66

Due ltom Omce6 afil EmPbye.e lb+lblizalioo and M€di.al Loan A*i3bflc€

OtEr Receivable6

Alow-ance br lmpainl*nloirEr Receivables

Olice Supplies |twenlotY

Acaountaue Foms, Plat8 atld Stirela lfienioly

Constuclb. i/hteriab lnvenlory

SFre P.rlalrueobry

Olher lnvBntorieS

S€rni-E4endade Ofice E$riprncnl

Semi-Expendaue lnbrhatbn end Communicalibn Techmbgy EquiFned

Sami-Exped.ue communicaton EquiPIrEr*

s€mi-ExpendaH. Dhasbr Re.po{t* .nd Re.d.E Eq{iFre

Semi€rpendade Medirl EquiFGti

Serni€xpend.bl. ColElrudbn attd tte.vy Equiprr€na

Semi-ExpendaHe Olller Machincry and Equ9ment

Scmi€rFndaue Fumilue a.d Fb(illes

Land

Otrr t nd lmprovemanl6

Acdmulaied tlepaecEfnn - Other tand lmprovements

LilhtiE Facinies

Bulkh6ads

Oraimg., ouds And Culvelts

Sreakraters

R@(b And Pavchent3

Open Slorage fueas / Conbin€r Yard6

LlghtD06es Ard tlaviralih Aira

Vthter Supply SFtem5

0.@

0.m

0.m

0@

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m



POO -Wide
Trial Balancc

as oI3l Oecember m19

Page 2oI8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Cred it

ASSETS

10603)7u

10603070K

roGoifiot

10fl,3070i,

10603070N

1060x)700

1603070P

r0603070Q

10@o70R

i 0€00714

10603071B

't0603071c

r0d)3)710

1060:071E

1m0307tF

10603)710

10d)307t H

10m$71t

10603071J

10603071K

1060s711

10603071M

10d)37r N

1(m30710

't060307t P

10603071Q

1060071R

106041 0

t 060.{0l I

1060€omA

10flI50208

10605m1

10a)660

t 060503t

10€05070

1(m5071

10605080

1060561

10605090

10605@1

,0605tm

10605101

10606110

t 06051 1 t

I0605130

t06051 3t

lOfl)51,O

10605141

rm)5s0
10605@1

to6060t 0

764,966,996-20

1,W,2297.6
2,m2,878,&.3

7$,4,1zJ24
37,561 .784,478.34

1,,€0528,351.S

624734.801 .61

1.53,276.m.ct)

*1 ,211 ,11? .92

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.00

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0'00

0.m

I .8,rc.1 €,3S.84

0.00

500.$5,290.61

163,264.91

0.m

131,7A7,ru.62

0.00

219,068.,&6.0'l

0-m

4.671,556,664-29

0.fl)

6,S6,!.{6.m

0m
9,742,706.70

0.00

6S,966.63

0.m

6,{a.4-$
0_m

98S,{53,.135.84

0-m

8@,987,569.24

0.00

r91,8(x),$O-,$

0.q)

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0-m

0-m

0.m

0.m

c,.819,X7 -2
&,476,427 -6
#,41A,249.11

I ,568,1 ru.,|&t.60

2,108,763,496.05

4.$9,112,5S.30

965,2As,s35.8r

118,5?,@7.3

1 50,266,567.98

446,,ffi,884.24

544, r 7/,005.35

1,frl 96/J,A27.6

4A,79,7U-11

16,768.515,21 2.92

742,6n252.00

214,172.317 .78

535.356,S00.,{6

10a,362.592.32

0.m

a74,92,431.35

0_m

0.m

:(}8.62,258.7,i

0.u)

91 ,158,473-C2

0.m

1 94,0,*i,@6-72

0.m

4,38333,826.27

0.m

8:5,978.67

0.m

3.314,75-89

0.00

216,6n.6

0.m

,19,610.5S

0.m

420,(m,1,ti}.83

0.m

53r'.,117 ,87 .A4

0.m

!\hEhous€6 / T€rtsl Shedg Corlairer Freioht Stalion

Fassamer Termi.El Suilding

OttEr guildima

Securi0es, P€rineter Fence Arxt Gete3

Fertser SrsienF

Searvall / shore Protediqts / Reteir*ng \.€ll

Crane Reib

I.,teitho Shed / Guard House / Tdlet / Strimmino PoolAnd Otl€r MiEr stuarcs

Ac.{rmulated Oep.<*ltion - LigHiltg Fac*tas

A.ofir.raled Dep.echtion - Eulfteatts

Acdrtu rted Deprcchlbn - Dr€inagE. DtLls fuld Cutuens

Acarmtiated Oepedalbn - 8t€akwate6

A.amulated Oeprechtian - caus€ .4y3

AcqJmulaled Deprechtion - Roads And PaverEnts

Acdfilutated Oepa€cbtion - OPeo SDrsgF Ar€es / Contein€r Yallb

Acqhulated Oepr€cbtion - LirlilloG6 And Navigslion AirB

Acojmdaled DGFecht n - \.Jfrr S$Ply sydelt6

Acanrdated Oep.e*rtan - \ hrehouses / Tr.riit Sheds/ CooEi.ar Freighl Sbtbn

Ac{lrniated Oeprecblion - PaEeng€r Terminal &r<rhg

Acormulaled DeFEcbtion - Otter BukhgE

Acsm({aled OeFecistpn - Seodior, Perifieter Fance Arld GaieS

Acanrni.ted Depre.alton - \lAarv6 And PieG

Acaunuleted D€precbton - F€nder Systems

Acorrn ated Oep.ecbtion - Seswat / slDre PlobdhrE / Ret irin! Utsn

Acdlflulated Oepaechlion - ClaiE RaIs

Ac.lmulated Oeprecbtbn - \A/hililg SlEd i Guad ltouse / Totet / Sirrfiing Pool And Clher

MirDr Studur€s
Buihil06

Ac@mulated Oepeclalbn - Buildings

Offce Equiprnetf

offce EquiFnent - GAo

Acarmulated Oepre.J.ti6n - Oili:e EquiFrad

lnbrmalion aid cornmudcatbn Tedltrbgy EqupnEnt

Acdmulated Oeppcialion - lnbnrEtion and communirion Techmlogy Equipn€rd

Communi:arim EquDrEnt

Acauirrxated o€pae<*dion - communixtion Equpneot

constuctbo .nd He3vy EqdFrtnl

Acormulaied OeprBctstibn _ Cot$tdbn 8rd H€€vy E$iFnert

Disa3ter Regonse .nd R6qle EquiptrEnt

Acolmulated Depreabtibn - Oilastar Respone and Resrr EquiFrenl

Milit ry, Polcs and S€.rrity Equipiont

AcaJmulated Oeprecblibn - Miltary, PoIc. a Seqrly E$riFlienl

Medkal EqdP[EIt

Acqrmulated Oepr€c&lliirn - Medic6l EquiFn€rn

SporB E$iFreot

AccuflJated Oeprecietbn - SpolB Eq4)rneni

Tecnnaal And Sdoitlifc EquiFEni

Acqnnulated OeFEctstDn - Tedu €l & sdedific Equpment

Other iAdrincry and Equpmeni

Acqrmulated Deprechtibn - Otter M.cninety .nd Equiprn€ni



PDO - Wide
Trial Balance

.a ot 31 Oecember 2019

Page 3of8

Belance

Code Accou nt Title Debit Cred it

ASSETS

r0dm1,
1060€(X0

I OflHXl

t 060m10A

1060701 0B

1()607fi 1

,oa)7020

10607021

l0@q)20

't9901010

r9c)rGio

19S104()B

19902010

19902120

r 9so260

1m260
19902)804

19901808

r99020E@

199)29908

1992SOC

19$sO20A

199030208

19903020C

19903SO

1990$90A

19S,lO'10

19SoO050A

l9sg}90

l9s9st

0.m

37 ,733,107 .14

0.m

100,z)2d1430

5,356.70

0.m

1,360,064_79

0.m

93,839,m.64

1,100.m0.m

28,036.32

891,Sa.€

15,471,5g2.O

24,242.@

14,7*.0?

124,1@,1&.O2

2.963,5r2 96

353,92(),686.22

8,470.80

85,479.8S

241,Cn.m

9,235.95/.s,

24,035.60

1.063.373.46

1llB,0,l5.(B

129,129.C1

521.312.X1

rz),sl,874.39

139.218,1,1O.95

0.00

S,1 74,,lgt .97

o.@

m116,51.27

o_(n

o.m

44,&,371-A

0-o
, ,084.426.23

0.m

0.m

0.@

0.o
o.m

o.m

o.00

0.m

0.(I,

0.00

0.m

0.(x)

0.6
0.m

0.(x)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0_m

0.o
0.@

'l 3.2,19.1 19.79

AcamuEted Dopr€c*rtion - Motor Vehires

l/\btorcrafrs

Acarmulated O€precbtibn - yralerq_ai8

Furnlure And Firtrcs

Fumlture And Fixlur6 - GAO

Accrmulaled tlpaecAlFn - Funiture end Fartues

Bool(3

Acqrnulated DepaecialDn - B@Is

Constudion in Prcgresa - lntresftuarc A56ets

A&anc6s for Operating Exp€Ges

A&ances to Spccral DEUrirng Offi.ar

Advances to Olllcels and Employ€€ - Local Trdvel

A&ances To Conlractors

Prep€k Rer{

Prepeid ln$l-ame

lnpd T.x

Pr.prid Taxos - Cllditable VAT

Prepead Taxes - Expanded \.rnhholding T.x

Oth€r PEp.id Taxes

Fea6liliv snnies

Slocks and S€clriLs of Servace EntelDli*

S€rvbe EnierFisc Guaranty lW
OepoSil on Contaaners

Crfpr Guaremy Oepodts

Otler oeposils

other Plepaytlant8 and Depoib

Re.lided Fund

lJrBeryiceable Acets

OtlEr Assets

Acqrmulated larpairnem LoaBe€ - O$er Assets

Total- ASSETS 162,176,12&917.69 10.225,592.57 2.7 6

UABILJIES

20101010

2010t moA

20101m08

2oto3o10

20201010A

2020't0t 0B

2020r01()c

202010100

20201010€

2o2o1omA

m2olg2oa

m?olgrc
2020i0200

m2ol02oE

mz]lcmF

m201moH

m2oro2o-

?o2o1fimJ

Du6 to Ofrcels aM EmploFos - llonorah

Due to Offcers and Employees - OtheB

Tax Retun(b P.yaue

\rltthhoSirE T.x (Compe6alion)

Expanded Wthholding Tax

CEditable VAT

FrEnchise Tax

Olher Taxes

Uh and Retuement lnsmnca Premium

qional lllso€nce Premiunrs

GSIS Sabry Loan lndatnenls

GSIS Poliry Loqn lfttatmen6

SEt lrBrance Pr.mhims (ECC)

GSIS Odiorlal Potoy Lo.n hslatnenta

GSIS Gloup Ho€pihlization lrEurance

GSIS EmeQ€ncy Loen

GSIS College Edu.albn AsauEnce Pl.n

0.00

0.00

o.m

0.m

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.()o

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.0o

0.@

858,974,145.61

,(94,s(x).O

22,668.@4.16

I038313''14

13.3S,98.31

I 4.028,645.74

35,4i 9,5€S.85

28,60r.87

568,547-07

I ,&r2,1 15.30

6,061.15

,lo,6.15.56

252f€.10

51.715.99

3,,156.O2

530.22

68,S1S.70

1,r41..t8



PDO -Wide
Trial Balance

a6 of 31 December 2019

Page 4 ol8

Balance

Acaount
Code Account Title Debit Credit

UABIMES

mblgM. GSIS Cabmity Loan

202oltmL GslS conBo Loan

m&1cl2!ll GSIS Enhanc€d Lo€n

2o201@Ot'l Gsls Ca$ Advanoe

2O2O1E0O OtlEr Gsls Accounts

2O2(),08OA PaglElGPBmium

20201608 Pag]glc tlor.dr! Loans

2020l():l0c Pag-lBlG Mult -PurPo6e Loan

2020tqloo PEg-l8lG Cabmity Loan

ZI201m0E Drp To Nl'fiFC

20201@OF Oue lo PagFitig - Modfied Pag'iug ll

?0?olry6 OlF To PhilHGalth

20201050 Due !o NGA3

20201060 Due to Govemmenl Colpodlbns

?o,o1070,|. Busne€s Tax

Ort070B Really Tax

20z)io70c OllErLocalTaxes

20,(}101OA Tru3llhLilill€s

20,Ol0l0C Tru€r Lhulity - Retunds

z)4oloiff) Ceb! Pott Auhorty (cPA)

20.101010€ PPAEOCO

z)rotuoF MTAoi6allowar.e

Z),{)1010G PCSLAI

20401010f1 PPA [rAF

2()4010101 Port Polbe \i\blfare Furd

20,O101G1 PMMECO

ZIS'lotoK PANTALAN Union Dues

204010101- otherPoo/PMocoopeElives

20,010101, Calamity Loan (PPA)

2o{lotd{ Remunerelaon(GSIS,PAelBlG)

2O,OlOlOO GrouP HospilalizatiOn lGurance (PPA HMI)

ZXOIOIOP PLDT/Te|. Co _ Per.o{El T.lcpione Call

204010t0O Land Bank Sahry Loan

m,{), (XoA Pefollmrr / Blrdels Boild

20,l0lo,loB Ret nton F€e

20,$1050A RevolvingFund

2o,lol6oa Depo6itory Lhb*lia3- Po.l ChaE.s

2o{1o6oc oepGfrory Lhbiliths _ Alrv.nce RenblPtyment

20401600 Oepdeitory Lbbflities- Rent lOepodt

20,01050€ DegoedDry LhbiliLs- olhers

20601GloA odptn vat Oempotery)

2o5ol@08 OdP'lt Vat (Aduel Sal*)

0.m

o.@

0.@

0m
0.00

0.m

0_m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.@

0.00

0.0o

0.0o

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.o
0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

20501990

2o50ao

21G0100

Other Debred credits

OttEr Unearned Revenue/lncome

Due To/From (Auto edry)

4,895.35

462,S6.m

1,311.12

t 1,55/.8

11,153_21

't15,!76.2,r

39.3s6.5./

174.616.66

't 0,353.62

24,c62.@

46,(m.00

201,544-33

r7,663.23

2,m3,854.,$

2.,@4.6

s,864.72

1$,607.m

729.33-95

1,960,1&).75

3E2.50

13,018.52

7S,&14.87

256,664.89

1,m.H.15
m,266.90

810,Ct2.4r

2,074,053.,13

668,943.17

4l9.m2.88

112,406-5

1.200.00

8,458.51

140,m9.m

7.605,073.41

.r8,4:]5,070.62

i a,@7,463.05

1 8,5e4,84.14

I 9,908,660.66

89,1 39.,A(,.32

90,276,808.43

2a7,361,12-Al

471 ,356,.145.70

42,03€'417.U

4.507,405.32

1O7 ,e4,745 Fn .44

66,01 1 ,85/.512999SeeO otler Payables

Tolal - LIABILITIES

NCOi|r

40m1010A

4)2010108 oth6r Pemits And Lioensa6

0.m

0m
3!,442,766.2

15.1 ,15.056.14



POO -wide
Tri.l Bal.nce

as ot 3l Decernber 2olg

Page 5ofB

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Credit

r{cotE

,{)2010t oc

.{0201030

,o20rG,oA

402l)io30B

{0201fi}oc

,to2010600

$n114o4

{0201so

&,m4o
.o202GOA

,ro202608

4om21104

10m2110El1

4om211082

&2fl2110C1

!0m2110c10

40202110c12

4/Jm2110c13

40m21lrc14

40202110C15

4l2o211rc2

40?32l10c3

1Em2110€1

!om211rc7

{o?o211oc8

,10202110C9

40202110D

{pfr211cF-1

&?02110E2

40202110F

40202110G

om2110H1

,{o202r I 0H1 0

4023211tr12

,()2021r 0H3

,0?i211914

4J?02110,17

40m2110H4

4(ro2110H9

4o?o21101

!0242110J

4o?g2110K1

40z)211U<2

$m21101<3

&m2110K4

8&211oi<S

4om2110L1

4g,2110i'2

020211013

,{o202t 10I4

$fr211&5

1,989,888.M

13.850,5't5.17

5,160,614.,t3

113,70,323.43

3m,629,8a.17

2r,030,196.91

10411,974.2

8.ffi.237.76

&2.6?.m

370,A2o,197 .47

1 ,1 3t ,,(55.45

9C/,541 ,21 0.1 9

917,87,155.9r

14.67A,m.O3

1 ,y? 3n.92
4.471,E54.53

55,0@,{m.m

3r 4.38S.364.30

55,000,000.m

891,202,768.68

8$.188.(B

15,8?3,n.17

8a,73,613.40

I 3,267.456..€

,a,8$,456.10

803.75S.3s

s@.554,821.!I

1,t23,A72.31

1,@9,068.74

75,191,515.97

m,882.2,a40

280.210.5/3.,10

1 40,521 ,899.1 I
81,8&,781.29

I ,A$,.O3,974 97

96/, I 38,230.1 5

246.745,97452

1 1 9,085.661 53

200,948,104.50

n7,52#O.@

1EO,826,a46.@

11,907,765.86

24,575.1 32.50

119,518,350.00

1 ,878.35,81 1 .87

,315.25.24

1 ,245.81 o,(m.m

3.242,1 63,833 S
824,305.56

32,553.124.S

t,476,,(33.43

Fines and P€r€[6 - Pemt6 and Li>n$3

Regi$aton Phle3, Taga aid slider F€eB

Paddufiermiml Fees

PasserBer Ternlnal Fee3

RORO T€.mhal Fees

Terminal Vehkl€ Pas6

FilEs and PerEllies - Servi> l,En€

Other S€rvice lncorE

Seminar/T6hing Fees

Leases and R€ittsls ol Spaces

operdtionE ot qivRent.l of cr.ne./callo Handling Equipnent

PoIt Drps

DoGl6 geil+erlh (Foreign)

Docl€ g.ddn(io€gie {ForEign)

Sbrage Charg6 - Forei||n - Expori Non-Co.tEiEdzed

SloGge ChargE - DorEdic - ortbo(Ild Codtei.Elized

ATI - Storage - Fixed Fee

AI - Sitodgp - Varhble Fee

ICTSI-Slorage-F ed Fee

ICTSI - Storage - Va&ble Fee - Foreign

SlolalE ChaIlle3 - Foreigh - Expod Contairedz.d

StoragE ChsllE3 - Foreign - lmpod Non-conbinclEed

StoEge Char!86 - For6ign - lmF ContaitE izod

SloragE Ch6rg6 - OorEdic - lnbourd Non-Conbinerizod

sloragE CtEtgaE - DolrE€lio - Inbo('|d contaiElz€d

StoEge Charge3 - DonE6ric - ojbotnd Non4onbinetized

Ooctcg€ (Domedic)

Dom€dit - Lay Up Fee

ForEign - Lay UP Fee

SlEre On Pibbgc

WMS Fee

fMlarhge tll€6 - Foreign - ExPon taon_CoibirErizEd

V\ftadags tlres - Oomeda - Outbowd ConhirEdzed

\^rftarhoe Du6 - Foreign - Er@d Conbirerized

!lha6.!p Du6 - Foreign - l,IPod tlon-ContaiEdzed

vl/haibge Du66 - Fo€i$1 - lmport cornahedz€d

\$ad.ge Du6 - Dotnedb - lnbol,d Noo_Cootainerized

Vl/harlbgp Oues - Dome€tic - lnbound ConhitErEed

urharhoE t}les - Do.neslb - outloutd Non_Codained.ed

Share From Ans$t - l/hnih tloith lbftour Pott. lnc. (MNHPI) _ Fixed Fee

Share Fro{ AnastEJstevedorhg ltlcome _ Ana€lElsteve&nng lrmc _ Va&6 ContstcbrB

share Frcm A[a€tr]rslvedodng lncorrl€ _ AIt ' slevedoriQg

ShaG From Aia3lre/Slev€dothe lncome _ ATI - Arrastte - Fixed Feo ' Contah€Eed

ShaE fom Arreste./Stev€doahg lrEome _ ATI _ Araare _ Fixed Fee _ tlon4onlaiEliz€d

SlEre From Afir€fe./S'tsvedolin! lnconr _ ATI _ ArradtE _ Vaabb Fee _ C'nt'ineriz€d

SiEre Fro.n Aie*e/S-tevedodng lrEoriE _ ATI _ A.rastre - !'arhbb - ilon_Cod'inerized

Shre From Aresie/Sbv€dodnq lncollE _ ICTSI _ Fixod Fee

ShaE Fro.n Ar.6tse/Sl€Ycdodrg locorE - ICTSI _ Velhble Fe.

share From Amdrds'bvedodng lncorn€ _ lcTsl _ Non_c,nbinedzed _ Fned F€e

Share Fllin Areste/Sbvedonm lrErE _ ICTSI _ t&._cootaineriEd _ Valbble Fee

Stlare From AtrasirEr'sbvedo.hg lncome - ICTSI vaisble Fee ' Oome3lic CaOo oper'ton

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.oo

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

000

0m
0.m

0.m

0.m

0.@

000

0.m

0-m

0.00

0.m

0m
0.m

0.m

0m
0.m

0.m

0.m

0_m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

000

0.m

0.m

0.00



PDO - Wide
Trial Balance

as of 3l December mlg

Page 6ol8

Balance
Account

Code Account Title 0ebit Credit

fi{coE

40r2t t 0O1 Arrasfe lncome - Doftestic - Non-Conbinerized

40?tr211flo2 Arraste lncome - Domedic - Conhined2ed

&20211@3 Araslre lncome - Foreign - Non-ContBirEdzed

*202110c4 Arrastre lncome - FoGign - ConbirErized

40202110P1 Steve&dilg lncome - oornestic - NorFCor ainerized

$m211OP2 Slevedonng Income - Dornestic - Conteinerized

4r}m2110?3 StevecbirE lncome - Forergn - Noo&ainerized

$n211OP4 StevedorirE |ricome - Foreign - ConlairErized

40z}21XO lncorne f,om HodeldDormitories and Ofler Like FacJfies

40m21fi Incorne from Prinling And Publaalion

&m21O lniere< lncome

&mm Fines and PenaBes - Business lnaofiE

40202990A Olher Busin6s lncorne

io20299oa Sele of V\hter

$mffi Sale of Povyer

402029900 Reeferseryices

,l()42s|,0E Net lncome From STUS

4/.}2o29poF Tn d( Scale

?()2O2S0G La*ing/Unlashing

,0202SOH Concesbnlncome

402O2SO|1 Govemmenl Share hom TABS "ATl

QmMl2 Govemmerd Shere from TABS - ICTSI

40501040 Gain on Sale of Propeiy, Phnt and EquiFrEnuother Asels

4O5O19SO Other Galns

4[B03S0O Miscelbneo6lrcome

0.m

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0_m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0@

0_m

0_m

0_m

0_m

0.m

0.00

0.m

o.m

0.m

97,427,ffi.$

87,945,672.73

74,424,{3_fi

36,455,1 03.49

24,398.737.33

27 ,1@,342.73

69,873,838.79

15.234,477.42

1,187,376.85

2.744,477.4

3,306,912.01

1,m2,410.4

12,9€4,16f,.77

11 ,237 ,A17 .6
32,r 13,786.93

36.492,4?a.9

41,257,ffi_19

923,236.91

4,518.80

665.235,21 8.60

2r,848.d55.13

44,798.391.60

5,m7,801.6S

1@,534.42

11,13,410.01

Total - INCOME 0.00 18.102.270.517 .31

EXPEIISE

50101010

50 r02010

50102020

50102000

50toz)40

50102100

501o212(lB

50102t304

501m1308

fi102140

50102r50

501029q)A

50102S908

501029eOD

50102900€

50102S90F

sor02390G

50102990H

501029901

50r02990J

50103010

50r03020

s0r03030

701,O75,219.17

37,531,23_S

14,1 26, SO3_20

11,85S,856.80

9,310,500.m

4,568.647.25

,,035,000.m

8,980,41404

60,431.023.51

59,379,805.95

7,987,250.m

,9,701,5/5.04

49,161,500.m

1.n7,7&370

52.563,831 1 4

575.A5427

3.77A,117 .62

8,m2.250 00

24,420,Sa5.99

54.959,?71.00

83,675,254.80

1 ,876.597 .74

7 ,467 ,532_74

Salaies And V\6ges - Reguhr

Personal Ecoromic ReliefAllowEn e (PERA)

Represefi taton Albvranca (RA)

Trar6portatlon Albwance OA)

Clothingy'Unifo rm Allowance

Honol.aria

NEht Difbrenlial Pay

Overtme Pay

Year End Bonrrs

Cash Gifl

OtlEr Eonusss Aild Allo$/afices

Colb.live N€gotation Agreemenl lncenlive - Civilian

ChiHrenb Allowarlce

Medi.al, Dentalarld tlospih Ealion Allo^rence

Productiviv Enhancement lncentive - Civilian

Perfomance-Based Bonus - Civihan

MilYear Eonus

Retirement end Lite lnsurance Premiuns

Peg-lBlG Contributions

Philhelth Conlrihnions

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0a
0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

000

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m



POO -Wide
Trial Balance

a5 ol3l Oecember m19

Page 7oI8

Balance

Account
Code Account Title Debit Cred ii

EXPEI{SE

501030.|0

50201010

s02020104

50120108

502030104

50203020

5020$80

50203090

5020s2,0

5o?33?2o

50203204

502039)

50204010

5020{020

s020,(80

502fiio10

50150204

*tr*M
50205&]0

50205040

so20d)10

fi?370'tO

502(m10

502110304

50211SO

5021 2010

{21frm
502126(}A

5021 2moB

fl218o
s0213020

5021:rxo

5&21360A

502130508

soa 360c

50213050F

5021ff01

50z3EO.i

502t 3GOA

504:070

502131l0

*213120

5021 5010A

5021 50r 08

50215010c

$zwo
502 s@oa

g)2gcot 0

sc?gtrm

50299C04

so29so

r,872,4$.51

38,267.079.8s

4,025,34:t.,ls

3,709,,(94.13

29.109,055.S

34.r 8adn.78

1,626.288.31

21 ,1 5/,780 €9

, 2.85S,a39.08

fi.ru,&4.8
29.0(x).00

8,370,19r.90

27,€1,661.74

155.51 6,588.79

263,r86.,(}

2,6a,985.42

5,605,1 68.94

3,438,2fl).8

5,860,031.5

fi7,512-v

100.000.m

1.170.00

870.356.86

6,438,412.70

2U.*4,917 -72

fi7,1Q.-8

83,742,970.04

59,8A4,746.71

315.761,3s7.58

37,01 6,441 61

1,147,563.,1S0.47

,145,624 S
8.113i$.42

2,147,14p.74

47,N.57

80,703-5/

2,533,504.5

10.270,167 -r2

r 1 ,as,726.09

't ,61 5,.f,98. 18

i9,056.€

2A.713-14

562,36s.,l8

19,66t,S.14

386,917.4t,

7,54OO12.56

1,3r0,14:|.62

1.941],4:),1.56

5,,166,666.14

1 5,71 9,53.,15

6.S/5,96-88

EmpbFes Compefisatbn lneil..nae Prenrium6

Travehg Expen66 - Local

TEidrE EpelEe6 - Reguhr

Tlair$m Ee.rEes - GAO

Ofi.e Suppli6 Exp€tBes - R6gular

Accounleble FollrE ExFnses

M€dhel, De.n lard Laboratory slrpPlies Expemes

Fuel. C,iland Lubri=nla Expenses

S€mlErperdaue Madlinery.nd EquiFneri ElQerE s

Semi-Expendaue Fumihte, Firtur6 ancl Book3 ErFnses

Semi-Erpendaue Fumihre, Fixlur6 .nd Boo* E)@n.e - GAO

olher SupdisB end M.teiab E PeIEes

lrthter tupensea

Eledicity Erpslse6

OtlEr Uiil y ExPense6

PodgE and Coutbr Sqvioes

Telephom Expenses ' Landline

TelephorE E)QerE€s - lrotib

lntem€t Sub6atidion EIpeIl3€6

C6ble, Satellita, TelegraPh And Radio ExperEe3

AwarddRewerds ErpeaEes

Suavey ExperEs

oemolilion And Relocatbn EtpetEe3

conerltancy s€Mce3 - FsJDE

Other PDfesairml Sctvi:e3

Environmenl / Sanitary Servi:es

Janilorial Sertbes

S€cnity Sewi:es - &PmY F€e

S€qrily Se.vices - S€curity Or€Id Sablbs

Olher Ge|Er.I S€rYir5

Repeirs and ilbidelEtEe - Land lmplovemenls

Rep€i6 and l/binlerEnce - Buildhgs And Ohar sarrtrEs

RepaiB.nd i/bitdelEtt e - Otrce Equipn€nt

RepaiB aal.l iraintenance - lnlbm6lion and Conmtniaatrn Tedlmlogy EquiFBcnt

RepaiB alrd l/btnbmnce - Cormoaicalibn Equi tni
Repelrs and lraint mnce - Milihry. Police .nd Seorlity EquiFiert

Repois snd i/bitrlen nce - T€dlrlical and Scledifrb EqrpnEnt

RepdiE and liainten nce - Oiher Machinery and EquiFneii

Rep.i6 arld i/binteEnce - l/lotor v.hicle6

Rep.i3 and i/birien nc€ - Fur*tre And FixtuGs

Rep.i6 and i/bintenEtrce - S€mLE Perdabl€ ibchirEry and E$,iFnent

Rep6i6 and lraitlenance - S€tr*aperdable F(mftrq Fmu6 and 8001(s

Vehk* Regiatratbn

OtheB Tar6. Ddies And Premiu[E

FirBI Tex

Fidelity Bond PrDmiums

ln$rance - lbtot VcHdes

Actuenis:rE, Promotlonal Ard irh*eting &perEes

Printhg and Put'Lalioo Ery€ns€s

Represertalion ExpotlE€d - RegL ar

Renulease erFnsaa

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.@

0.@

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.u)

0.@

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

o.m

0.00

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0-00

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.(x}

0.m

0.m

0.00

0.m

0.o
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Balance

Accounl
Code Account Ttle Debit Cred it

EXPEI{SE

5029q)70

50290SOA

5029@08

5(mt040

50501020

50501&O

50501(E04

so5010508

5050r(Eoc

s050r0500

50501050E

5050160F

5050160G

50501050H

50501050t

50501IEOJ

5050l(EoA

$50r060E

505010704

505010708

50503020

soso3s90

505o.lmo

5050.l(r90

50505010

Sub6cription ExpetEes

Cdtural And r\tlletic &p€nsesREGULAR

CuturalAM A$lclic Erpense+REGULAR - GAO

Bank Charge6

Oaprechlih - tand lmFovements

Oeprechlbn - BuiHngs And Olher StnEtres

Oepre.itbn - Ofioe Equipnet

DeprecEtbn - hbnrl3lion and Comrndaaliro T€cl|mlooy EquiPlr€d

Oeprecbtion Expcnse - Commun*ratbn EquFIrEnt

Deprecblbn - Con$udion and Heevy EquiprEnt

Oeprechlio'l - Otsas{e. R6sgonso and Re€cue EquiFnent

DepEcation - Military, Police aid S€drity Equ,Fne.r

oepredation - Modical EquiFrEni

D.precntion - Sports EquiFnent

Oeprecblion - Tec5nic.l.nd Scledific Equiptoenl

Oeprc<irtion - OtlEr Madinery And E$irttent

Deprecbtbn - Motor Vehits

Dcprechtion - \ trlercralls

OepEcbtion - Furilse arld Fixtrres

oepecbtion - Books

lmpairiant L6 - LoarB and Reccivaue6

lmFirlrEnt Lo€s - Oher Asets

L!s6 Oll Asseis

Other Loses

Ot|er DiBcounl8

356,231.25

r3,391,53.56

1,075,75.66

3,16,3a3.07

7,W,W-C2

2,33,633,7€.25

47,A2,174.6

3,@,419.83

286,@3.2

69,732,750.s

N,n4-41
,t99,oo.12

45975-n

20.4S.@

67,451.696.08

30,678,866.80

19,5TI ,475.42

2,&3,79-9.

5,Ss,72.O

!ri1,971.28

8,24534.U

4t3.S

9,1 25.894.20

I 9,405,361 .86

255,154.04

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

o.m

0.m

0.m

0.m

0.(lc

0.m

0.(n

0.m

0.00

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.0o

0.@

0.m

0.m

0.m

0-m

0.m

't68.355.1'14,5€.88 168.365,r',|4.543.88
Grand Total

6;iatBss,stsF - 
- 

-otu


